T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 9 DECEMBER
2014

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling

Jazz Dhillon

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
Carol Melvin

John Morgan

Brian Stead

David Yarrow

Published: Monday, 1 December 2014

Contact: Danielle Watson
Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking it =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at &E.“‘f’éh ﬁ
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \1)%)

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

short walk away. Limited parking is available at

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Si“””‘_'"‘ A

how to book a parking space, please contact o S

Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception v purk
where you will be directed to the Committee St M
Room.
Maziwrine
rar park
Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 18

November 2014

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5  To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-8

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | Haydon School, Northwood | Construction of an external 3G 9-32
Wiltshire Lane, Hills Artificial Turf Pitch (ATP) with
Eastcote, Pinner - fencing, floodlighting and a
9556/APP/2014/3306 storage container. 192 - 200
Recommendation - Refusal
Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
7 | Building BS, 4 Botwell Extensions, refurbishment, and 33 - 54
Roundwood Avenue, alterations, including re-cladding,
Stockley Park - to existing office building,
37205/APP/2014/3056 together with associated works, 201 - 231

including landscaping and
alterations to car parking.

Recommendation - Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement




8 | Hillingdon Hospital, Brunel Erection of a temporary decked 55 -80
Pield Heath Road, car park for a period of 5 years,
Hillingdon - together with 16 additional
4058/APP/2014/2373 surface spaces and associated 232 - 240
landscaping and enabling works.
Recommendation - Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement
9 | Plot 1, Phase 3, The Heathrow | Reserved matters of access, 81-98
Portal, Scylla Road, Villages appearance, landscaping, layout
Heathrow Airport - and scale for Phase 3 Unit 1 of
50270/APP/2014/3315 outline planning permission 241 - 254
50270/APP/2011/2570 dated
23/12/2011.
Recommendation - Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement
10| Youngwood Farm, Northwood | Replacement of timber framed 99 - 106
Ducks Hill Road, single glazed windows with timber
Northwood - framed double glazed windows
11944/APP/2014/3678 and replacement of doors (Listed | 255 - 260
Building Consent).
Recommendation - Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement
11| Land at South Demolition of existing lock up 107 - 128
Garages/Nursery, Ruislip garages, erection of 6 x 2 storey,
Brackenbridge Drive, 3 bed houses with associated
Ruislip - parking and landscaping and 261 - 279
56805/APP/2014/3033 erection of 14 replacement lock
up garages.
Recommendation - Approval
12| 23 Stonefield Way, South Demolition of existing buildings 129 - 150
Ruislip - Ruislip and redevelopment to provide a
25508/APP/2014/3570 Builders Merchants (sui generis
use) with associated access, 280 - 290

servicing, parking and outdoor
storage.

Recommendation - Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement




13| Battle of Britain Uxbridge Erection of a temporary modular 151 - 164
Bunker, RAF North building with associated works
Uxbridge, Hillingdon and installation of a temporary
Road, Uxbridge - road. 291 - 297
585/APP/2014/3739

Recommendation - Approval

14 | West Drayton West Extension to the burial groundto | 165 - 186
Cemetery, Drayton accommodate a further 460 grave
Harmondsworth Road, spaces to meet future needs.
West Drayton - 298 - 302
70315/APP/2014/3404 Recommendation - Approval

Other

15 Sainsbury's, York Road, Uxbridge - DOV to S106 187 - 190

Erection of front and side extensions to accommodate a 120-seat restaurant
(involving loss of 116 car parking spaces) and creation of a pedestrian access to

Belmont Road.

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

Pages - 191 - 304




Minutes
MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

18 November 2014 ™NILL

INGDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling,
Jazz Dhillon, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), Carol Melvin, John Morgan, Brian Stead
and David Yarrow

Also Present:
Councillors Philip Corthorne and Brian Crowe

LBH Officers Present:

Matt Duigan - Planning Services Manager, Meg Hirani - Planning Team Manager, Syed
Shah - Principal Highways Engineer, Nicole Cameron - Legal Adviser and Gill Oswell -
Democratic Services

87. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
There were no apologies received.

88. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)
Councillor Brian Stead declared a non pecuniary interest in Item 6 - Hillingdon and
Uxbridge Cemetery, Hillingdon Hill, Hillingdon and left the room whilst the item was
discussed.

89. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 7, 21 & 29
OCTOBER 2014 (Agenda Item 3)
The minutes of the meetings held on 7, 21 & 29 October 2014 were agreed as a
correct record.

90. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)
There were no matters notified in advance or urgent.

91. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED

INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items marked Part 1 would be considered in public and items in
Part 2 would be heard in private.

Page 1




92.

HILLINGDON AND UXBRIDGE CEMETERY, HILLINGDON HILL, HILLINGDON
64409/APP/2014/3560 (Agenda Item 6)

Repair and refurbishment of Gatehouse and Chapel buildings to include: re-
roofing, overhaul of rainwater goods, repairs and re-pointing to stonework,
overhaul windows and external and internal doors, upgrading to fire doors,
upgrade of timber floors and structural repairs in accordance with structural
engineer's report (Listed Building Consent)

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report.

93.

272 - 276 BATH ROAD, SIPSON 464/APP/2014/2886 (Agenda Item 7)

Change of use of existing building from office (Use Class B1(a)) to 135-room
Hotel (Use Class C1), including 4-storey side extension (to rear of adjacent petrol
station), and 4-storey rear extensions, and associated alterations to landscaping
and car parking.

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application and details of
the amendments on the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

In answer to a question raised in relation to the increase in the number of bedrooms
and the parking requirement officers advised that it was expected that the location of
the hotel would mean that a lot of visitors would arrive by the Hoppa bus and taxi.

The recommendation in the report was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green
Spaces and Culture to grant planning permission subject to the relevant
conditions set out below:

A) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other
appropriate legislation to secure:

1. Highways: to secure all necessary works (including new access point on
Eggerton Way) and the provision of a Travel Plan (including £20,000.00 Bond),
including Sustainable Transport Measures (such as a hopper bus service).

2. Construction Training: either a financial contribution, or an in-kind scheme
delivered during the construction phase of the development, should be secured
(in either event the 'obligation' should be delivered equal to the formula of £2,500
for every £1 million build cost plus £9600 Coordinator Costs).

3. Air Quality: in line with the SPD and given the site is located in an air quality
management area then a contribution in the sum of £25,000.

Page 2




4. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a financial contribution equal to 5%
of the total cash contributions towards the management and monitoring of the
resulting agreement.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before 05/12/2014, or such other
date as agreed by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and the environment as a consequence of demands created by the
proposed development (in respect of construction training, off site highways
impacts as well as air quality). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policies R17,
AM7 and OE1 of the adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations
SPD and Air Quality SPG.'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That should the application be approved following the Council's Community
Infrastructure Levy coming into force, the applicant shall pay the required levy
on the additional floorspace created.

G) That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives contained
in the officer's report and on the addendum sheet be attached.

94.

TEMPORARY FLIGHT CONNECTIONS CENTRE - STAND 323 TERMINAL 3
HEATHROW AIRPORT, HOUNSLOW 27277/APP/2014/3202 (Agenda Item 8)

Temporary Flight Connections centre at Terminal 3, consultation under Schedule
2 Part 18 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995.

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the report and details of the
amendments on the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That no objection be raised.

95.

FLIGHT CONNECTION CENTRE, TERMINAL 3, CENTRAL TERMINAL AREA,
HEATHROW AIRPORT, HOUNSLOW  27277/APP/2014/3204 (Agenda Iltem 9)

Demolition of existing Flight Connection Centre and erection of new larger centre
serving Terminal 3.

Page 3




Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officers’ report.

96.

UNIT 5, LOMBARDY RETAIL PARK, COLDHARBOUR LANE, HAYES
63098/APP/2014/3080 (Agenda Item 10)

Installation of mezzanine within existing retail unit with ancillary customer cafe.

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application and details of
the amendments on the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officers' report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

97.

FORMER NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES HEADQUARTERS SITE, PORTERS
WAY, WEST DRAYTON 5107/APP/2014/2454 (Agenda ltem 11)

Reserved matters (appearance and landscaping) in compliance with conditions 2
and 3 for Phase 4, second application (23 residential units) of planning
permission ref: 5107/APP/2009/2348 dated 01/10/2010, for the proposed mixed
used redevelopment of the Former NATS Site.

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application and details of
the amendments on the addendum sheet. Officers advised that the standards in regard
to amenity space had changed in the London Plan and some of the units did not meet
this criterion. It was the view of officer's that the size of the dwellings was more
important and approval was therefore recommended.

In answer to an issue raised in relation to the amount of open space in the area,
officers informed the Committee that there were 2 large areas of open space, one of
which was 100 metres from the dwellings.

A member raised concerns in relation to the parking that currently occurs in Holly
Gardens.

Officers advised the Committee that there was no vehicular access from this site to
Holly Gardens, only a pedestrian access so this would need to be dealt with elsewhere.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officers' report.

Page 4




98.

2 MIDCROFT, RUISLIP  4918/APP/2014/1274 (Agenda ltem 12)

Demolition of existing petrol station with tanks and erection of a four storey
building comprising 14 residential, an office unit at ground floor level plus
associated access, underground car parking and cycle storage.

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the report and details of the
amendments on the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting. This included the fact
that a petition had been submitted, and additionally the applicant had submitted a
detailed supporting statement. Members noted that they had read and taken account
of the applicant's submission.

The site had a sensitive relationship with the adjoining residential property at 4
Midcroft. The officer highlighted that the site was in a conservation area and adjacent
to an Area of Special Local Character.

The proposed building was marginally higher than the adjoining office building. The
design of the building had included a step down where the site adjoins 4 Midcroft. The
proposal meets the requirements of the Hillingdon Local Plan and the London Plan.

In accordance with the Council's constitution a representative of the petitioners and the
applicant/agent addressed the meeting.

The petitioner objecting to the proposal made the following points:-

e All those who had signed the petition live in the locality of the site.

e The site lies within the Ruislip Conservation Area and adjacent to an Area of
Special Character.

¢ Any development should enhance/preserve the Conservation Area.

e Residents were not against development but it needed to satisfy certain
conditions and harmonise with the character, style, height and the street scene.

e The proposed 4 storey development does not provide the right transition as you
enter Midcroft from the High Street.

e The building would be too bulky and the footprint was larger than that existing.

e The transition to No. 4 Midcroft was not felt to be acceptable.

e Suggested that there should be no commercial element to the proposal, which
would reduce the height of the proposed development.

e The proposal does not conform to the character of the local area.

e Suggested that the proposed building should be of a more interesting style.

e Would prefer to see a smaller scale residential block and questioned whether
the commercial element was needed.

The applicant/agent made the following points:-

Was sympathetic to the views of neighbours.

Had been in discussion with planning and the conservation officer.

The scheme was sympathetic and compliant.

Understood the issues and the specific points raised in relation to the

Conservation Area.

e The current use as a car wash raised a number of road safety issues due to the
number of vehicles using the site.

e The height of the proposed building would not be materially different to the

adjoining office block.

Page 5




e The height of the proposed development dropped down a storey on the
residential side and had been set back so that the block did not appear too
bulky.

e A daylight/sunlight survey had been undertaken and complied with the
requirements.

e The roof terrace drops down and a higher barrier proposed to avoid overlooking.

e The design of the proposed flats had been as sympathetic as possible.

e The proposed building had been designed to blend in with the existing area and
would be developed in a sensitive manner.

Points made by the Ward Councillors:-

e Endorsed the comments made by the petitioners.

e Eastcote and East Ruislip Ward Councillor are also opposed to the scheme as
the site was close to the ward boundary.

e The character of the built environment was fairly balanced and could be argued
either way.

¢ |[nitial thoughts when reading the report was that an error had been made and
the report related to a different site.

e There were serious issues in terms of the impact the development would have
on the Conservation Area.

e Concerns as to the impact the proposal would have on local businesses, as
there were already vacant shops in the High Street.

e Sought clarification of the proposed traffic light system.

The proposal failed to maintain the character of the area, was incongruous and

there would be a loss of amenity.

The neighbouring building would have reduced natural light.

There were strong objections to the current proposal.

Consideration should be given to what a Conservation Area was.

There was a need for some development on this site.

The removal of the commercial element would reduce the height of the building

and overcome a majority of the objections.

e The proposed development would impact on the Halifax building a locally listed
building, Midcroft and the street scene, which was not felt to be acceptable.

¢ |nsufficient thought had been given to the impact the proposal would have on
traffic as it would exacerbate an already congested junction with the High Street.

e |f the Committee were minded to approve the application there needed to be
great attention to the conditions imposed.

e Against the development in its current form.

The Committee felt that the proposal in its current form was overly large and detracted
from the Conservation Area and had concerns about the distance between the site and
4 Midcroft in relation to overshadowing and over dominance. Further concerns were
raised in relation to the under croft and whether access/parking/servicing the units on
the High Street would be possible (especially with HGVs) if the application went ahead.
In relation to the office building facing the High Street there were concerns raised that
the proposed development would block natural light increasing energy efficiency and
reducing outlook for workers. The Committee noted that there had been an
overshadowing survey carried out by the applicant but this had not been made
available to the Committee who still had concerns around this issue.

In answer to the issues raised by the Committee officers advised that the under croft
would be unsuitable for access by HGVs. In relation to the issue with regard to natural

Page 6




light the proximity of the building would reduce natural light to the office building but
there was a secondary source of light. There were no policies that would support a
reason for refusal in regards to the issue of natural light.

Officers advised that the overshadowing survey carried out by the applicant complied
with the BRE guidelines, and therefore objection was not raised to overshadowing of 4
Midcroft.

A member raised concerns about the Council's sustainability policies as they had been
written in general terms and felt that they needed to be more detailed as they did not
address the impact on the loss of light to existing buildings.

The Committee had concerns in relation to the size, height and bulk of the proposed
development due to the impact on the character of the area and its impact on 4
Midcroft. It was felt that the design of the building would be detrimental to the
Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character and the street scene and would
not work in this location.

Officers advised the Committee that the proposal would project 10m beyond the rear
building line of No.4 Midcroft and met the 45° rule.

In answer to concerns raised in regards to the parking for the commercial element of
the proposed development officers advised that it would be possible to configure the
parking to accommodate this.

In answer to the concerns raised in relation to the servicing of the units fronting the
High Street from the rear access road, the Legal Adviser informed the Committee that if
the access road was a private road an agreement between the land owner and the
applicant could be drafted but this was not a consideration for the Committee as it was
a private matter. Should the Committee believe that the development could not be
physically serviced this could form a refusal reason.

The Committee still had concern about the application in relation to the size, scale, bulk
height, design, the impact on the Conservation and the loss of servicing of the existing
commercial units fronting High Street; and refusal was moved on these grounds. The
recommendation for refusal was seconded and on being put to the vote the application
was refused.

RESOLVED - That the application be refused for the following reasons:-

1. The proposal, by reason of its siting, size, height, bulk and proximity to the
neighbouring buildings is considered to constitute an unduly intrusive,
visually prominent and incongruous form of development, which would fail
to preserve, enhance or respect the established character of the Ruislip
Village Conservation Area and the Midcroft, Ruislip, Area of Special Local
Character, or compliment the visual amenities of the street scene and
would mar the skyline, and result in a significant loss of residential
amenity contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1, Policies
BE4, BES5, BE13, BE19, BE21 and BE26 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies 7.1 (D)and 7.6 of the
London Plan (2011) and the provisions set out in the National Planning
Policy Framework.

Page 7




2. The proposal, fails to demonstrate that that sufficient manoeuvring and
access arrangements for service delivery vehicles and car parking would
be maintained for adjoining commercial premises which would result in
driver confusion and unexpected vehicle movements for other highway
users and deliveries and parking taking place from the road. The
development is therefore considered to be detrimental to highway and
pedestrian safety and prejudicial to the free flow of traffic on the adjoining
highway, including access by service delivery vehicles the adjacent
buildings at 53 - 61 High Street Ruislip, contrary to Policy AM7 of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 6.3 of the London Plan (2011).

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.30 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on Democratic Services Officer: 01895 250693.
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 8




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HAYDON SCHOOL WILTSHIRE LANE EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Construction of an external 3G Artificial Turf Pitch (ATP) with fencing,
floodlighting and a storage container.

LBH Ref Nos: 9556/APP/2014/3306

Drawing Nos: 01 (Existing Site Location)
02 (Block Plan of Site)
06 (Floodlighting Scheme)
04 (Proposed ATP Plan)
06 (Elevation)
03 Rev.01 (Proposed Site Plan)
T1 Rev.01 (Topographical Survey)
Design and Access Statement prepared by SSL dated 11/08/14
Floodlighting Performance Results prepared by SSL dated 16/09/14
Document entitled 'Master MHN - FC' prepared by Philips
OptiVision breakthrough downlight specification prepared by Philips datec
14/09/11
Guidance Noted for the Reduction of Obtrusive Light prepared by ILF
Document entiteld 'OptiVisor - Precise Engineering' prepared by Philips
Environmental Noise Report prepared by Acoustic Consultants Ltd datec

July 2014
Date Plans Received: 16/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 16/09/2014
Date Application Valid: 01/10/2014

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the creation of an external 3G Artificial
Turf Pitch (ATP) with ball-stop perimeter fencing, floodlights and external storage for
maintenance equipment at Haydon School in Northwood. It is also proposed to provide a
grassed earth bund around the eastern side of the pitch to provide screening and noise
mitigation.

The applicant has advised that the ATP is required in order to enable increased sports
use, especially during winter months, than the existing grass pitches allow and would
benefit both the school and its partner organisations and community groups during the
daytime and evenings. It is understood that the pitch would be marked out to support
rugby and football use and would be available for hire throughout the week and on
Saturdays until 10pm and on Sundays between 9am and 6pm.

Based on the information submitted, significant concerns are raised over the visual impact
of the proposed development, including the grass bund, fencing and floodlighting, on the
character and appearance of the surrounding area and on residential amenity, particularly
when viewed from the east and south due to the change in levels across the site. Whilst
the applicant contends that these could be addressed through design changes, it is
considered that such fundamental changes would be required that these could not be
dealt with through this application and that a new application is required.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



Furthermore, whilst limited additional details were provided on request, insufficient
information has been provided to demonstrate that the proposals would not have an
unacceptable impact on the local highway network.

It is also noted that although Sport England have requested additional information to
ensure that sufficient space remains to provide a satisfactory pitch layout, this has not
been forthcoming.

Whilst it is acknowledged that it could be argued that the scheme generally accords with
current policies aimed at encouraging the improvement and enhancement of school and
sporting facilities, the development would nevertheless have an unacceptable impact on
the character and appearance of the surrounding area, detrimental to both visual and
residential amenity. Concerns are also raised over the potential impact the development
could have on the local highway network due increased traffic and parking demand.

The development fails to comply with current Local Plan and London Plan policies relating
to visual amenity, residential amenity and traffic impact and, accordingly, refusal is
recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The submission fails to fully address how the effects of the change of levels across the
site will affect the installation of the astro turf pitch, and flood lights, such that it can be
demonstrated that it would not have an unacceptable impact on visual and residential
amenity. As shown, the proposed pitch, including the associated fencing, floodlights (both
structure and illumination) and grass bund, would, due to its height associated with the
change in levels across the site, appear as an overly dominant feature, which would be
out of keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding area and detrimental
to visual and residential amenity. The proposed floodlights and grass bund would, in
particular, be viewed as artificial and alien features in this location, contrary to the aims of
policies BE13, BE19, BE21, BE38 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.4 of the London Plan (2011).

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The application fails to demonstrate how the demand for parking associated with visitors
to the site will be accommodated and managed, particularly in light of the fact that the site
already provides indoor and outdoor sports and other facilities for the school and other
external user groups, and the proposed Astro-Turf Pitch will clearly intensify the use at the
site. Accordingly, the scheme fails to comply with policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 6.3 of the London
Plan (2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

R5 Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community,
religious, cultural or entertainment facilities

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Haydon School occupies an approximately 9.9 hectare irregularly shaped and sloping plot
located on the north east side of Wiltshire Lane in Northwood. The school comprises a
number of large linked and detached classroom blocks, ranging from single-storey to three
storeys in height, located towards the north west corner of the site. Various hard surfaced
games courts are located close to the main school buildings and playing fields occupy the
eastern and southern parts of the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



It is understood that the school caters for 11 to 18 year olds and currently has 12 forms of
entry with approximately 2,100 pupils on roll.

The school falls within a predominantly residential area. To the south west it is bounded by
Wiltshire Lane, beyond which are residential properties. Norwich Road bounds part of the
north west boundary, beyond which are also residential properties. All other boundaries are
directly abutted by residential properties and their gardens.

The school car park is located at the south east of the main school buildings and the main
vehicular and pedestrian access into the site is via Wiltshire Lane.

The south east and north east boundaries are planted with trees and shrubs. Some tree
planting also exists around the north east and south east boundaries and limited tree
planting is present within the school site.

The application site itself comprises an area of just over 1 hectare located to the east of the
school buildings and comprising a part of the existing school playing field. The site gradient
falls to the east and to the south with a fall of approximately 6m between its outer north
west and south east corners.

The entire school site falls within the developed area as shown on the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Proposals Map.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of an Astro-Turf Pitch (ATP)
and associated facilities at Haydon School in Northwood.

The proposed pitch, which would measure approximately 120m by 80m, including run-off
areas, would be located immediately to the east of the existing main school buildings. Goal
storage alcoves would be provided on all sides of the pitch. The applicant's Design and
Access Statement confirms that it would be marked out to provide a variety of rugby and
football pitches and training areas.

It is proposed to cut and fill the heavily sloping land in order to ensure a level playing pitch
can be provided. At its most extreme, this would effectively require the north west corner
of the pitch to be sunk approximately 3m below existing ground levels and its south east
end to be elevated approximately 2.5m above existing ground levels. To the north east and
south west there is a lesser change in levels such that the north east corner would be
approximately 0.6m above existing ground levels and the south west corner approximately
0.6m below existing ground levels.

The pitch would be bounded by 4.5m high ball stop fencing, as measured from the surface
level of the pitch. Eight 15m high floodlights would also be provided around the pitch,
although it isn't totally clear from the plans provided as to whether these would be
measured from existing or proposed surface levels.

To the west of the pitch an enclosed 4m wide area would be provided for access and
spectators. Within this area an approximately 6m by 2.4m by 2.6m high shipping container
would be provided for storage.

To mitigate against likely sound pollution from the site a grass bund would be provided to
the east of the pitch. This would be 2m high from the surface level of the proposed pitch

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



3.3

but, due to the fall in land levels around the site it would effectively have a drop of between
approximately 3.7m and 4.5m to the east. Around the remainder of the pitch the land would
be regraded back to existing levels.

The applicant has advised that the aspirations of the project are to increase community
and school participation in sport and to develop opportunities for local employment,
coaching qualifications and enhanced coaching standards by providing a safe, secure and
modern facility. The Middlesex Rugby Constituent Body has identified a need for an
accessible all weather facility in this locality to reduce the number of games cancelled in
the area due to waterlogged or sun baked pitches. A number of rugby clubs, including
those from Hillingdon and Ealing are listed as potential users.

During school hours, Monday to Friday, the facility would be solely managed by the school.
Outside school hours it would be managed by Middlesex Rugby, the school's letting
manager and caretakers. It would be available for community use until 10pm on
weekdays, between 8am and 10pm on Saturdays and between 9am and 6pm on Sundays.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The school has an extensive planning history none of which is directly relevant to the
proposed provision of an artifical sports pitch at the site.

Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM5 (2012) Sport and Leisure

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

R5 Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community, religious, cultural or

entertainment facilities

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 29th October 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 144 local owner/occupiers and the Northwood Residents'
Association. Press notices were also posted.

42 letters of objection have been received, including four from Northwood Residents' Association. A
24 signature petition has also been received.

The following concerns are raised in the letters of objection:

i) Details relating to the location of the proposed pitch should be provided.

ii) Light and noise pollution, including noise from people and car engines leaving en mass late at
night. Light and noise from the site, including from tennis being played at weekends, already affects
residents' enjoyment of their homes and gardens. This will make it worse.

i) Issues relating to light and noise have been the subject of complaints to Environmental Health
who have confirmed that the level of light and noise from the site is intrusive to residents and have
asked the school to make adjustments accordingly.

iv) The submission shows that there will be light spillage into gardens. Residents will be adversely

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



affected by strong lights intruding into their gardens and surroundings.

v) The submitted noise report fails to take into account the impact wind has on sound travel.

vi) The new sports hall building is out of keeping with its surroundings and stands out giving
residents no confidence that due consideration will be given to this application.

vii) The boundaries need to be maintained as they were designed, with a degree of physical and
time-based separation.

viii) Impact on wildlife and ecology in terms of lighting, noise and hard surfacing.

ix) Increase in traffic, congestion and parking demand during the day, evenings and weekends.
Residents are already unable to park close to their homes and inconsiderate and illegal parking and
manoeuvring take place frequently. The use of the road for coach pick-up and drop-off adds to the
problem. This will be made worse, especially if tournaments are held.

x) Emergency vehicles often cannot get through due to congestion.

xi) There is a new nursery being opened at the end of Norwich Road which will increase traffic and
the number of very young children getting out of cars into the street.

xii) Visitors to the proposed pitch appear to live away from the locality resulting in increased car
usage and parking problems.

xiii) The school already rents its facilities to numerous groups and has evening, weekend and holiday
use for which the parking demand is not met. This will make it worse.

xiv) Environmentally the grassed surface should be retained.

xv) Increased flood risk. Adjoining gardens already flood frequently. The existing drainage
infrastructure is insufficient. This would also make the remaining grass pitches less usable.

xvi) Increase in pollution and associated health risks.

xvii) Unsociable hours of operation. Refuse collection and deliveries start at 6.30am and by the time
people leave it will be 10.30-10.45pm, so residents will have to put up with the school being used for
17 hours a day.

xviii) Increase in antisocial behaviour, including shouting, swearing, blowing of whistles, jeering
crowds, rubbish, etc. Use of bad language emanating from the site is already a problem.

xix) This will result in adjacent roads resembling commercial high streets, not residential areas.

xX) A commercial football pitch with 15m high floodlights will be unsightly.

xxi) Disturbance and disruption during construction and construction vehicles making it impossible
for residents to park or enter/exit their driveways.

xxii) This will devalue property.

xxiii) Local football and rugby teams can use existing facilities elsewhere in Hillingdon and Ealing (eg.
Kings College Playing Fields, Brunel University, the old Mellow Lane School, Goals in South Ruislip,
the sports centre off Eastcote Road, etc). Facilities in Ealing will also be much closer to many of the
clubs mentioned than Haydon School is.

xxiv) This is a money making exercise with no benefit to pupils, the community or residents as it will
not increase jobs , money or bring enhancements to the area.

xxv) This would prevent any potential for future expansion to cater for the recent increase in primary
pupils as they move to secondary school.

xxvi) If approved this will open the door for a new application for a cemetery on Joel Street and
additional pitches at King George's Playing Fields.

xxvii) The scheme should be refused even although Reid Close is a Council Estate.

xxviii) The fixed nature of the artificial pitch will remove the flexibility to change the layout of the
pitches according to the season as is done at present.

xxix) Loss of the playing fields would do generations of pupils a huge disservice. Young people's
access to open space should be preserved and should be the Council's main priority.

xxx) The bund will do little to stop the noise and still leaves two sides of the pitch unshielded. It is
more likely to become an ideal viewing spot for spectators.

xxxi) Increased security risk to residents and the school.

xxxii) This is a residential area not a commercial one. If such a facility is needed for such long hours
it should be provided at a public recreation ground.

xxxiii) The school's area of excellence is languages so it's unclear why this is being provided for
unrelated football clubs who must already be playing elsewhere.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



xxxiv) Loss of outlook across the playing fields and from Norwich Road down towards Harrow.

xxxv) This infringes on residents ability and right to enjoy their homes.

xxxvi) Haydon's expansion programme has grown beyond acceptable control. No more building
should take place at this already 'huge' school.

xxxvii) In inclement weather the school has a new sports hall and existing hardsurfaced outdoor
courts.

xxxviii) Loss of privacy.

xxxix) The proposed grass bund renders the existing cricket pitch unusable. It is disappointing that
money isn't being spent on other sports such as cricket, track and field, which teach discipline and
mental awareness.

xI) The plan residents were provided with by the school shows a much larger bund than that
submitted to the Council.

xli) The school offered use of the playing fields to local children outside school hours but this offer
has now been rescinded with a view to a commercial operation replacing it.

xlii) The school should consider using Joel Street as their main entrance.

xliii) The astro turf is built from recycled tyres which is highly toxic and would harm local ecology and
give way for toxins to enter ground water and ultimately human chain.

The Northwood Residents' Association specifically raise the following concerns:

i) Insufficient consultation by the Council and the school. The application was not advertised widely
enough or for 21 days.

ii) The facility would be available to hire by clubs running several teams from as far away as Ealing.
This is unacceptable.

iii) Insufficient parking at the school and within the locality and no increase in provision proposed.
When evening events are held at the school residents cannot park close to their homes. The official
PTAL is 2 (Poor).

iv) The facility will be available until 10:00pm on weekdays and Saturdays. Allowing for time to
change users would still be leaving the site at 10:30 pm. This is not acceptable.

v) Conditions should be attached to restrict hours of use and lighting levels similar to those imposed
on Eastcote Hockey Club (ref 2414x/96/524).

vi) When games and tournaments are being played after 20:00 a level of 200 lux is required. This is
not acceptable.

vii) The applicant has responded "no" to the question in Paragraph 24 of the application "Can the site
be seen from a public road, footpath, bridleway or other Public Land.' This answer is incorrect and
misleading! This calls into question the reliability of the information submitted.

viii) The 2.5m high earth bound will be insufficient to stop noise.

ix) The 2.5m high earth bund could stop the natural flow of water and increase risk of flooding.

x) If proper games and tournaments are held there would be large numbers of spectators and
associated noise which the bund would not stop, disturbing nearby residents.

xi) The application is unacceptable and should be refused.

xii) The Environmental Noise Report states that the pitch is to be used primarily by the school and
will also be used by community groups until 22:00 hours Monday to Friday. This is an incorrect and
misleading statement which invalidates the report.

xiii) The proposals are contrary to Section 7, paragraph 7.7 of the Local Plan: Part 2 as they would
harm residential amenity and the environment due to noise and light pollution and increase in car
journeys and parking demand.

The following concerns are raised by the petition:

1. Increased flood risk to surrounding homes, which are already in medium and high risk zones.

2. Insufficient parking for the school and residents.

3. Failure to provide for coaches on site, meaning they use and often block the road.

4. This would increase the high levels of disruption already experienced by residents by out of hours
school use.

5. Noise.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



6. Loss of privacy.

7. Insufficient parking, increased congestion and inconsiderate parking blocking the road and
driveways.

8. Increased traffic congestion.

9. Increased pollution.

10. Disrupted road access to and from properties.

11. Bright floodlights.

12. Unsocial hours of operation.

13. Antisocial behaviour from parents and children.

14. litter.

15. The road infrastructure already cannot cope.

16. Emergency vehicles cannot get through.

17. Inadequate pavements raise highway and pedestrian safety issues.

18. Private hire of the school's facilities until 11pm, at weekends and during school holidays, the
school's own evening events such as open evenings and late working by staff already affect parking
and congestion and these issues exist when pupils are not at school.

19. The application avoids the issue of other other users at these times and infers that parking will
be available after school times but no additional parking is proposed.

20. This will represent over development of the site.

21. The site is in the Green Belt, which has already been reduced by the building of new homes on
Wiltshire Lane.

22. The proposals fail to address the future community need for extra school places, to reflect the
increased intake of primary school. The land may be needed for expansion in the future.

23. The proposals are not compatible with a sensible and sustainable plan for the future education
needs of the local and wider community.

24. Better alternative sites are available. The RAF Uxbridge site is huge and accessible from Ruislip
and Ealing.

25. There are sufficient and adequate numbers of artificial pitches in the area.

26. The benefit to pupils is negligible as the school has a large new gym plus two others for use
during wet weather.

27. If allowed the remaining fields will become waterlogged and unusable.

28. The benefit to the local community is negligible as football and rugby facilities are well catered for
locally.

29. Football and rugby players used to play regardless of wet winter weather conditions.

Councillor Bianco has requested that the scheme be determined by the Planning Committee.

SPORT ENGLAND

It is understood that the site forms part of, or constitutes a playing field as defined in The Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010 (Statutory
Instrument 2010 No. 2184).

Sport England is therefore a statutory consultee and has assessed the application in the context of
its policy to protect playing fields, 'A Sporting Future for the Playing Fields of England which accords
with paragraph 74 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Essentially, Sport England will oppose the granting of planning permission for any development
which would lead to the loss of, or would prejudice the use of, all or part of a playing field, unless one
of five exceptions applies.

A copy of 'A Sporting Future for the Playing Fields of England' which includes the five exceptions can
be found at: http://www.sportengland.org/facilities-planning/planning-forsport/development-
management/planning-applications/playing-field-land/

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



The application proposes the construction of a floodlit 3G Atrtificial Turf Pitch (ATP) to be used for
rugby and football. A detailed specification for the proposed facility has been provided as part of the
application submission. The ATP will accommodate approved pitch sizes for rugby (100 x 70m) and
football (100 x 64m) and can be subdivided to accommodate youth and mini soccer pitches. The
Design and Access Statement sets out a number of clubs that have been identified as possible
users of the facility out of school hours.

The existing playing field is marked out with different pitch layouts in the summer and winter
months accordingly. The winter layout includes two full sized rugby pitches, two full sized
football pitches and two 20 grid training squares.

Given the existing pitch layout, it would be helpful to understand how the site will be marked out with
pitches going forward were planning permission for the ATP be forthcoming. This will allow Sport
England a clearer picture of the benefits of the ATP and to weigh this up against the loss of grass
provision.

The proposed development has significant scope to accord with the following Sport England policy
exception:

E5 - The proposed development is for an indoor or outdoor sports facility, the provision of which
would be of sufficient benefit to the development of sport as to outweigh the detriment caused by the
loss of the playing field or playing fields.

That said, Sport England requests a current and future site pitch layout plan to be submitted in order
that it can be sufficiently assured in that regard. On receipt of this information, Sport
England would like to comment further.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
As the site falls within Flood Zone 1, it has been agreed that the Council will take the lead on all risks
associated with surface water flooding. Therefore, no comments are made to this application.

METROPOLITAN POLICE DESIGNING OUT CRIME OFFICER

Verbally advised that very careful consideration needs to be given to boundary treatment, especially
if the school car parks are to be used, in order to ensure the security of the remainder of the site and
surrounding properties. If planning permission is granted the standard secure by design condition
should be attached.

Internal Consultees

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER

Landscape Character/Context:

Site description:

- The site is occupied by a secondary school set within spacious grounds and playing fields which
slope from the north-west down to the south-east.

- The complex of school buildings is concentrated in the north-west corner of the site with playing
fields extending to the south and east.

- The site is generally quite exposed with little tree cover or soft landscape to screen views from the
surrounding residential properties of Joel Street, Norwich Road and Wiltshire Lane.

Landscape Planning designations:
- There are no Tree Preservation Orders and no Conservation Area designations affecting the site.

Landscape constraints / opportunities:
- Contrary to the information submitted on the application form (Q15), there are a number of
specimen ftrees, in two groups at either end of the building complex, situated on the edge of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



playing field. Most of these are very young / recently planted, but there are two fine trees (middle
aged) at the southern end (near the tennis courts) - a hornbeam and birch.
- The levels on this site will be critical and will need to be carefully detailed.

Proposal:
The proposal is to construct an external 3G Artificial Turf Pitch (ATP) with fencing, floodlighting, and
a storage container.

Landscape Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- According to information submitted on the application form (Q15) no trees will be affected by the
proposal. A site inspection confirmed that it is likely that a number of trees will be removed to
accommodate the ATP either as a direct consequence of its siting, or indirectly due to the need to
adjust the access and levels adjacent to the boundary of the ATP, outside the ball-stop fencing.

- The loss of the mature trees (hornbeam and birch) might be avoided by subtle adjustment of the
siting of the ATP - and should be accurately plotted (with root protection areas) on SSL's drawing
No. SS1805 03 Rev 00, Proposed Site Plan.

- The impact of the loss of the younger trees may be easier to justify and mitigate by securing new /
replacement planting.

- The Design & Access Statement refers briefly to landscaping, in as much that it is proposed to
form bunds around the ATP to provide 'a 2metre high natural screen to aid in the mitigation in noise
and allow for a more aesthetically pleasing view over the site from surrounding locations.'

- For the reasons give below it is most unlikely that a 2metre high bund can be provided. It is even
more unlikely that it will appear natural or aesthetically pleasing.

- SSL's drawing No.SS1805_T1 Rev 00, Topographical Survey, shows the existing site contours.
The change in existing site levels across the width of the proposed pitch ranges from a high point of
approximately 66.5metres (contour at the edge of the existing footpaths which skirt the building)
down to the 61.5 metre contour in the south-east corner of the proposed ATP.

- This means that the proposed ATP, which will be need to be relatively flat / level, will be installed on
across a site with a 5 metre fall.

- The Proposed Site Plan is indicated without the benefit of contours or spot heights. These are
essential to explain how the new pitch will fit into the existing topography. It is clear that the pitch will
be way above the surrounding ground levels by anything up to 5metres in the south-east corner. - So
the prospect of creating a bund (as proposed) part screen views of the ATP from the houses off
Joel Street and Wyevale Close appears to be impracticable.

- It is likely that some substantial earthworks and ground modelling, involving terracing and
embankments (on all sides) will be required to accommodate the ATP on this site. This impact could
be reduced if the ATP can be installed to fall slightly to follow the natural lie of the land?

- Due to the proximity of the pitch to local residents, the impact of these works and the resulting
topography should be explained and understood at this stage - and not left as a detail to be
conditioned.

- More detailed assessment has been provided regarding the proposed floodlighting for the ATP on
SSL drawing No. 06 Rev 00 which specifies the required floodlighting performance including
contours which illustrate horizontal illuminance and spillage.

- According to the D&AS Guidance Notes for the Reduction of Obtrusive Light, the limitation of light
pollution and spillage from the ATP's floodlighting has been considered. This is not my area of
expertise and should be referred to lighting specialist.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

Recommendations:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



This submission fails to address how the effects of the change of levels across the site will affect
the installation of the ATP, so that it can be satisfactorily accommodated. Consequently the
landscape and visual impact of the scheme has not been properly assessed. As a result of this
there is serious doubt as to whether the proposed mitigation, in the form of bunding, will be
practicable or desirable.

The issue of levels should be addressed prior to determination. It is likely that planting proposal may
offer a better long-term mitigation strategy than bunding.

Officer comment: In response to these comments two additional plans were submitted which
provided more detailed information on existing and proposed surface levels across the the site. The
Trees/Landscape Officer provided the following additional comments:

'Without the aid of accurate cross-sections and /or a visual impact assessment concern remains
that the full assessment of the pitch, the change of levels and any proposed screening / bunding /
fencing treatments remain unclear. The information submitted to date fails to express the impact of
these changes on the local environment - particularly with regard to the detrimental impact on local
residents who stand to be most affected.’

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
Lighting:

The floodlighting specification undertaken by Surfacing Standards Ltd dated 16th September 2014
has been reviewed.

In the absence of an SPD on lighting the relevant available technical guidance has been considered
in the context of the proposed pitch in relation to the nearest residential receptors.

The proposed luminaires are set out in the document entitled "Haydon School Artificial Turf Pitch"
project code SSL 1805. These are Philips double asymmetrical optivision MVP507. The Institution of
Lighting Engineers suggests using floodlights with double asymmetric beams ensures minimum
obtrusive light. This allows the main beam to be produced at between 60 and 70 degrees whilst
permitting the front glass to be horozontal. Section 2.4 calculation results of the Surfacing Standards
document confirms the luminaire positioning and orientation to not exceed the recommended 70
degree limit from the downward vertical. The proposed Philips Optivision Luminaires are noted to be
of an asymmetric beam design.

Quantification of light spill can be indicated using a lighting iso-contour plot such as in section 3.2
and 3.3 of the above document. This shows an indicative 2 lux iso-contour from the proposed pitch
location which indicates a suitable separation distance from the nearest residential receptors for the
proposed use. To put this in context, the "light into windows" measured as Ev (vertical illuminance in
Lux) should not exceed as before curfew level appropriate to the Environmental Zone to which the
location is appropriate to, as defined by the Institution of Lighting Engineers Guidance Notes for the
Reduction of Obtrusive Light GNO1 2011. In this instance the site is deemed to be E2: Low district
brightness area e.g. village or relatively dark outer surburban locations. It is considered that the
indictaive 2 Lux iso-contour shows satisfactory levels of vertical illuminance will be achieved by the
proposed floodlighting scheme. This does not include the addition of optivisors to each of the
eastern lights to reduce the overspill and the 2.5m high earth bund around the eastern edge between
the AGP and the nearest residential properties.

In terms of hours of use of the pitch, separate winter and summer operating times are
recommended. It is suggested that during winter months the pitch closes at 21:00 hours (Monday to
Friday) rather than 22:00 hours to protect the amenities of nearby residential properties. Suitable
lighting controls should also be conditioned such that the lighting is automatically switched off at the
approved curfew time. An automatic control system should be developed which;

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



-ensures the curfew time will be met
-provides safe egress from the pitch
-gives authorised persons selection of the operating levels

A condition is recommended which requires submission of a management scheme to achieve these
objectives;

Condition

Prior to first use a scheme setting out how the pitch lighting will be managed so as to ensure the
living conditions of the nearby residents is not impaired, shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of regular maintenance and a
regime to ensure that the agreed hours of use are observed. The scheme shall include such
combination of physical and administrative measures as may be approved by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the
approved measures.

Reason: To protect the amenities of nearby residential properties.

Noise

An environmental noise report has been carried out by Acoustics Consultants Ltd dated July 2014
(ref: 5803/DO/pw). A noise modelling exercise was carried out based on measurements of noise
levels at nine sports sessions on four separate AGP pitches. The measured noise data were then
used to generate a noise map of the site to predict the noise level at nearby noise sensitive
residential properties. Figure 3 of the report shows the predicted noise level from the proposed AGP
at nearby residential properties to be 48dB LAeq,1hr free field level in the rear gardens and rear
facade of the most exposed residential properties would be 51dB LAeq,1hr. The predicted level in
the garden is within the requirements of table 2 in section 5 of the Council's SPD on noise. Although
the indoor levels with the window open would be 36dB (this is 1dB higher than the requirements of
table 2 of the noise SPD), this is considered to be acceptable.

One concern however about the noise report is that no background survey of the area was
undertaken as part of this assessment. It is recommended that a background noise survey is
undertaken especially in the evening and Sunday period to support the noise modelling.

The construction time informative should be added to any consent granted.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

From reviewing the additional information provided and the Design and Access Statement, concerns
are raised in relation to the operation of the facility, particularly how the demand for parking
associated with visitors to the site will be accommodated and managed. In addition, it is noted that
the site already provides in/outdoor sports facilities for the school and other external user groups,
and the proposed ATP will clearly intensify the use at the site. As a result, without a formal
assessment of the highway and transport impacts associated with the proposals, the development
cannot be supported.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
To ensure the proposals do not increase the surface water runoff from the site the standard
sustainable water management condition is requested:

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set
out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well
as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate
details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales for
the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management
and maintenance plan.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March
2014). To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable
Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011).

ACCESS OFFICER
No objection.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R10 of the Council's Local Plan: Part 2, seeks to encourage the provision of
enhanced educational facilities across the borough. London Plan policy 3.18 also seeks to
support development proposals which enhance education and skills provision including
new schools and the expansion of existing facilities. Furthermore, on 15/08/11 the DCLG
published a policy statement on planning for schools development, which is designed to
facilitate the delivery and expansion of state-funded schools. It states that "the Government
wants to enable new schools to open, good schools to expand and all schools to adapt and
improve their facilities" and it clearly emphasises that there should be a presumption in
favour of the development of schools.

Paragraph 72 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) reiterates the objectives
set out in the DCLG Policy Statement and confirms that great weight should be given to the
need to create, expand or alter schools.

Notwithstanding the above, it should be noted that the emphasis of those policies, and in
particular the DCLG policy statement and NPPF, is nevertheless on the provision of
additional school places. The proposal would not lead to an increase in pupil numbers at
the site and, from the information provided, nor is it essential to enable the school to
provide a high quality PE curriculum. Accordingly, it is difficult to see how as much weight
could be given to this scheme in terms of meeting those policy objectives as might
otherwise be the case.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



In terms of sports provision, Local Plan: Part 2 policy R4 seeks to resist proposals which
involve the loss of land used for recreational open space, including school playing fields.
London Plan Policy 3.19 states that "development proposals that increase or enhance the
provision of sports and

recreation facilities will be supported" and "proposals that result in a net loss of sports and
recreation facilities, including playing fields should be resisted." It goes on to say:

"Wherever possible, multi-use public facilities for sport and recreational activity should be
encouraged. The provision of floodlighting should be supported in areas where there is an
identified need for sports facilities to increase sports participation opportunities, unless the
floodlighting gives rise to demonstrable harm to local community or biodiversity."

The NPPF states that sports and recreational buildings and land, including playing fields,
should not be built on unless:

- an assessment has been undertaken which has clearly shown the open space, buildings
or land to be surplus to requirements; or

- the loss resulting from the proposed development would be replaced by equivalent or
better provision in terms of quantity and quality in a suitable

location; or

- the development is for alternative sports and recreational provision, the needs for which
clearly outweigh the loss.

Whilst the sporting benefits of providing an astro turf pitch are acknowledged, particularly
for use during winter months, its provision would nevertheless result in a loss of playing
field. In their consultation response Sport England note that the playing field has, in the
past, been marked out to provide two full sized rugby pitches, two full sized football pitches
and two 20 grid training squares. The provision of the ATP would inevitably mean that there
would be a loss of usable grass playing field and therefore, potential pitches.

Sport England have therefore advised that, whilst they consider the scheme to have
significant scope to comply with current policy relating to playing fields, in the absence of
further information to show how the site could be marked out with pitches should planning
permission be granted, the benefits of the artificial pitch cannot easily be weighed up
against the loss of the grass provision. Their request for additional information in this
regard has been forwarded to the applicant but the additional information requested has not
been forthcoming.

Notwithstanding this, from the existing rugby and football pitch sizes shown on the plans
provided, and assuming that the entire playing field comprises usable space, it would
appear likely that the remaining land could be configured to potentially still accommodate
up to three pitches (2 x rugby and 1 x football or 2 x football and 1 x rugby) and also
possibly some training grids. If this is the case, with the provision of the ATP, there would in
fact be no loss in the total number of pitches which could be provided at the site, albeit that
a different configuration would be needed.

Furthermore, historically Sport England have attached such significant weight to the
sporting benefits of all weather pitches which can provide year round community sports
use, that these have been viewed as sufficient to overcome loss of playing field at several
other schools in the borough. In the absence of any stronger support from Sport England
on the matter it is not therefore considered that that the loss of playing field would be so
detrimental to the sporting potential of the site that refusal could be justified on these
grounds.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The site does not fall within the Green Belt and has no other specific designations which
would preclude development. Accordingly, in view of the above, no objections are raised to
the principle of the development subject to the proposal meeting site specific criteria.
Given the nature of the proposal it will be particularly important that issues relating to noise,
lighting, traffic, visual impact and residential amenity are fully addressed.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable. The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are
no Conservation Areas, Areas of Special Local Character or Listed Buildings within the
vicinity.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities
on this application.

Impact on the green belt

The site does not fall within the Green and nor is it bounded by Green Belt land on any side.
The nearest area of Green Belt is located over 65m away to the east at Joel Street Farm.
However, very limited views of the proposed ATP would be available from here due to
screening provided by residential properties in Joel Street. Accordingly, the proposal would
have extremely limited impact on the openness and visual amenity of the nearest area of
Green Belt land.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Haydon School falls within a largely residential area, typically characterised by two-storey
semi-detached and terraced properties. The school site itself is characterised by several
large scale buildings located in its north west corner, which range in height from single-
storey to three-storeys and by a large expanse of playing field to the east and south of the
buildings.

The site levels change significantly across the surrounding area with Norwich Road to the
north being on higher ground than Joel Street to the east and areas to the south. This is
reflected in the lay of the playing fields, with the land sloping away from the school buildings
to the east and south.

To provide a level playing surface the proposed ATP would be cut into the existing playing
field and the land regraded. The submitted plans indicate that the north west corner of the
playing pitch, where land levels are highest, would be provided at approximately 3m below
existing adjacent levels and that at its south east corner, where levels are at its lowest, the
land would be filled so that the pitch would be approximately 2.4m above existing ground
levels. When taking into account the proposed 4.5m high (as measured from pitch level)
ball stop fencing, the facility would in effect be approximately 7m high from immediately
adjacent land to the east, and more than 8.5m high as the land falls towards the south and
east close to the boundary.

The proposed grass bund which would be provided around a part of the ATP would
measure 2m high from the surface level of the pith, and would screen the lower parts of the
proposed facility and fencing. However, due to the fall in levels, when viewed from the east,
it would actually range in height from between 3.7m in the north east corner to
approximately 4.5m in the south east corner. As mentioned above, this would appear
higher when viewed from the boundary where levels fall further.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



It is proposed to provide eight 15m high floodlights to serve the pitch, four along its east
boundary and four along its west boundary. It is assumed these would be measured from
pitch level. Accordingly, in the worst case, some of those along the eastern boundary
would, in effect, be seen as 17.5m high from existing adjacent land levels and, as the land
falls away to the south and east, they would appear to be much taller.

Notably, no cross-sections have been provided to show the true visual impact the
development would have, but based on the information provided, it is considered that the
proposed bund would appear as an artificial and alien feature in this location.

It is considered that the facility, including the grass bund, high fencing and floodlights,
would appear as an overly oppressive and dominant feature which would be detrimental to
the visual amenities of the school site and totally out of keeping with the character and
appearance of the surrounding area. The proposal fails to comply with the objectives of
current Local Plan, London Plan and NPPF policies relating to visual amenity and a
recommendation for refusal is proposed on this basis.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties, located in Joel Street, would be located approximately
50m from the nearest part of the proposed pitch and approximately 30m from the edge of
the nearest part of the earth bund. This far exceeds guidance in the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document on Residential Layouts relating to overlooking and
overshadowing and, accordingly, it is not considered that the proposal would result in such
a loss of privacy or light to the nearest residential properties that refusal could be justified
on these grounds.

Notwithstanding this, the properties in Joel Street, which back immediately onto the
school's grounds, are on significantly lower ground than much of the school site. Detailed
levels have not been provided along the boundary or for the residential properties but from
the plans provided it can be seen that there is a level drop of up to approximately 2m
between the application site and the boundary in parts along the eastern boundary. As
such, despite the distance between the application site and the nearest properties, it is
nevertheless considered that due to its height (including that of the floodlights), bulk and
mass, which is added to by the earth bund, that the facility would be seen as an overly
dominant feature, which would result in such a loss of outlook that it would be unacceptably
detrimental to residential amenity.

With regards to the floodlighting, despite its height, evidence has been provided to show
that overspill into adjoining residential properties and their gardens can be provided within
acceptable limits and it is noted that officers within the Council's Environmental Protection
Unit have therefore raised no objections on these grounds. However, notwithstanding this,
the lighting would nevertheless still be clearly visible from all surrounding properties and
given the proposed late hours of use until as late as 10pm six days a week, it is considered
that this would nevertheless add to the obtrusive impact of the facility such that it would
have an unacceptable impact on residential amenity.

It is considered that the proposals would be contrary to the aims of policies BE19, BE21
and OE1 of the Local Plan Part 2 and a reason for refusal is recommended on these
grounds.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



No Transport Statement has been provided with the application. However, the applicant
has advised that the school would use the pitch for curricular and extracurricular activities
in the daytime until 6pm and thereafter it would be used predominantly by rugby teams,
with some football. It is anticipated that most users will travel by car and the school's
existing 136 space car park will be made available to users of the facility. It is not
anticipated that buses or coaches would be used for any events associated with the pitch.
No further information has been provided.

It is noted that various facilities at the school, including existing indoor and outdoor sports
facilities, are already let out at evenings and weekends and it is unclear how well used the
car park is at these times. It is acknowledged that surrounding roads are often heavily
parked and congested and residents concerns in this regard are noted. The Council's
Highway Engineer has raised concerns in relation to how the demand for parking
associated with visitors to the site will be accommodated and managed, particualrly given
the potential conflicting demand for parking from different users and likely intensification of
use at the site as a result of the ATP. Accordingly, in the absence of a formal assessment
of the highway and transport impacts associated with the proposals, the Highway Engineer
has advised that the development cannot be supported on highway grounds and a reason
for refusal is therefore recommended on these grounds.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

-Urban Design

The design issues have been addressed in parts 7.07 and 7.08 of the report. It is
considered that, due to the change in levels across the site, that the size, scale, height and
design of the proposed facility, including the floodlights and the grass bund, would have an
unacceptable impact on the visual amenities of the school site and the surrounding area,
particularly when viewed from the east and south.

- Security
The Metropolitan Police Designing Out Crime Officer has advised that, whilst careful
consideration needs to be given to boundary treatments to ensure a secure site can be
provided, no objections are raised subject to the standard secure by design condition being
attached if planning permission is granted.

7.12 Disabled access

The applicant's Design and Access Statement confirms that the development would fully
comply with the requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act and Sport England's
Technical Guidance Notes to include 'Access for Disabled People 2002." The Council's
Access Officer has confirmed that the details submitted are acceptable.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The school site is generally quite exposed with little tree cover or soft landscape to screen
views from the surrounding residential properties of Joel Street, Norwich Road and
Wiltshire Lane. However, it is noted that there are a number of young specimen trees
planted at either end of the building complex, in addition to two good quality middle aged
trees, which aren't shown on the plans and which would need to be removed to
accommodate the development. This is very undesirable given the generally limited
planting across the site and ideally the proposal should seek to retain the two best quality
trees and to provide additional planting.

The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has raised considerable concern over the
provision of the proposed bund and has advised that it is very unlikely that it would appear

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



natural or aesthetically pleasing.

As discussed elsewhere in this report, the change in existing site levels across the site is
considerable, with an approximate 6m fall across the width of the proposed pitch.
Accordingly, the pitch will be significantly above the surrounding ground levels in the south-
east corner. It is likely that some substantial earthworks and ground modelling, involving
terracing and embankments (on all sides) will be required to accommodate the ATP on this
site. However, insufficient information has been provided to allow a full assessment of the
true visual impact of this.

It is considered that the application fails to address how the effects of the change of levels
across the site will affect the installation of the ATP, so that it can be satisfactorily
accommodated and its visual impact on the school site and surrounding area, including
from the nearest residential properties, can be fully assessed. Notably, despite requests for
further information only a more detailed topographical survey was provided, which fails to
demonstrate the full impact of the development.

Notably, the Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has objected to the proposals on the basis
of the above and in the absence of more detailed information and a reason for refusal is
recommended on these grounds.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

No details relating to refuse storage have been provided. However, notably the school
ultimately has discretion over which waste management methods are used on site and it is
assumed that existing facilities would be used.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.1 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires development proposals to make the
fullest contribution possible to reducing carbon emissions. Major development schemes
must be accompanied by an energy assessment to demonstrate how a 40% target
reduction in carbon dioxide emissions will be achieved, where feasible. However,
notwithstanding this, given the nature of the proposed scheme, this is not considered a
feasible requirement in this instance.

717 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone and no issues relating to flooding on the school
site have been identified, although it is noted that resident's have raised concerns over
flooding in their gardens downstream of the school.

London Plan policy 5.14 states that development proposals should use sustainable urban
drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing so. In this instance
the applicant has advised that a permeable surface would be provided to the pitch, which
would have an underlying stone sub base acting as an attenuation/storage area for surface
water. The stone base would act as a soakaway system with water dissipating through the
underlying formation level. A perforated drainage system would also be provided beneath
the pitch base, which would connect to the existing surface water drainage system.

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has confirmed that the details
submitted at this stage are acceptable and has, accordingly, raised no objections on
flooding or drainage grounds, subject to the imposition of the standard surface water
drainage condition should planning permission be granted.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

- Noise
The provision of an all weather pitch in this location is likely to lead to a significant

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



intensification of the use of this part of the school site and a Noise Report has been
submitted in support of the application. This demonstrates that, with the provision of the
bund, which would help to mitigate against noise impact, that noise levels would just be
within acceptable limits at the nearest residential receptors. Notably, officers in the
Council's Environmental Protection Unit have raised no objections on noise grounds,
although they have advised that should the bund be removed then noise impacts would
need to be reconsidered.

- Air Quality
The site does not fall within an Air Quality Management Area and, whilst no Transport
Statement or Assessment has been provided, it is considered very unlikely that the
proposals would lead to such a significant increase in vehicle trips to/from the site that it
would have an unacceptable impact on local air quality levels. Notably, officers in the
Council's Environmental Protection Unit have raised no concerns in this regard.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Numerous issues were raised in the letters of objection from residents.

The issues raised by points (ii), (iii), (iv), (v), (vii), (ix), (x), (xi), (xii), (xiii), (xiv), (xv), (xvi),
(xvii), (xix), (xx), (xxviii), (xxix), (Xxx), (Xxxi), (xxxiv), (xxxv), (xxxviii), and (xxxix) which
predominantly raise concerns over light and noise pollution, traffic, flooding, impact on
residential amenity and loss of existing sports facilities/playing field, have been addressed
in the report.

Point (i) states that details relating to the location of the pitch should be provided. The
location of the proposed pitch is clearly shown on the submitted plans which have been
available for viewing on the Council's website or at the Civic Centre throughout the
application process.

Point (vii) raises concerns over the visual impact of the sports hall. The sports hall is not a
material consideration in the determination of this application.

Point (viii) raises concerns over the impact of the development of wildlife and ecology.
Given the built up nature of the surrounding area and heavily maintained nature of the
playing fields, the site is not considered to have a high ecological value such that refusal
could be justified on these grounds.

Point (xviii) raises concerns over increased antisocial behaviour in terms of swearing,
shouting, litter, etc. The grass bund would help to mitigate noise from the site and the
applicant's Design and Access Statement confirms that users would be required to comply
with a code of conduct which specifically refers to use of excessive noise or foul language.
Accordingly, refusal could not be justified on these grounds.

Point (xxi) raises concerns over disturbance and disruption during construction, including
from contractor's vehicles. The applicant would be required to comply with relevant
Environmental Health legislation in this regard and if planning permission was granted
conditions could be attached to ensure traffic associated with construction was properly
managed.

Point (xxii) suggests the development would devalue property. This is not a material
planning consideration.

Points (xxiii), (xxiv), (xxxii), (xxxiii) and (xxxvii) question the need for the development,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



suggesting that there are alternative facilities within the locality. The proposal complies with
current planning policy relating to enhancement of school facilities and sports provision
and, as such, there are no grounds to request further justification of the need in this
location. Refusal could not be justified on these grounds.

Point (xxv) suggests that this would prevent any future expansion of the school to meet any
future increased pupil demand. Any future applications for expansion would need to be
assessed on their own merits and refusal cannot be justified on these grounds.

Point (xxvi) suggests that if approved this would set a precedent for recent applications for
a cemetery and additional pitches at other sites in the locality. Every application must be
assessed on its own merits and refusal cannot be justified on these grounds.

Point (xxvii) suggests that the scheme should be refused even although some nearby
properties are Council owned. All objections are given equal consideration regardless of
tenure.

Point (xxxvi) suggests that Haydon's expansion programme has grown beyond control and
no more development should be allowed. Each application must be assessed on its own
merits and, in this instance, refusal cannot be justified on these grounds.

Point (xI) suggests that residents were shown different plans at pre-application stage by
the school. Any consultation carried out by the school is voluntary and the Local Planning
Authority has no control over what information is conveyed to residents by the applicant,
particularly prior to submission of a formal application.

Point (xli) suggests that the school has rescinded its offer to make its playing fields
available to local children. This is outside the control of the Local Planning Authority and
refusal cannot be justified on these grounds. It is noted however, that the school intends to
make the facility available to local community groups.

Point (xlii) suggests that the school should make Joel Street their main entrance. No
alterations to the schools access arrangements are proposed as part of this application.

Point (xliii) suggests that the pitch will be made from recycled tyres which are toxic and
harmful to the environment. A standard 3G surface would be used for the pitch, similar to
that used at numerous facilities across the country. The Council has no reason to believe
that it would be harmful to users or the environment.

With the exception of point (i), the issues raised by Northwood Residents' Association have
been addressed above and in the report. Point (i) suggests that insufficient consultation
has been carried out by the school and Council. Any consultation carried out by the school
is voluntary and not under the control of the Local Planning Authority. The Council's
consultation complies with statutory requirements.

The concerns raised by the petition have been addressed above and in the report.
7.20 Planning obligations

Not applicable to this development. As the developmenrt is for educational use it would not
necessitate a contribution towards the Mayoral or Hillingdon Community Infrastructure
Levy.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

None.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



7.22 Other Issues
None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

Whilst, the proposal would generally comply with current planning policies which seek to
enhance educational and sports facilities, significant concern is raised over the likely visual
impact of the proposal, particularly given the significant change in levels across the site.

Furthermore, whilst limited additional details were provided on request, insufficient
information has been provided to demonstrate that the proposals would not have an
unacceptable impact on the local highway network.

Based on the information provided, it is considered that the development would have an
unacceptable impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area, detrimental
to both visual and residential amenity. Concerns are also raised over the potential impact
the development could have on the local highway network due increased traffic and parking
demand.

The proposal fails to comply with current Local Plan and London Plan policies relating to
visual amenity, residential amenity and traffic impact and, accordingly, refusal is
recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Haydon School

25010 IVAIAM

! i
: 5
ﬂ - | Tennis Courts
i
oo J

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Haydon School OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Wiltshire Lane Rglsalr(ljrel:‘rlt; ggz‘:;gre‘s

This copy has been made by or with Eastcote Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee . Tele ho;le No.: Uxbridae 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Plnner P v 9

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 9556/APP/2014/3306 =0
exception to copyright.

. Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey H
190019283 Major Page 32 |December 2014

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BUILDING B5,4 ROUNDWOOD AVENUE STOCKLEY PARK

Development: Extensions, refurbishment, and alterations, including re-cladding, to existing
office building, together with associated works, including landscaping and
alterations to car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 37205/APP/2014/3056

Drawing Nos: 066267-L001-Landscape Statemen
066267-L002-Planning Policy Researct
066267-L201 Masterplan- Rev A nn
066267-L202 Tree Protection Plan Rev £
066267-L505-Typical Planting Palette emai
066267_050_000_ESF
066267_050_00_EF
066267_050_01_EF
066267_050_02_EF
066267_050_03_EF
066267_050_05_EE
066267_050_06_EE
066267_050_10_ES
066267_051_000_PSF
066267_051_00_PF
066267_051_01_PF
066267_051_02_PF
066267_051_03_PF
066267_051_04_PF
066267_051_05_PE
066267_051_06_PE
066267_051_11_PS
066267_051_15_PC
066267_051_16_PC
066267_051_17_PC
13573-TOPO-1
13573-TOPO-2
20455.PNA1
3671-4RW-Rep-EnerStrat-lss 2-08-1¢
4 Roundwood Avenue Stockley Park-TCP-August201.
4 Roundwood Avenue Stockley Park-TCP-August201.
Covering Letter
Rec Works
Survey Schedule
cil_questions

Date Plans Received: 26/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/09/2014
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the refurbishment, alteration and extension
of the three storey office building (Use Class B1) including associated parking and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



landscaping in Stockley Park Business Park.

It is considered that the proposed development of office accommodation is acceptable in
principle in the Business Park location. Itis appropriately designed within the context of the
area and adjacent green belt and it is not considered that the development would lead to
such a significant increase in traffic that refusal could be justified on highway grounds. The
proposal is considered to comply with relevant Local Plan and London Plan policies and,
accordingly, approval is recommended subject to the completion of a S106 Legal
Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1.That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission subject to:

A)Entering into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or S278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as
amended) and/or other appropriate legislation to secure:

i) Travel Plan: the Stockely Business Park Travel Plan shall be revised prior to the
occupation of the development; the developer shall sign up to the Travel Plan and
submit it for approval prior to occupation of the site. This shall include a £20,000
Bond.

B)That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Councils reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and/or 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C)That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D)If the Legal Agreements have not been finalised by 31st December 2014,
delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to
refuse planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to enter into a Travel Plan. The proposal therefore
conflicts with Policy AM7 and R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Council's
Planning Obligations SPG.'

E)That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F)That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture prior to
issuing the decision:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers

066267-L201 Masterplan- Rev A nm
066267-L202 Tree Protection Plan Rev A
066267-L505-Typical Planting Palette email
066267_050_000_ESP
066267_050_00_EP
066267_050_01_EP
066267_050_02_EP
066267_050_03_EP
066267_050_05_EE
066267_050_06_EE
066267_050_10_ES
066267_051_000_PSP
066267_051_00_PP
066267_051_01_PP
066267_051_02_PP
066267_051_03_PP
066267_051_04_PP
066267_051_05_PE
066267_051_06_PE
066267_051_11_PS
066267_051_15_PD
066267_051_16_PD
066267_051_17_PD

13573-TOPO-1

13573-TOPO-2

20455.PNA1

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COoM7 Materials (Submission)

The proposed cladding and external surfaces shall not be installed/implemented until
details of all materials and external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in
accordance with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COMS8 Tree Protection

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the tree protection plan (ref:
066267-L202 Rev A) unless otherwise agreed in writing with the local planning authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not damaged
during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

The development shall not be occupied until a landscape scheme has been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage - covered and secured

2.b Cycle Storage - covered and secured

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are served
by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011)

6 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork
shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply
with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 '"Tree work - Recommendations'
and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

7 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that sustainable
drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the development in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of the London Plan
and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON
To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy
OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

8 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

BREAAM Planning Pre-Assessment Report - Issue 1 August 2014

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policy 5.7 of the London
Plan July 2011.

9 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policies AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

10 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has been
achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with
BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice.
AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.
D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 149 Secured by Design

The Council has identified the specific security need(s) of the application site to be: (State
specific security need(s)).

You are advised to submit details to overcome the specified security need(s) in order to
comply with condition X of this planning permission.

(Please Note: This Informative must accompany Condition OM14).

5 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

6 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LPP 2.17 (2011) Strategic Industrial Locations

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

LPP 4.4 (2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking
LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling
LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy
7 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London Borough
of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating, electrical
installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon Education and
Business Partnership.

Please contace: Mr Peter Sale, Chief Executive Officer, Hillingdon Training Ltd: contact
details - c/o Hillingdon Training Ltd, Unit A, Eagle Office Centre, The Runway, South
Ruislip, HA4 6SE Tel: 01895 671 976 email: petersale@hillingdontraining.co.uk

8 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located within the original phase of the Stockley Business Park on the eastern
side of Roundwood Avenue. Stockley Pines Golf Club is located immediately adjacent to the
east.

The site currently contains a three storey office building constructed in approximately 1989.
The building was designed by Peter Foggo Associates is square in form but features a large
imposing four storey entrance structure. The car parking area to the front of the building is
landscaped with trees and hedges.

The surrounding area of the business park features a number of large office and
headquarters buildings with landscaped grounds both within and surrounding the site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the refurbishment, alteration and extension of
the three storey office building (Use Class B1) including associated parking and landscaping
in Stockley Park Business Park.

The proposal will involve the substantial refurbishment of the existing building with an

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



extension to the front to provide a total of 15,144sgm of office accommodation. New cladding
will be installed using contemporary materials with the creation of a new entrance structure
at the front.

The existing entrance to the site will remain from Roundwood Avenue along with the existing
412. car parking spaces. Five spaces will be dedicated disabled parking bays and a
purpose built cycle storage facility for 60 cycles will be erected to the north of the building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
37205/88/2337 Building B5,4 Roundwood Avenue Stockley Park
Erect of bldg B5.Res Mats in compliance with Cond 3 of p/p:27951B/81/1955 dated 20.12.84
Decision: 22-02-1989  Approved

37205/APP/2000/1547 4 Roundwood Avenue Stockley Park

CREATION OF AN ADDITIONAL 51 CAR PARKING SPACES IN FRONT OF EXISTING
BUILDING

Decision: 09-09-2004 NFA Appeal: 12-02-2002 Withdrawn

37205/APP/2001/528 4 Roundwood Avenue Stockley Park

PROVISION OF AN ADDITIONAL 51 CAR PARKING SPACES AT THE EXPENSE OF SOFT
AND HARD LANDSCAPING

Decision: 01-11-2004 NFA

37205/APP/2001/676 4 Roundwood Avenue Stockley Park
ERECTION OF A 10 METRE HIGH FLAGPOLE

Decision: 14-06-2001  Approved

37205/E/90/0475 4 Roundwood Avenue Stockley Park

Installation of a satellite dish on roof of building

Decision: 19-10-1990 Approved

37205/L/95/1789 Building B5,4 Roundwood Avenue Stockley Park

Installation of satellite dish to roof

Decision: 22-01-1996 ALT

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The relevant planning history for the site is listed above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

LPP 2.17 (2011) Strategic Industrial Locations

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

LPP 4.4 (2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1

5.2

Advertisement Expiry Date:- 27th October 2014

Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 29 owner/occupiers on 2nd October 2014. The application was also
advertised by way of site and press notices. No letters of objection have been received.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

| have assessed the details of the application with proposes to extend, refurbish and alter the office
building at the above stated site, and have concluded that while it does not raise any substantive
strategic planning concerns, the observations and recommendations provided below from Transport
for London should be considered by the Borough in assessing this case:

- TfL welcomes the proposal does not increase car parking provision, which is 412 spaces as current.
Though, it does note that only five parking bays will be equipped with electric vehicle charging points
(EVCP), along with a further five with passive provision. TfL recommends that EVCP provision should
be increased to achieve the London Plan standards of 20% with a further 10% passive provision. It
also recommends that the proportion of disabled parking bays should be further increased to 10% in
line with Hillingdon's UDP standards.

- TfL welcomes the proposed provision of 60 cycle parking spaces; these facilities should be covered
and secured; and shower and changing facilities should also be provided to facilitate employees
commuting by bikes.

- TfL welcomes that the existing travel plan for Stockley Park will be updated to include the proposed
development.

- TfL recommends that a construction logistics plan (CLP) and delivery & servicing plan (DSP) should
be produced and implemented to rationalise activities, and these should be secured by Hillingdon
Council by conditions.

- In accordance with London Plan Policy 8.3 the Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) came
into effect on 1 April 2012. All new developments that create 100sgm or more additional floor-space
are liable to pay the Mayoral CIL. The levy is charged at £35 per square metre of additional floor
space in the London Borough of Hillingdon.

Therefore, under article 5(2) of the above Order the Mayor of London does not need to be consulted
further on this application. Your Corporation may therefore proceed to determine it without further
reference to the GLA.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

Thank you for consulting us on the above application. We will not be providing specific advice on
controlled waters for this site as it does not appear that the proposed extensions are directly above
the historic landfill. It is recommended that the requirements of the National Planning Policy
Framework are still followed.

In order to protect groundwater quality from further deterioration:

- No infiltration based sustainable drainage systems should be constructed on land affected by
contamination as contaminants can remobilise and cause groundwater pollution.

- Piling or any other foundation designs using penetrative methods should not cause preferential
pathways for contaminants to migrate to groundwater and cause pollution.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



HEATHROW AIRPORT LIMITED

We have now assessed the application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no
safeguarding objections to the proposed development. However, we would like to make the following
observation: Landscaping The development is close to the airport and the landscaping which is
includes may attract birds which in turn may create an unacceptable increase in bird strike hazard.
Any such landscaping should, therefore, be carefully design to minimise its attraction to hazard
species of birds. Your attention is drawn to Advice Note 3, 'Potential Bird Hazards: Amenity
Landscaping and Building Design' (available at
http://www.aoa.org.uk/operation&safety/safeguarding.htm)

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its
construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the British
Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome
before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4,
'‘Cranes and Other Construction Issues'

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

No objection

FLOODWATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:

No objections subject to Sustainable Urban Drainage condition
SECTION 106 OFFICER

i) Travel Plan: the Stockely Business Park Travel Plan shall be revised prior to the occupation of the
development; the developer shall sign up to the Travel Plan and submit it for approval prior to
occupation of the site. This shall include a £20,000 Bond.

ACCESS OFFICER:
No objection raised.
HIGHWAYS:

The proposal is for the refurbishment of the existing 12,457 sq m GIA office development and the
construction of 2687 sq m GIA net additional B1 office.

The two way additional vehicular trip generation predictions based on TRAVL outputs are 29 during
the AM peak hour and 31 during the PM peak. This level of additional trips during the peak hours is
not considered to have a significant impact on the peak hour highway network flows.

The existing 412 car parking spaces are being retained and no additional spaces are to be provided.
An additional floor area of 2687 sq m would warrant a maximum of 27 additional car parking spaces in
accordance with current LBH standards. Similarly under current standards the existing floor area
would attract a maximum of 125 spaces. As there is currently an over provision no additional spaces
are required.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



The additional floor area would require 3 additional disabled bays. There are currently 5 and 3
standard bays would be converted to provide the additional 3 disabled bays. There is currently no
dedicated parking for motor cycles and 10 new ones are being provided. Our standards require 1
motor cycle parking for every 20 car spaces. The additional floor area would require no more than 2
motor cycle spaces. LBH standards require a minimum of 54 cycle spaces for the additional floor area.
60 are being proposed.

Subject to the development signing up to a reviewed Stockley Park Travel Plan, under a Section 106,
and with satisfactory measures that ensure compliance with the reviewed travel plan, no objections
are raised on highway grounds.

TREES AND LANDSCAPE:

If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

No objection, subject to conditions COM7 (external works), COM8, COM9 (parts 1,2,4,5, and 6) and
COM10.

WASTE STRATEGY:

Waste containment is shown and is acceptable.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is located within the Stockley Park business park which is designated as
an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) in the UDP and includes a number of office buildings.
The proposals includes the substantial refurbishment of the existing building together with
extension, external cladding and landscaping.

Policy BE2 of the UDP states that IBAs are designated for business, industrial and
warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8). The proposed development will retain the site
and refurbished building within the B1 use class and is therefore considered acceptable in
principle subject to the assessment against other development plan policies.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not relevant
to the application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
Archaeological Priority Area, and there are no Listed Buildings on the site. As such, it is
considered that the scheme would not impact in the heritage of the borough.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

BAA and Safeguarding have reviewed the application and raise no objection to the
application from an airport safeguarding perspective. As such, it is considered that the
proposal would not impact on the safe operation of any airport.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site and Stockley Park is surrounded by land designated as green belt with
part of the Stockley Pines golf course immediately adjacent to the east.

Policy EM2 of the Local Plan states that any proposals for development in Green Belt will be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



assessed against national and London Plan policies. Policy OL5 of the UDP states that
proposals for development adjacent to the green belt will only be permitted when they would
not injure the visual amenities of the green belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic
or activities generated.

Policy 7.16 of the London Plan indicates that the strongest protection should be given to
London's Green Belt in accordance with national guidance which is now set out in Chapter 9
of the NPPF.

While the application site is located outside of the designated green belt, development has
the potential to impact on the openness characteristic of the green belt. The existing site is
currently occupied by a large three storey office building. The proposed development will
include the removal of the facade of the existing building, refurbishment and the construction
of an extension to the front of the building. The overall scale of the proposed development
in relation to adjoining and nearby green belt land is not considered to impact on the overall
openness of the area and therefore considered acceptable with regards to Policy EM2 of the
Local Plan, Policy OL5 of the UDP, Policy 7.16 of the London Plan and the NPPF.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seek to ensure that new development makes a positive contribution to the character and
amenity of the area in which it is proposed. Policy BE13 states that, in terms of the built
environment, the design of new buildings should complement or improve the character and
appearance of the surrounding area and should incorporate design elements which
stimulate and sustain visual interest. Policy BE38 requires new development proposals to
incorporate appropriate landscaping proposals.

Several design related policies have been saved within the UDP. Policy BE13 seeks for the
layout and appearance of the development to harmonise with the existing street scene and
features of an area. The design should take account of the need to ensure that windows
overlook pedestrian spaces to enhance pedestrian safety (Policy BE18). In addition, Saved
Policy OE1 prohibits proposals that are to the detriment of the character and appearance of
the surrounding properties or area.

The proposed development involves the refurbishment and extension of the existing building
to provide a modern contemporary office building with central glazed atrium and entrance
area. The proposed materials include a combination of clear glazing and curtain walling of
bronze flat metal cladding panels for the main facade areas with layered passive shading
elements.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Owing to the location within the Stockley Business Park, there are no residential properties
adjacent or near tot eh site and therefore the proposed development is not considered to
cause harm to any residential amenities.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policies relating to living conditions relate to residential developments. As such, this is not
relevant to the application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at Paragraph 32 states that plans and
decisions should take account of whether safe and suitable access to the site can be
achieved for all people; and development should only be prevented or refused on transport

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



grounds where the residual cumulative impacts of development are severe. Paragraph 35 of
NPPF also refers to developments and states that developments should be located and
designed where practical to give priority to pedestrian and cycle movements; create safe
and secure layouts which minimise conflicts between traffic and cyclists or pedestrians.

Local requirements in relation to impacts on traffic demand, safety and congestion are set
out in Policy AM7 of the UDP which states:

The LPA will not grant permission for developments whose traffic generation is likely to:

(i) unacceptably increase demand along roads or through junctions which are already used
to capacity, especially where such roads or junctions form part of the strategic London road
network, or

(i) prejudice the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety

The proposal is for the refurbishment of the existing 12,457 sq m GIA office development
and the construction of 2687 sq m GIA net additional B1 office. The submitted Transport
Statement indicates that the two way additional vehicular trip generation predictions based
on TRAVL outputs are 29 during the AM peak hour and 31 during the PM peak. This level of
additional trips during the peak hours is not considered to have a significant impact on the
peak hour highway network flows.

The existing 412 car parking spaces are being retained and no additional spaces are to be
provided. An additional floor area of 2687 sq m would warrant a maximum of 27 additional
car parking spaces in accordance with current LBH standards. Similarly under current
standards the existing floor area would attract a maximum of 125 spaces. As there is
currently an over provision no additional spaces are required.

The additional floor area would require 3 additional disabled bays. There are currently 5 and
3 standard bays would be converted to provide the additional 3 disabled bays. There is
currently no dedicated parking for motor cycles and 10 new ones are being provided.
Hillingdon standards require 1 motor cycle parking for every 20 car spaces. The additional
floor area would require no more than 2 motor cycle spaces. Hillingdon standards require a
minimum of 54 cycle spaces for the additional floor area and 60 are proposed. The level of
parking provision is therefore considered acceptable.

In order to ensure sustainable transport measures are encouraged, the developer has
agreed to sign up to a reviewed Stockley Park Travel Plan, under a Section 106 agreement

TfL have made recommendations on revisions to the proposed development which include
the increasing of disabled parking bays and electric vehicle charging points EVCP). The
applicant has provided details in their transport statement that given the existing level of
parking on site, the provision of disabled bays and is based on the number of parking
spaces required by the net additional floorspace of the proposed development. This is
considered acceptable in this regard.

TfL also recommend cycle use facilities such as showers and lockers. The applicant has
shown that these are provided within the building.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

It is considered that there are no urban design or security issues arising from the proposal.
Access is considered in other sections of the report.
7.12 Disabled access

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that developments of this type incorporate inclusive
design, as do Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan. Further detailed guidance is provided
within the Accessible Hillingdon SPD.

The proposed office will be consistent with the London Plan and HDAS Accessibility policy
standards including the provision of level access, lifts and disabled toilets and changing
facilities on all floors.

It is considered that the proposal would provide an inclusive environment for future users in
accordance with Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)and Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, this is not relevant to
the application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The existing site contains a number of trees and soft landscaping elements. The applicant
has submitted an arboricultural report together with landscaping proposals. A number of
trees are to be retained but in order to ensure further soft landscaping measures are
implemented a condition shall be attached requiring further details. The council's landscape
officer raises no objection to the proposal subject to conditions.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

London Plan policies 5.16 and 5.17 requires adequate provision of refuse and recycling
facilities for new development and for their location to be appropriate in terms of enabling
ease of collection from the site.

A refuse and recycling storage area is proposed to the north of the building with suitable
access for refuse vehicles. The level of waste and recycling store provision, its location and
means of collection by refuse vehicles is considered to comply with the Council's
requirements. The council's waste officer has been consulted and raises no objection on
waste grounds. The scheme is therefore considered satisfactory and complies with the
standards set out in London Plan policies 5.16 and 5.17.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.7 of the London Plan and the London Sustainable Design and Construction SPG
advises that boroughs should ensure that developments will achieve a reduction in carbon
dioxide emissions of 35% above 2013 Building Regulations unless it can be demonstrated
that such provision is not feasible. Policy 5.4 of the London Plan requires submission of an
assessment of the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions from proposed major
developments, which should demonstrate the expected energy and carbon dioxide emission
savings from the energy efficiency and renewable energy measures incorporated in the
development. The application has been supported by an Energy Statement which
demonstrates that the proposed development will meet the target of 40% and this will be
conditioned to ensure compliance.

Subiject to conditions to secure the installation of measures in accordance with the London
Plan requirements the scheme complies with London Plan Policies 5.3, 5.4 and 5.7.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site falls within flood zone 1 however as the site area is in excess of 1 hectare a flood
risk assessment is required to ensure that the prospered development is not at significant

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



flood risk and does not lead to increased risk of flooding elsewhere.

London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 require that development proposals should use
sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing
so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies
(Nov 2012) requires that surface water run-off is controlled to ensure the development does
not increase the risk of flooding. The scheme would utilise the existing drainage system on
site while the wider Stockley Park Business Park includes a number ponds providing
sustainable urban drainage. The proposed development will also not increase the level of
impermeable hard standing on site.

The proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One and Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) in respect to water management
and London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has been consulted on the application and
raises no objection on noise or air quality subject to appropriate conditions and planning
obligations in respect of air quality monitoring.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The objections raised during the public consultation are addressed in the report above.
7.20 Planning obligations

Should the application be approved, a range of planning obligations would be sought to
mitigate the impact of the development, in line with saved policy R17 of the Council's Unitary
Development Plan.

The obligations sought are as follows:

1. Travel Plan: the Stockely Business Park Travel Plan shall be revised prior to the
occupation of the development; the developer shall sign up to the Travel Plan and submit it
for approval prior to occupation of the site. This shall include a £20,000 Bond.

In addition to S106 contributions the Council has recently adopted its own Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) with a charge of £35 per square metre of gross internal floor area.
This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being created, and the sum
calculated for this application based on the floor area proposed is £94,045.

In addition to the London Borough of Hillingdon CIL, the Mayor of London's Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) has introduced a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per
square metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of
Crossrail. This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being created, and the
sum calculated for this application based on the floor area proposed is £94,045.

7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



The proposed refurbishment and extension of the existing office building in Stockley Park is
considered acceptable in principle.

The general size, height and massing of the proposed building is considered acceptable
being similar the height and scale of the existing building. It is not considered that the
development would have any detrimental impact on the street scene or upon the setting of
the adjacent Green Belt land.

Given the existing large amount of parking on site, the modest increase in trips to and from
the site from the proposed development are not considered to lead to further impacts on the
local highway network while the development will also lead to an increase in the number of
disabled parking pays together with sustainable measures including cycle storage, facilities
and electric vehicle charging points.

The scheme is considered to be visually acceptable and is considered to comply with
relevant London Plan and Hillingdon Local Plan policies accordingly, approval is
recommended subject to appropriate conditions and planning obligations.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Revised Early Minor Alterations to the London Plan (October 2013)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations July 2014
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Peter Higginbottom Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



N4

7
ROUNDWOOD AVENUE |

Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Building B5 OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

For identification purposes only. -
. | 4 Roundwood Avenue Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Stockley Park Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Tl hory1e Kio.: gxbrid 5 '250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the P v 9
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the ACt). 1 _1 500
Unless the Act provides a relevant 37205/AP P1201 4/3056 "

exception to copyright. - -
Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey Major Page 53 December 2014 H] LL] N (“] [ )( ) N

100019283
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON HOSPITAL PIELD HEATH ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Erection of a temporary decked car park for a period of 5 years, together with
16 additional surface spaces and associated landscaping and enabling works.

LBH Ref Nos: 4058/APP/2014/2373

Drawing Nos: 1:1250 Location Plan
14170/00 Rev. P5
14170/01 Rev. P9
14170/02 Rev. P6
14170/10 Rev. P4
14170/11 Rev. P2
14170/12 Rev. P3
Design & Access Statement
Hillingdon Hospital Travel Plan (including Mount Vernon Hospita
Planning Statement
Transport Statement
View 1 3D Visualisation
View 2 3D Visualisation
View 3 3D Aerial Visualisatior
Landscape Statement
Air Quality Statement
Trust's Suggested Heads of Terms dated 25 11 14

Date Plans Received: 07/07/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/07/2014
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for a temporary, 1,980sqm decked car park providing 94 car parking
spaces within the main public car park at Hillingdon Hospital. As part of the proposals, the
surface car park below would be re-configured and extended into the adjoining grass
verge. Overall, parking spaces on this part of the hospital site would increase from 390 to
479. As part of the scheme, visitor and staff parking would be segregated and served by
existing accesses on Pield Heath Road and Royal Lane respectively. The visitor parking
area would be barrier free at the Pield Heath Road entrance and controlled by an
Automatic Number Plate Recognition system (ANPR) with parking tariffs being paid on
exit.

The proposed deck and extension of the surface car park into the grassed verge would
not be harmful to the visual amenities of the street scene. The loss of part of the grass
verge and trees and landscaping would be mitigated by additional planting which has been
conditioned. The parking deck would also be sufficiently sited away from surrounding
residents so that their amenities are not adversely affected.

The Council's Highway Engineer, whilst not raising any objections to the the new car
parking layout and parking management systems which will help alleviate problems of
traffic queuing and congestion outside the hospital does raise the need for more to be
done to curtail parking demand. A more robust travel plan would be put in place which

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



would be covered by a S106 Agreement. Additional disabled parking has also been
covered by condition.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant temporary planning permission, subject to the following:

A) That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

1. Highways: A s278/s38 Agreement will need to be entered into to secure the
highway works and their phasing within the construction process.

2. A revised Green Travel Plan for the Hospital Trust, based upon the Trust's
suggested Heads of Terms dated 24/11/14

B) That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 29th December 2014, or
any other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the
following reason:

'The applicant has failed to ensure that the necessary highway works and revised
Travel Plan would be undertaken/prepared in a timely manner and to an
appropriate standard. The scheme therefore conflicts with Policies AM2 and AM7
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).’

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 COM3 Time Limit

The car parking deck, the subject of this permission, shall be removed from the site within
5 years from the date of this permission and the land shall be restored to a state which
shall be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To accord with the terms of the planning application, in accordance with Section 91 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



2 COmM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 14170/00 Rev. P5,
14170/01 Rev. P9, 14170/02 Rev. P6, 14170/10 Rev. P4, 14170/11 Rev. P2 and 14170/12
Rev. P3 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 9 spaces are served by electrical
charging points)

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d Other structures (such as barrier equipment and tariff machines)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the details shown on Drw. Nos. 14170/01 Rev. P9 and 14170/02 Rev. P6,
prior to the commencement of works on site, revised plans shall be submitted to and
approved by the LPA to show 9 blue badge spaces and 5 brown badge spaces.

REASON

To ensure that adequate provision is made for disabled visitors and staff, in accordance
with Policy AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Council;'s SPD Accessible Hillingdon, May 2013.

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, details of any lighting scheme shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development
shall be carried out in strict accordance with the approved details which shall thereafter be
permanently retained.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenity of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



Hilllingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policy (November 2012).
INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF8 NPPF - Promoting healthy communities

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

LPP 2.8 (2011) Outer London: Transport

LPP 3.2 (2011) Improving health and addressing health inequalities

LPP 3.17 (2011) Health and social care facilities

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.13 (2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

PR21 Hillingdon Hospital

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804/ 805/ 808).

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The 0.37 hectare site comprises part of the main Hillingdon Hospital surface car park
located within the northern corner of the hospital site, adjacent to the roundabout junction of
Pield Heath Road and Royal Lane. There are two small linear areas of landscaping within
this part of the car park, one adjacent to the access road and one within the surface car
park. To the east is the main access into the car park from the traffic lighted junction on
Pield Heath Road which runs along the northern boundary of the site, separated by a wide
grassed verge which extends to the back edge of the adjoining highway footpath and a bus
stop shelter with the hospital's boundary within the verge marked by 0.5m high wooden
post and rail fencing. There are a number of trees/ shrubs within the verge, including two
large Oaks, one at each end of the verge, close to the road junctions. To the west, the site
is set back by up to 13m from the hospital's Royal Lane boundary which is marked by a 4m
- 5m high mixed hedgerow which thins and peters out towards the roundabout. To the
south are hospital buildings and the surrounding car park.

The site forms part of an Air Quality Management Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for a temporary, approximately 1,980sgm decked car park providing 94 car
parking spaces within the main public car park at Hillingdon Hospital. The surface car park
layout beneath the proposed deck would be re-configured, including 16 spaces provided
within the existing green verge. Overall, spaces within this part of the hospital site would
increase from 390 to 479. The existing provision of 24 disabled visitor spaces would not be
altered.

The deck would be approximately 3.9m high to the top of the hand rail with two external
staircases, one at each end of its southern elevation and 'up' and 'down' ramps at the
western and eastern ends of the structure respectively.

The new layout would allow staff and visitor spaces to be segregated, with the new deck,
together with the re-configured and extended surface car park below providing a total of
288 visitor spaces, including the 24 disabled spaces which together with 6 existing drop-off
spaces would be served by the existing adjoining access into the main car park from Pield
Heath Road, which would now become the visitor's entrance/exit. The remaining 191
spaces along the southern part of the Royal Lane frontage would be for staff, with the
existing northern access/exit point on Royal Lane utilised as the staff entrance/exit. The
two car parking areas would be separated with a barrier.

The proposals involve a new pay on exit system which would be ticketless and controlled
by an Automatic Number Plate Recognition system (ANPR). Visitor's cars would enter the
main car park from Pield Heath Road via a barrier which would lift on entry and the ANPR
would record the vehicle's details. Prior to exiting, the driver would go to a payment point,
provide details of the vehicle and pay the relevant tariff enabling the car to exit the site.

In order to facilitate the new deck and parking management system, the 'out only' access

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



off Royal Lane would become an 'in and out' access for staff only. The main entrance
would need relining and a new barrier system and appropriate signage informing visitors of
their car park installed. In addition, a new cycle rack would be installed.

The key components of the new parking arrangements are:-

- Segregation of staff and visitor spaces

- Removal of the barrier to the existing main car park, allowing visitors to wait for spaces
on site, rather than queue on Pield Heath Road

- Introduction of a pay on exit barrier system

- Legible clockwise internal circulation route for cars within the visitor car park

- Provision of a temporary decked car park to create a net increase of 94 on site parking
spaces.

- Additional tree and shrub planting

The application is supported by the following documents:-
Design & Access Statement:

This provides an introduction to the report and describes the planning policy framework.
Flood risk is considered and the report advises that the site is not located within an area at
risk of flooding and there is no requirement for a Flood Risk Assessment to be submitted.
Design issues and access is then considered and the report concludes that the scheme
takes into account the constraints on site and will improve the overall operation of the
hospital, helping to alleviate problems of vehicle queuing on Pield Heath Road.

Planning Statement:

This provides an introduction to the statement, describes the relevant planning history and
briefly assesses relevant national, local and regional planning policy. The statement goes
on to briefly describe what are considered to be the key planning issues, namely;- design,
scale and appearance; impact on adjoining land uses; car parking/ transport; temporary
nature of the proposals; landscaping and flooding and drainage before concluding that the
temporary decked car park would enable the Trust to deliver high quality health care while
alleviating the problems for visitors and staff who are unable to access the site.
Furthermore, the proposal has been assessed against relevant material considerations,
including relevant planning policies with which the proposal is considered to fully comply
and as there will be no adverse impact in planning terms, permission should be granted.

Transport Statement:

This provides the background and briefly describes the proposals. In particular, it advises
that currently, vehicles queue at the barriered main entrance as they seek to gain access
to the main car park which extends along Pield Heath Road in both directions, which
disrupts traffic and delays bus services and results in un-safe traffic movement with
straight on westbound traffic utilising the right-turn only lane at the signals to by-pass the
queuing traffic. It goes on to advise that the NHS remains under pressure to reduce costs
and hospitals are subject to regular cost-reducing schemes which are now formally
embedded in their Annual Financial Performance Management. This has resulted in a
number of clinical initiatives to reduce the time a patient spends in hospital, with a
compensatory increase in patient throughput to optimise hospital resources. As a result,
more people are arriving at the hospital (308,716 in 2003/2004, increasing to 484,771 in
2013/2014) with a consequent increase in the demand for car parking.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



The statement goes on to advise that a pay and display system which requires a barrier on
entry has been found to be stressful for visitors and patients alike as it requires the driver to
predict the length of time of stay which is typically underestimated and the person exposed
to further unnecessary stress in trying to ensure there is sufficient time displayed on the
parking ticket. Such a system is being phased out across the hospital. The statement
advises that whilst the proposals for additional parking spaces are intended to remove
queuing and congestion at the main entrance, the current trends in clinical procedures, the
increase in parking provision may be taken up by anticipated growth in visitation to the
hospital. With this in mind, the Trust will continue to develop its Travel Plan and a brief
addendum to it is attached as an appendix to the statement.

Addendum to Workplace Travel Plan (2007):

This provides a schedule of initiatives/ updates that have been undertaken since the initial
2007 document was adopted. Recent key initiatives include the Mayor's Green Travel
Award (2010), a car sharing event in early 2012, the introduction of a cycling scheme,
where employees can buy a bike through their monthly salary which is tax free and annual
bike days, the last event being held in July 2013.

Operational Justification for a Temporary Decked Car Park at Hillingdon Hospital:

This describes the scale and operation of The Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
which had a turnover of £199 million in 2013/2014 and employs over 2,500 staff and
provides high quality healthcare to the residents of Hillingdon and increasingly to those
living in surrounding areas. Services are provided from both Hillingdon and Mount Vernon
Hospitals, although it is the Hillingdon Hospital site which provides the majority of these
services as it is the only acute hospital in Hillingdon with a busy Accident and Emergency,
inpatients, day surgery and outpatient clinics. The Trust is constructing the new AMU
building that will enable the redesign of the emergency care services following £12.4m
funding from the Department of Health.

An approved outline strategy, 'Shaping a Healthier Future' proposes changes to health
service delivery in North West London in order to improve quality, cope with rising demand
and ensure health services are affordable. If these plans are successful, the number of
major hospitals in this part of London would reduce, thus raising the profile of Hillingdon
Hospital which is identified as a major acute hospital and a fixed point in the overall plans
with its greater use anticipated.

Funding from the Department of Health has also been received to invest in emergency and
maturnity care services.

Currently pay on exit systems are operated in the main car park and maternity car park and
pay and display systems are used elsewhere on the site. The current barrier system at the
main car park impacts on the queuing on Pield Heath Road as it only raises when spaces
are available. With the new ANPR system, the barrier will lift on entry, enabling cars to
enter the site more quickly. The Trust has considered raising the barrier on the current
system as a way of reducing queues but past experience has shown that this moves the
problem of anti-social behaviour and congestion onto the hospital site with a rise in
altercations between drivers which the Trust's security team has had to defuse.

The staff car park is manageable due to the current staff parking permit system where staff
that meet the Trust's parking policy criteria have a parking permit. There would be no
barrier entry to this car park and appropriate signage, staff parking permits and monitoring

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



by UKPC will ensure it is used appropriately.

Feedback from patient and user groups indicates that insufficient car parking and traffic
congestion is a source of aggravation and distress which has led to patients missing
appointments and experiencing delays in getting to the site. We also have had concerns
raised by lovcal residents about the effects on them of traffic congestion due to parking
difficluties and they would welcome additional on-site spaces. The proposed deck car park
will provide much needed additional car parking spaces. Segregating staff and visitor
spaces will enable both groups to be managed more effectively.

Landscape Statement:

This provides a survey of existing trees on site, assesses the impacts of the development
upon these trees and advises of the mitigation and tree protection measures to be
employed and proposes additional hedge/tree planting.

Air Quality Statement:

This provides an assessment of the air quality impacts associated with the scheme. This
takes the findings of the Transport Statement and concludes that as the scheme will not
generate additional patients and therefore will not alter significantly the number of vehicle
movements in the vicinity of the Hospital, there would be a small, but significant benefit for
local air quality with the alleviation of off-site parking problems and reduction in queuing at
the entrance to the car park and associated reductions in emissions from idling engines
which can be twice as high as those when a vehicle is travelling at normal speeds within
towns and cities.

Hillingdon Hospital Travel Plan (including Mount Vernon Hospital), 27th March 2007:

A copy of the 2007 travel plan has been submitted with the application.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The larger Hillingdon Hospital site has an extensive development history. This includes
outline planning permission for a comprehensive redevelopment of the site in April 2005 in
which a phased redevelopment of the site was envisaged, funded by PFI but due to the
changing economic climate, a redevelopment of that scale will not now come forward in
the foreseeable future. Since then, a number of more minor developments have come
forward, the most recent being the two storey Acute Medical Unit (AMU) granted in August
2013 (App. No. 4058/APP/2013/99 refers). The Trust also advise that work has
commenced on the preparation of a site wide masterplan that will guide future development
proposals. However, there is no planning history that is particularly relevant to these
proposals.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

)

)
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
)

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF8 NPPF - Promoting healthy communities

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
LPP 2.8 (2011) Outer London: Transport

LPP 3.2 (2011) Improving health and addressing health inequalities
LPP 3.17 (2011) Health and social care facilities

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
LPP 6.5 (2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

)
)
LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking
LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.13 (2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

PR21 Hillingdon Hospital

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010
SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 15th August 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

91 neighbouring properties have been consulted, the application was advertised in the local press on
6/8/14 and 3 notices were displayed on site on 29/7/14.

40 responses have been received from surrounding properties/interested parties, 2 objecting to the
proposals and 38 in support, including 21 standard supporting letters which include 1 from the
League of Friends of Hillingdon Hospital, 1 by The Community Voice and 2 signed by neighbouring
ward councillors.

Objection comments:-

(i) Proposal is contrary to London Plan policy as it will encourage users to travel to the site by car,
adding further pressure on the surrounding roads,

(i) The hospital has been obliged to adhere to a travel plan which they have not complied with and
now propose the exact opposite of reducing journeys to the site by car,

(iif) Only supporting evidence for application is anecdotal, that the current parking results in delays to
the signalled controlled junction but no Transport Assessment evidence has been produced to
confirm or deny this and the stated rise in visitor numbers has not been detailed in terms of how
visitors arrive at the site. As a minimum, before application is determined, robust junctuion analysis,
existing trip generation data and targets to reduce car trips over the period of operation of the deck
car park are required. Rather than this scheme, a pay on exit facility which negates the need for

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



barriers would solve any supposed problems of queuing at the junction. As such, application as it
stands should be refused,

(iv) At present at the weekend when the hospital car park is empty, surrounding residents cannot
park outside their homes as visitors and staff of the hospital will not pay to park. The council should
extend parking restrictions at weekends and evenings when the car park is empty so that residents
and their families can park,

(v) The proposed car park will overlook adjoining properties reducing privacy,

(vi) The disruption and noise during the building will blight surrounding properties.

Comments in general support:-

(i) Cars currently queue on Pield Heath Road causing chaos and the traffic congestion has become
worse over the years with buses being delayed when everybody suffers. If this will help alleviate
congestion, it is long overdue and will be a much needed improvement for the hospital,

(i) Parking at the hospital is insufficient for both patients and staff, particularly as many were

lost with the new building, and public transport is not always a viable alternative, especially if
someone is ill or has difficulty walking. Extra spaces will make a lot of difference,

(iii) Queuing and parking is a nightmare and causes local residents many problems,

(iv) This will help patients and cares get to their appointments on time as some patients miss their
appointments with waiting for up to an hour to find a space,

(v) Since recent NHS reconfiguration in NW London, the hospital now serves many more patients
(vi) There is currently insufficient disabled parking on site - planning permission shopuld only be
granted if at least an additional 30 spaces are set aside for disabled visitors making 54 in total with
an evaluation carried out to provide sufficient disabled parking for hospital staff and layout should be
barrier free,

(vii) If someone needs a taxi, have to walk to the main road as they can not/will not access hospital,
(viii) A permanent parking solution is vital but as an interim measure (as | hope this will be) the
proposal is very welcome,

The standard letters read:-

'l write in support of the above application which was made by Hillingdon Hospital NHS Foundation
Trust to provide a temporary decked car park which would provide an additional 89 car parking
spaces and associated landscaping.’

HEALTHWATCH, HILLINGDON:

We are writing in support of the above application which was made by the Hillingdon Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust to provide additional car parking spaces at the Hillingdon Hospital site.

From the experience data we have collected from the general public, car parking remains an issue.
People regularly express their dissatisfaction with the time they have to wait to enter the car park at
the main entrance. This has led to delays in people attending outpatient appointments or missing
them altogether; which is not a satisfactory outcome for either the patient ot the Trust.

The waiting vehicles block access to the drop off point abd are specifically an annoyance to disabled
patients, who cannot access designated disabled bays at the Trust. The knock on effect to all this,
and a fact regularly mentioned, is that waiting vehicles block the flow of west bound traffic in Pield
Heath Road.

We are pleased to note that the application includes continuation of the pay on exit system. This is
more popular with patitnts and visitors from a practicable pointb of view. If an appointment is
delayed, takes longer, or your visit extends, people do not have the stress of worrying about going to
top up their pay and display fee. The cost of that parking of course is another matter as it is now as a

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



rate which is causing a significant financial burden on patients.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION/ URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

The existing car park site has no particular heritage designations and the proposed decked car park
structure is far enough away from The Furze, which is a grade Il listed building on the eastern part of
the hospital campus, not to have an impact on its setting. The loss of some of the existing grassed
area to parking at ground level along the road frontage is a concern, as this would result in the
reduction of available space for planting. Given the nature/materials of the structure and that it is to
be retained for 5 years, ideally a maintenance schedule for its upkeep should be agreed as part of
the works.

Subject to the above, provided the structure is of a neutral color/finish and a suitable landscaping
scheme is agreed with the Green Spaces Team, no objection in principle.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

At a meeting with the applicants on 27, August, 2014 they were advised that their transport
statement does not provide a robust justification for the additional 89 car parking spaces.

The justification so far hinges on problems created by traffic queuing from their car park barrier on to
the public highway and on the assumption that unlimited demand should not be curtailed but ought to
be fully met. The application also proposes a pay on exit system which if implemented now would
eliminate the queuing issues on the public highway and would offer a 10 minutes free access to the
car park to wait inside for a vacant space or leave the car park within 10 minutes without incurring
any charge.

Measures to meet/balance the additional ‘customer demand' by introducing measures via the travel
plan to reduce staff parking have not been been adequately demonstrated.

A 2007 travel plan with amendments has been submitted and comments from the travel plan officer
are awaited. Meanwhile it should be noted that it has not been clearly demonstrated that the 2007
travel plan target of reducing car travel from 61% to 50% has been achieved.

The application as it currently stands cannot be supported on highway grounds.
Aadditional comments:

The application is for a temporary car park for a period of 5 years. Notwithstanding the above
comments, if members are minded to approve the application with a travel plan with inbuilt financial
penalties for not meeting set targets, then the target ought to be a phased reduction of staff parking
over the 5 year period commensurate with all the additional car parking spaces which are the
subject of the current application.

TRAVEL PLAN OFFICER comments:

Following on from our meeting, | have liaised with Anthony McNamara as the Westrans Travel Plan
Monitoring Officer in regards to the 2007 Travel Plan for Hillingdon Hospital to draft a response,
which is below. | have also attached to this email the car parking policy which was completed in
2013. They appear to be overly focused on parking management (which is evidence by the
complexity of the parking policy) while neglecting the travel plan, fire fighting instead of prevention.

Despite active engagement from Hillingdon Council and from WestTrans, Hillingdon Hospital have

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



not fully implemented nor developed their travel plan and have missed an opportunity to manage
parking demand which could have removed the need for this current planning application. Their
Travel Plan was produced as a condition of parking under references: 3807/APP/2004/674 &
3807/APP/2006/351.

In June 2013 a survey report was submitted but the response rate to the survey was very low and
the survey was incomplete. The data provided did not include a methodology statement meaning
the results cannot be validated. The sample of the survey was too small to provide the Council with
any confidence in the results and therefore it is not possible to conclude if the targets outlined in the
Travel Plan have been met.

The 2007 Travel Plan is a comprehensive document which sets out a number of good measures to
encourage use by sustainable modes. The staff postcode plot provided shows that a large
proportion of staff appear to travel from within a reasonable distance of the site, many of whom drive
alone. This shows great potential for a shift to alternative methods of travel should staff be actively
engaged in the Travel Plan. There is no evidence to suggest that staff are actively engaging with the
Travel Plan, as only 13 out of 2,200 staff participated in activities set up during Walk to Work Week.

If it is decided to recommend approval, a revised Travel Plan should be secured through a S106
agreement. It would be suggested to ensure this is a robust agreement which includes significant
penalties / remedial payments should measures not be implemented, monitoring not completed and
for exceeding single occupancy car modal share. What these penalties would be, would need to be
discussed. Assistance on this can be sought from the WestTrans S106 tool at
www.westtrans.org/robust.

TREE OFFICER:

Landscape Character/ Context:

Site description:

- The site is occupied by a large surface car park in the north-west corner of the Hillingdon Hospital
campus to the south of the junction of Pield Heath Road - from which it is accessed - and Royal
Lane.

- The surrounding area opposite (and overlooking) the car park is residential.

- The land is generally flat and dominated by tarmac surfacing, although there is a small group of
birch trees within the car park.

- The most significant trees on site are the two mature oaks within a wide verge on the Pield Heath
Road frontage.

- There are also occasional (highway?) trees in a narrow grass verge on the Royal Lane boundary.
Landscape Planning designations:

- Tree Preservation Order Nos 411 and 623 protect selected trees on the campus in the southern
and eastern sectors.

- There are no protected trees close to the car park site.

Landscape constraints / opportunities:

- The better quality trees and landscape verges should be retained in order to retain a landscape
buffer between the hospital land and the public realm.

- Mitigation may be required to prevent overlooking and enhance the outlook from the neighbouring
residents.

Proposal:
The proposal is to erect a temporary decked car park for a period of 5 years, together with additional
surface spaces and associated landscaping and enabling works.

Landscape Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The Planning Statement, by Nexus, confirms that the two oak trees will be retained, but a number
of silver birch trees will be removed to facilitate the development of the car park.

- The Design & Access Statement, by Nexus, explains the design principles and concepts, following
standard guidance. This includes a section on Landscaping, which confirms that the two oak trees
will be retained, although the group of birch will be removed to accommodate the car park.

- By way of mitigation the statement confirms that a new hedge will be planted inside the existing
timber boundary barrier.

- Further to the D&AS, a Landscape Statement, by Portus +Whitton has been submitted. This
incorporates a Tree Survey, Arboricultural Impact Assessment, Tree Protection Plan and
Preliminary Arboricultural Method Statement by SJ Stephens Associates.

- The survey assesses the condition and value of 23No. individual trees and groups.

- The survey concludes that there are 2No. 'A' grade trees (T1, oak and T19 Turkey oak), 5No. 'B'
grade trees (T3, T9, T10, T13, T20), 4No. 'B/C' grade trees (T5-T8) with the remaining trees graded
'C.

- The proposal has been designed to safeguard the 2No.'A' grade trees.

- However, 4No. 'B' grade trees will be removed to facilitate the development, together with 2No.
'B/C' and 7No. 'C' grade trees.

- A group of trees will be retained and protected during the development process, trees on the north-
west corner: T1, (the 'A' grade oak), together with T2, T3, T22 and T23 (mixed category). On the
northern boundary the 'A' grade (T19) Turkey oak will be protected. To the south of the proposed car
park a group of three trees ('B/C' and 'C' grade) will be retained, T4, T5 and T6.

- By way of mitigation a double staggered row of hornbeam is proposed along the northern
boundary, planted at 600-900mm height. While this is the best way to plant a hedge, it is likely to
take the life of the temporary permission (5 years) before the hedge becomes established. The
hedge will require temporary protective fencing to enable it to establish and prevent pedestrian
trampling.

- Further to the hedge, a group of three young trees (oak and hornbeam) have been proposed in the
north-east corner of the site which, again, will take many years to achieve any stature or presence
required to mitigate the effects of development.

- Additional planting is required along the northern boundary and would also benefit the west (Royal
Lane) boundary.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the planting proposals are enhanced in order preserve and enhance the character and local
distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and built environment.

Recommendations:
No objection, subject to the above observations and RES 9 (parts 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6) and RES10.

ACCESS OFFICER:

The proposal to site a temporary decked car park to create an additional 89 spaces is welcomed in
terms of accessibility. However, the design of the deck and access to the upper car park level
appears not to be accessible by pedestrians other than by steps.

The design should be amended to ensure that the additional spaces would be easily accessible to
all sections of the community, not least visitors with pushchairs and young children, disabled people
who may not qualify for a Blue Badge, and older people for whom steps may be difficult or
impossible to use.

Conclusion: The design should be amended accordingly.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER (AIR QUALITY):

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



Brief comments below with regard to air quality. | have no objections to the proposed temporary
development. However, it should be noted any future applications at the Hillingdon Hospital site
should be considered as part of an air quality assessment that considers the development of the
wider Master Plan and its impact to local air quality.

The following information was submitted with the application for air quality:

- Air Quality Statement Development of a Temporary Decked Car Park, Hillingdon Hospital by GF
Environmental Ltd for the Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Trust, dated July 2014.

Air Quality

The application site is located within the Hillingdon AQMA, declared for Nitrogen Dioxide (NO2). The
automatic monitoring station at the junction of Colham Road and Pield Heath Road is no longer used
although this consistently indicated NO2 levels remained below the EU limit value from 2008 to
2011. However, based on NOx tube monitoring at the Hillingdon Hosiptal site, air quality seems to be
largely unchanged being close to the EU limit value for NO2 at 39.4 mg/m3 in 2013, or slightly
exceeding it in 2012 at 40.7 mg/m3.

The air quality statement has qualitatively considered the air quality impact of the proposed additional
89 car parking spaces and assumes it will alleviate off-site parking problems and reduce queuing at
the entrance to the car park resulting in a small but significant benefit. The assessment indicates
this does not relate to change in the number of vehicle movements in the area.

Whilst reduction in idling vehicles and queuing traffic impacts would be welcome and may help
towards improving air quality, it remains to be seen if the proposal will make a significant difference.
It is recommended greening measures are undertaken in the vicinity of the car park, along its
boundary, and any trees lost as part of the development are replaced.

To date the smaller scale developments at the site have been accompanied by air quality
statements, and no air quality assessments looking at the impact from the development, or the
impact on the development have been submitted. Air quality needs to be considered as part of the
strategic masterplan for the site which should consider all emissions to air from heat and energy
generation at the site as well as transport related impacts. Future applications should be
accompanied with a site wide air quality assessment as well. The assessment should also consider
if the development is 'air quality neutral' and meets the relevant benchmark for building and transport
emissions. Mitigation measures towards reducing exposure to poor air quality as well as reducing
emissions that add to poor air quality will need to be considered.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER (LIGHTING and NOISE):

Please attach a condition requiring them to summit details of the lighting for approval, and also
attach our construction site informative.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF generally seeks to safeguard existing community facilities and services and
seeks to ensure that they are able to develop and modernise in a sustainable way. The
NPPF also encourages transport solutions which support a reduction in greenhouse gas
emissions and reduce congestion.

The London Plan seeks to promote the continued role of London as a national and
international centre of medical excellence and specialised facilities, promoting expansion

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

where appropriate. It goes on to advise that the networks, research and associated
facilities that support London's role as a centre of medical excellence should be supported.

Hillingdon Hospital is located within the 'developed area' and is covered by site specific
Policy PR21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Policy PR21 states "At the Hillingdon Hospital site, the Local Planning Authority will
encourage redevelopment where appropriate for health purposes associated with
Hillingdon Hospital subject to key provisos including:-

- Comprehensive proposals showing the health authority's intention for the whole site;

- Appropriate phasing including the provision of associated access, servicing, car parking
provision and landscaping in accordance with current policies and standards;

- Safeguarding and improvement of local residential amenity."

The hospital is currently generating levels of traffic that is resulting in queuing and
congestion on Pield Heath Road and surrounding roads that is detrimental to transport
sustainablity objectives and highway safety. Whilst the proposed additional parking spaces
and new parking management system would assist in relieving these problems, the
potential exists that the additional parking provision could encourage more staff and visitors
to arrive by car. However, this has to be balanced against the improved energy efficiencies
associated with the improved traffic flow, including more reliable bus services on adjoining
roads. Furthermore, this application presents the opportunity for a more robust travel plan
that would now include a £20,000 bond to be put in place that will encourage and support
alternative means of travel to the site. This, and given that it is likely that greater patient
turnaround and use of this hospital site will be made in the future suggests that there are
grounds to justify additional parking provision to be made at the site which weighs in favour
of the proposal. The Trust also advise that the masterplan for the whole site is in the
process of being prepared and hopefully this will be available before any temporary
permission expires that will provide a more accurate assessment of future parking
requirements on site.

It is therefore considered that on balance, the temporary decked car park and associated
works can be supported.
Density of the proposed development

The application does not comprise any residential floorspace, as such density is not
considered relevant to the proposal.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

The proposal does not conflict with aircraft safeguarding criteria.
Impact on the green belt

The site does not fall within nor is sited close to land designated as Green Belt and
therefore raises no Green Belt issues.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The car park deck incorporates 94 visitors car parking spaces arranged at first floor level
together with an extension of the surface car park at ground floor level within the grassed

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



verge to provide a further 16 parking spaces.

With regard to appearance, the car park proposes a decking area supported on stilts with a
fully open elevational treatment that would allow for permeable views across its length and
avoid the erection of monotonous and continuous frontages. This effect together with the
use of planting to soften the functional appearance of the structure and to provide
appropriate screening would limit the visual impact of the car park upon the streetscene
and views from adjoining residents.

The car park has been orientated to align with Pield Heath Road and to a position which
minimises the impact upon the townscape and residential amenity. In terms of scale and
mass, the deck top level would be sufficiently set back from the back edge of the pavement
in Pied Heath Road.

Whilst it is acknowledged that there will be some visual impact as a consequence of the
new deck car park, it is believed that the overall design, coupled with effective screening
will prevent any significant negative impact on the streetscene.

Given the above, it is considered that the proposal is of an appropriate design and is
acceptable in terms of its visual amenity and impact on the settings of the nearby listed
buildings. The proposal is therefore in accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(2012) seeks to ensure that new buildings and structures protect the privacy of residential
neighbours and do not have a detrimental impact on local residential amenity including,
loss of light and dominance.

The closest residential properties to the application site are those within the three and four
storied flatted blocks located within Arklay Close and Morton Close on the opposite side of
Pield Heath Road to the north. The minimum separation distance between these properties
and the proposed car parking deck would be some 35 metres across a busy classified
road. In view of this it is not considered that the proposed open deck car park would result
in any loss of residential amenity by reason of loss of light, overlooking and over-
dominance.

Noise and disturbance impacts are considered in Section 7.18 below.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) advise respectively that proposals for development will be assessed
against their contribution to traffic generation and impact on congestion, having regard to
the present and potential capacity of public transport and that the traffic generated by
proposed developments would need to be accommodated on principal roads without
increasing demand along roads or at junctions already used to capacity, not prejudice the
free flow of traffic, nor diminish environmental benefits brought about by other road
improvement schemes or infiltrate local roads. Policy AM9 supports cycle provision,
including the need for cycle storage provision within development schemes and Policy
AM14 advises that development should accord with adopted car parking standards.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



There are no specific car parking standards for hospitals, with development proposals
being assessed on an individual basis using a transport assessment and travel plan.

The supporting documents advise that part of the justification for this proposal is to
increase parking provision at the hospital to reduce on-street parking and help alleviate
congestion on the surrounding roads. In particular, vehicles currently cause queuing at the
barriered main entrance as they seek to gain access to the main car park. This queuing
extends along Pield Heath Road in both directions, which disrupts traffic and delays bus
services and results in un-safe traffic movement with straight on westbound traffic utilising
the right-turn only lane at the signals to by-pass the queuing traffic.

The proposals would increase the parking provision on site, sepregate visitor and staff
parking and utilise an automatic number plate recognition system to the main visitor car
park that removes the need for a barrier upon entry.

No adverse comments have been received from the Council's Highway Engineer as
regards traffic generation. Also, the Highway Engineer does not raise any objections to the
layout of the decked car park and the re-configured and extended surface car park below
nor to the new parking visitor and staff parking arrangements, ANPR visitor parking
management system and associated highway works.

The Highway Officer does raise concern that more needs to be done to curtail parking
demand and that a pay on exit system could be implemented now which would eliminate
the queuing issues on the public highway, offering 10 minutes free access to the car park
to wait inside for a vacant space or leave the car park within 10 minutes without incurring
any charge. However, the officer does suggest that the scheme could be made acceptable
if a robust travel plan with inbuilt financial penalties for not meeting set targets, seeking a
phased reduction of staff parking over the 5 year period commensurate with all the
additional car parking spaces which are the subject of the current application.

Detailed negotiations have taken place with the hospital regarding the travel plan. The
hospital trust is agreeable to this approach and have suggested detailed heads of terms for
a revised travel plan which would incorporate a £20,000 bond which the LPA could draw
upon to ensure that the travel plan is implemented. The Council's Travel Plan Co-ordinator
raises no objections to the scheme on this basis.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN

This issue is addressed in Section 7.07 of the report.

ACCESS

This issue is addressed in Section 7.12 of the report.

SECURITY

The scheme has been designed with regard to Secure By Design principles including
access and movement which provides clearly defined pedestrian routes to prevent a

crossover of traffic.

Should approval be granted, a condition would be imposed to ensure security measures
meet the Metropolitan Police 'Secure By Design' criteria.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



7.12 Disabled access

THe Council's Access Officer advises that the proposal to site a temporary decked car
park to create an additional 89 spaces is welcomed in terms of accessibility, but the design
of the deck and access to the upper car park level appears not to be accessible by
pedestrians other than by steps. The officer advises that the design should be amended to
ensure that the additional spaces would be easily accessible to all sections of the
community, not least visitors with pushchairs and young children, disabled people who
may not qualify for a Blue Badge, and older people for whom steps may be difficult or
impossible to use.

A condition has been attached to ensure that appropriate additional pro-rata increases in
disabled spaces are made for blue and brown badge holders.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Trees and Landscaping

Saved policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan advises that new development should retain
topographical and landscape features of merit and that new planting and landscaping
should be provided wherever it is appropriate.

The Council's Tree/Landscaping Officer advises that there are no protected trees on this
part of the hospital site, but there are two important Grade 'A' Oak trees within the adjoining
grass verge and a number of lesser quality trees within the site. The Officer goes on to
advise that the scheme has been designed to safeguard the important Oak trees but 4 'B'
grade trees, 2 'B/C' and 7 'C' grade trees would be lost, including mainly from the
landscaped areas within the existing surface car park.

By way of mitigation, a double staggered row of hornbeam is proposed along the northern
boundary, planted at 600-900mm height. The Officer advises that while this is the best way
to plant a hedge, it is likely to take the life of the temporary 5 year permission before the
hedge becomes established. A group of three young trees (oak and hornbeam) would also
be planted in the north-east corner of the site which, again, will take many years to achieve
any stature or presence required to mitigate the effects of the development.

The Officer goes on to advise that additional planting would be required along the northern
boundary and would also benefit the west (Royal Lane) boundary. This will be important to
extend the existing hedge and provide screening along the whole length of this part of the
Royal Lane boundary.

On this basis, the Council's Tree Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable, subject to
recommended conditions.

Ecology

The proposal would not impact on the ecological value of the site.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise

The overall potential for greater noise exposure associated with the provision of an
additional 89 parking spaces at the hospital site is not considered to be significant, given
that the nearest residential properties being sited on the opposite side of surrounding roads
are sufficiently separated from the proposed car park deck, the existing levels of parking on
the hospital site and the relatively busy nature of surrounding roads.

Air Quality

The application is supported by an air quality statement which qualitatively considers the air
quality impact of the proposed additional 89 car parking spaces. This assumes that the
scheme will alleviate off-site parking problems and reduce queuing at the entrance to the
car park which will result in a small but significant benefit. The assessment does indicate
that it does not relate to change in the number of vehicle movements in the area.

The Council's Environmental Health Officer advises that whilst a reduction in idling vehicles
and queuing traffic impacts would be welcome and may help towards improving air quality,
it remains to be seen if the proposal will make a significant difference. The officer
recommends that greening measures are undertaken in the vicinity of the car park, along
its boundary, and any trees lost as part of the development are replaced. This has been
conditioned.

The officer also adds the comment that air quality needs to be comprehensively assessed
as part of the overall masterplan for the site.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the objection comments, points (i), (ii), (iii) and (v) have been dealt with in the
officer's report. As regards point (iv), this does not raise a specific objection to the
proposal. Point (vi) is an environmental heath issue and does not raise a material planning
consideration.

The supporting comments are noted.
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: 'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

A S106 Agreement would be needed to secure the following:-

1. Highways: A s278/s38 Agreement will need to be entered into to secure the highway
works and their phasing within the construction process.

2. A revised Green Travel Plan for the Hospital Trust, based upon the Trust's suggested
Heads of Terms dated 24/11/14.

The proposal is not Mayoral or Council CIL liable.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed deck and extension of the surface car park into the grassed verge would not
be harmful to the visual amenities of the street scene. The loss of part of the grass verge
and trees and landscaping would be mitigated by additional planting which has been
conditioned. The parking deck would also be sufficiently sited away from surrounding
residents so that their amenities are not adversely affected.

The Council's Highway Engineer, whilst not raising any objections to the the new car
parking layout and parking management systems which will help alleviate problems of
traffic queuing and congestion outside the hospital does raise concern that more needs to
be done to curtail parking demand. A more robust travel plan would be put in place which
would be covered by a S106 Agreement. Additional disabled parking has also been covered
by condition.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: 'Accessible Hillingdon'

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



Car Park

Site Address

Site boundary Hillingdon Hospital OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Pield Heath Road Rglsalr(ljrel:‘rlt; gg;‘:;gﬁs
This copy has been made by or with Hillingdon Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Tele ho;le No.: Uxbrid e 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the P v 9
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 4058/APP/2014/2373 =0
exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey

100019283 Major Page 79 [December 2014| 1| | | NG DON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 1, PHASE 3, THE PORTAL SCYLLA ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Reserved matters of access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale for

Phase 3 Unit 1 of outline planning permission 50270/APP/2011/2570 dated
23/12/2011.

LBH Ref Nos: 50270/APP/2014/3315

Drawing Nos: 0103622-HL-XX-SP-E-900-1000-P

074650-CA-0-G00-DSP-SE-001-PO(
30234-PL-102D Parameters Plar
30430-FE-100G

30430-PL-125 Site Location Plar
30755 DAS 15 Sept 14
30755-PL-132 Unit 1 Floor Plans
30755-PL-133 Unit 1 Elevations
30755-PL-134A Site Sections

Ph3 Portal Treepit in paving-12-01
The Portal Cover Letter
074650-CA-0-G00-DSP-SE-001-PO-
30755-PL-137

643.19.01 Rev C

643.10.01
Date Plans Received: 17/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/11/2014
Date Application Valid: 17/09/2014 17/09/2014

1.

13/11/2014
SUMMARY

Planning permission ref: 50270/APP/2011/1422 which was granted on 19/10/2011 for: A)
Full planning permission for 10,194sgm (Gross External Area (GEA)) of commercial
floorspace (B1c/B2/B8 Use Classes) on Plot 3 including a new access from Scylla Road
and associated car parking, landscaping and ancillary works; and B) Outline planning
permission (all matters reserved) for development to provide up to 6,294sqgm (GEA) of
flexible B1c/B2/B8 floorspace for Plot 1 and up to 8,163sqgm (GEA) of flexible B1¢c/B2/B8
floorspace for Plot 2 with associated car parking, landscaping and ancillary works. (Hybrid
Application)

Following a slight change to the access road of the approved parameters plan, an
amendment was made to the approved planning permission by virtue of planning
permission ref: 50270/APP/2011/2570 (granted on 22/12/2011) which also varied a number
of conditions that quoted the previously approved parameters plan, these included: 5
(plans), 8 (ratio of car parking), 12 (parameters), 14 (energy), 15 (traffic arrangements), 16
(boundary treatment), 17 (samples), 18 (landscaping), 19 (construction management), 20
(levels), 21 (disabled access), 22 (refuse), 23 (security), 24 (CCTV), 26 (cycle parking), 27
(landscape maintenance), 30 (rainwater harvesting), 32 (contamination), 33 (ecology), 41
(external storage).

Conditions 2 and 3 of this consent relate to the approval of Appearance, Scale, Access,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Layout and Landscaping 'Reserved Matters' and the extent of information required for the
outline portion of the development.

For the reasons provided throughout this report, this application for the Reserved Matters
of Appearance, Landscaping, Scale, Layout and Access for Plot 1, Phase 3 is considered
to conform with the outline planning consent and to be appropriate and acceptable,
complying with the relevant policies and planning guidance for the site. Therefore, the
application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission subject to the following conditions:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 30234-PL-102D Parameters Plan,
30430/FE/100G, 30755/PL/132, 30755/PL/133, 30755/PL/134A, 643.19.01 Rev C,
643.10.01 and 074650-CA-0-G00-DSP-SE-001-PO1 and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Planning Statement

Drainage Strategy Revision A

Bird Hazard Management Plan

Phase Three The Portal Transport Statement

Energy Strategy

External Lighting Strategy

Construction Management Plan

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies A6, AM2, AM7,
AM9, AM13, AM14, AM15, BE13, BE25, BE38, EC2, EC3, OE1, LE1 and LE2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



1

You are advised that the scheme is required to abide by the conditions of the Planning
Permission Reference Number 50270/APP/2011/2570 and the S106 Legal Agreement of
the Planning Permission Reference Number 50270/APP/2011/1422.

2

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the
requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for
crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an
aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction
Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

5 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

A2 Developments at Heathrow airport likely to increase demand for off-
airport development or have significant adverse environmental impac

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

A5 New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and
leisure facilities and other services

A6 Development proposals within the public safety zones around
Heathrow or likely to affect the operation of Heathrow or Northolt
airports

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



AM13

AM14
AM15
BE3

BE13
BE18
BE25
BE29
BE35
BE38

EC2
EC3

OE1
OE3
OE7
OES8
OE11
LE1
LE2
LE7

LPP 5.17

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities
AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
Advertisement displays on business premises

Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road
and rail connections to Heathrow and central London

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated lan:
- requirement for ameliorative measures

Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas
Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and
business development

(2011) Waste capacity

The Application site forms Plot 1 (of 3) of the wider Former Long Haul Catering Base site,
which is triangular in shape, located on the north side of Scylla Road and is bounded to the
west, north west and the north by the Longford and Duke of Northumberland Rivers which
curve around the site boundary (with the southern Perimeter Road further north west beyond
the two rivers). The rivers are contained in man made channels. There is a landscaped
riparian margin between the edge of the river channel and the site boundary. This

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



landscaped riparian margin masks views from the Southern Perimeter Road to the site.

Opposite the site across Scylla Road is the Heathrow Cargo Examination unit, large depot
buildings and a car parking area. Directly adjacent to the site to the North East is part of Plot
1 which was developed as part of Phase 2, whilst beyond to the East and North East of the
application site are Plot 2 (Phase 2) and Plot 3 (Phase 1) of the wider development. The
plots are occupied by large industrial and warehousing buildings, incorporating areas of
office, in a similar style and character to that proposed with the current application.

The site is 3.862 Ha in area and is currently a vacant plot of land. The current site is
essentially flat having little variation in ground level across its extent. The site is covered in
scrub, broken ground, piles of aggregate and hard standing in poor repair.

The nearest residential units are situated approximately 295m to the east of the site, on the
opposite side of Great S W Road (A30). The Hilton London Heathrow Airport Hotel is
located approximately 400m to the northeast of the site.

The site has a PTAL score of 2 and is a developed area within the Heathrow Airport
boundary as designated by the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application submission is pursuant to the Outline element of the Hybrid Planning
Permission reference 50270/APP/2011/2570 and relates to the Plot 1, Phase 3 of the
redevelopment of The Portal, Scylla Road, Heathrow.

Phase 3 is the final phase of the development on the undeveloped part of Plot 1. The
remainder of Plot 1 and Plot 2 were developed as part of Phase 2 and are now operated by
Rolls Royce. Plot 3 was developed in the first phase of the development and is operated by
DB Schenker.

Reserved matters approval is sought for the access, appearance, landscaping, layout and
scale in compliance with Condition 2 of planning permission ref. 50270/APP/2011/2570
dated 22/12/2011. Condition 3 of this approval outlines what details the Council requires to
be assessed at this stage:

(i) Traffic, car parking and any access control arrangements, including barrier arms, gates,
electric vehicle charging points ensuring that 20% of spaces have active charging points and
a further 10% have passive charging points, the means of ingress and egress, the closure of
existing access, visibility splays, the phasing of any construction work and construction
traffic signage, a construction logistics plan and construction method statement,

(ii) A delivery and servicing plan, to include details of the parking, turning, loading and
unloading arrangements (including swept path analysis and vehicle tracking diagrams),

(iii) The means of construction and surfacing of all roads, parking areas and footpaths,

(iv) The use, surface treatment and landscaping of all open areas not occupied by buildings
or roads, including the provision for protected areas of landscaping and planting from
accidental damage by vehicles,

(v) Hard and soft landscaping plans,

(vi) Plans of the site showing the existing and proposed ground levels and the proposed
finished height of all proposed buildings. Such levels shall be shown in relation to a fixed
and know ordinance datum point,

(vii) Full plans and elevations of all buildings and any other structures, incorporating details

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



of all materials to be used for external surfaces, including samples of all such materials,
(viii) Plans and elevations of all boundary treatment and incorporation of full details of height
and materials,

(ix) Details of secure cycle storage, changing facilities, lockers and showers for staff and
visitors to the development,

(x) A construction management plan including a method statement,

(xi) Plans and details which demonstrate the design and internal layout of buildings and
external areas are inclusive and accessible to all persons, including persons with disabilitie:
(xii) Plans and details of proposed renewable energy measures and associated technology
including any Photovoltaic panels, CHP systems and the like.

(xiii) Bird Hazard Management Plan.

Details have been submitted for each of the above.

The proposed building's dimensions are 59.5m (length) x 47.5m (width) x 14.6m (height),
creating a total area of 3862m2 of commercial floor space (B1c/B2/B8) over two floors.
These quantums adhere to the principles within the maximum and minimum extents of the
approved parameters plan for the site.

The use of high quality materials, selective colours and architectural articulation on the
elevations for the proposed unit provides a modern design that continues the benchmark set
out in the hybrid application and the architectural language and materials palette
incorporated into Phase 2.

Footpaths within the plot boundaries will be constructed from concrete block paving of a
contrasting colour to adjacent roads. Car park areas will be formed using tarmacadam and
block paviors constructed to adoptable highway standards. Service yard areas will be
constructed from reinforced concrete slabs to appropriate British Standards.

Access for LGVs will be directly off the estate road. Access into the carpark is via Scylla
Road and is located away from the service yard in order to provide separate secure areas.
Pedestrian access will be via the footpath along the estate road leading from Scylla Road.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission ref: 50270/APP/2011/1422 was granted on 19/10/2011 for A) Detailed
planning permission for 10,194sqm (Gross External Area (GEA)) of commercial floorspace
(B1c/B2/B8 Use Classes) on Plot 3 including a new access from Scylla Road and
associated car parking, landscaping and ancillary works; and B) Outline planning permission
(all matters reserved) for development to provide up to 6,294sgm (GEA) of flexible
B1c/B2/B8 floorspace for Plot 1 and up to 8,163sgm (GEA) of flexible B1c/B2/B8 floorspace
for Plot 2 with associated car parking, landscaping and ancillary works.

This was a hybrid application with a full component and in addition a large part of the
proposal was in outline form, with all matters being reserved:

* Access: this covers accessibility to and within the site for vehicles, cycles and pedestrians
in terms of the positioning and treatment of access and circulation routes and how these fit
into the surrounding access network.

* Layout: the way in which buildings, routes and open spaces are provided within the
development and their relationships to buildings and spaces outside the development.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



* Scale: the height, width and length of each building proposed in relation to its
surroundings.

* Appearance: the aspects of a building or place which determine the visual impression it
makes, excluding the external built form of the development.

* Landscaping: this is the treatment of private and public space to enhance or protect the
sites amenity through hard and soft measures, for example, through planting of trees or
hedges or screening by fences or walls.

Planning permission ref: 50270/APP/2011/2570 was granted on 22/12/2011 to vary
conditions: 5 (plans), 8 (ratio of car parking), 12 (parameters), 14 (energy), 15 (traffic
arrangements), 16 (boundary treatment), 17 (samples), 18 (landscaping), 19 (construction
management), 20 (levels), 21 (disabled access), 22 (refuse), 23 (security), 24 (CCTV), 26
(cycle parking), 27 (landscape maintenance), 30 (rainwater harvesting), 32 (contamination),
33 (ecology), 41 (external storage) of planning permission ref: 50270/APP/2011/1422.

The variation of conditions 5, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20 21, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27, 30, 32, 33
and 41 stemmed from amendments that the applicant made to the approved access road,
which resulted in changes to the approved parameters plan. These included the widening of
the bell mouth site entrance, the moving of the gatehouse so that it sits in the centre of the
road and slight amendments to kerbs and road widths to allow specialised over sized
vehicles to access the site.

As the approved plan under permission reference 50270/APP/2011/1422 was referenced in
each of the above conditions, there was a requirement to vary these conditions. The
revisions to the access road were agreed by the Council's Highways Officer. Furthermore,
the revised Parameters Plan did not impinge on any aspects of the development approved
under planning permission ref: 50270/APP/2011/1422.

The application allowed for the flexibility to use Plots 1 and 2 for any combination of
B1c/B2/B8 floorspace, or for the use of the building(s) for a single B1c/B2/B8 use.

Phase Two of the development was considered under Reserved Matters Application
Reference Number 50270/APP/2011/2693, detailed as 'Reserved matters for Phase 2 (plot
2) (landscaping, access, appearance, scale and layout) in compliance with condition 3 of
planning ref: 50270/APP/2011/1422 dated 19/10/2011. The proposed elements of this
application were within the requirements of the agreed amended parameters plan and the
application was approved on the 22nd of November 2012.

The wider site has been subject to a number of other applications, including the discharge of
conditions and non-material amendments to the approved scheme, such as changes to the
design of the gatehouse (reference 50270/APP/2012/1455). The most relevant of these
applications to the current site is Non-material amendment application ref.
50270/APP/2014/2535, approved on the 15/08/14, to allow for the retention of the access
point to Plot 1 from Scylla Road.

This application relates to the Reserved Matters for Plot 1, Phase 3 of planning permission
ref: 50270/APP/2011/1422

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

A2

A4
A5

A6

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM13

AM14
AM15
BE3

BE13
BE18
BE25
BE29
BE35

BE38

EC2
EC3
OE1

OE3
OE7

Developments at Heathrow airport likely to increase demand for off-airport
development or have significant adverse environmental impact

New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and leisure facilities
and other services

Development proposals within the public safety zones around Heathrow or likely to
affect the operation of Heathrow or Northolt airports

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes
New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
Advertisement displays on business premises

Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road and rail
connections to Heathrow and central London

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land - requiremer
for ameliorative measures

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

LE7 Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and business

development
LPP 5.17 (2011) Waste capacity

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 12th October 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees
HIGHWAYS AGENCY

The Highways Agency (HA) is an executive agency of the Department for Transport (DfT). We are
responsible for operating, maintaining and improving England's strategic road network (SRN) on
behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport, which is in this case, the M3 motorway. The HA will be
concerned with proposals that have the potential to impact the safe and efficient operation of the
SRN.

The HA do not offer any objection to the proposed works.
HEATHROW AIRPORT LIMITED (HAL)

We have now assessed the application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no
safeguarding objections to the proposed development.

However, we would like to make the following observation:

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its
construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the British
Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome
before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4,
'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES (NATS)

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

NATURAL ENGLAND

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations,
thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Statutory nature conservation sites - no objection

Based upon the information provided, Natural England advises the Council that the proposal is
unlikely to affect any statutorily protected sites or landscapes.

Internal Consultees

TREES AND LANDSCAPING:
| refer to TALA's amended drawing No. 643.19.01 Rev A and confirm that | have no objection to the
changes - made in response to BAA's bird strike avoidance advice.

Case Officer's Comment:
A further Landscaping Scheme (drawing No. 643.19.01 Rev C) was submitted which introduced bird
and bat boxes following comments by the Council's Sustainability Officer. This scheme was also
reviewed and deemed acceptable by the Council's Landscape Officer who also confirmed that it did
not include over 5% berry/fruit bearing species and as such is satisfactory from an airport
safeguarding perspective.

SECTION 106 OFFICER:
I have no comments to make on this application as it is for Reserved Matters. The S106 was agreed
at Outline stage.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
We have no adverse comments as the matters are not relevant to EPU.

Case Officer's Comments: The submitted Construction Management Plan was brought to EPU's
attention and EPU subsequently confirmed that is was satisfactory.

ACCESS OFFICER:
| see no issues with the plans and information that have been submitted.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:
The site has a PTAL rating of 2, which represents 'poor' accessibility to public transport.

The proposed development is considered to be acceptable in terms of vehicular, service, pedestrian
and cyclist accesses.

37 car parking spaces are proposed for staff and visitors to be accessed via the access on Scylla
Road. The car parking provision will include 20% active and 10% passive electric charging spaces
and 4 disabled spaces. The service, delivery and refuse access will be via a dedicated access
serving The Portal. The layout and provision of the car park and servicing is considered acceptable.

16 cycle parking spaces are proposed in the form of covered and secured cycle stands, which are
also considered acceptable.

In term of traffic impact, the development is not considered to have a significant impact on the
surrounding road network.

Subject to a condition being attached covering a detailed Travel Plan to be submitted and for it to be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



linked with the existing units and managed in the form of a Master Travel Plan for The Portal, no
objection is raised on the proposals from the transport viewpoint.

Case Officer's Comments: The Section 106 agreement for the outline consent included the
requirement for a site wide Travel Plan, and therefore placing an additional Travel Plan requirement
on the current application is not considered necessary. This was discussed and agreed with the
Council's Highways Officer.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

The application was referred to the Council's Sustainability Officer who noted Condition No. 14 of
planning permission reference 50270/APP/2011/2570 required a 25% reduction in CO2 emissions.
Following discussions with the Sustainability Officer it was agreed that in this instance a 20%
reduction was acceptable. In terms of the ecological benefit requirement this was fed back to
developer for response and they have provided an amended landscaping scheme which includes the
provision of bird and bat boxes within the site (drawing No. 643.19.01 Rev C). These details have
been reviewed by both the Council's Sustainability Officer and Landscape Officer with both agreeing
the proposals are acceptable. A plan showing the proposed location of PVs was also submitted by the
applicant (Drawing No. 30755-PL-137) and was confirmed as acceptable by the Council's
Sustainability Officer.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:
The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has reviewed the amended scheme and is now
satisfied with the proposals.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the development has been established under outline planning permission
ref. 50270/APP/2011/1422 granted on 19 October 2011. Accordingly, there is no objection to
the principle of the proposal.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The application seeks reserved matters approval for the siting, access, design, external
appearance and landscaping of an industrial unit. Density is not therefore considered to be a
relevant consideration.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not lie within a conservation area or an area of special local character. Nor is
the site located in the vicinity of a listed building.

Archaeological implications of the entire development were considered under the outline
application and Condition no. 38 of the outline approval (50270/APP/2011/2570) ensures
that archaeological work must be undertaken before development work commences on new
parts of the site.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

BAA Safeguarding reviewed the application and raised an objection to the landscaping
scheme due to the level of berry/fruit bearing species proposed, which would potentially
attract flocking birds and pose a risk to aircraft safety. The applicant was advised of this and
an amended landscaping scheme was submitted for consideration. Following the review of
the amended scheme and the submitted Bird Hazard Management Plan BAA Safeguarding
raised no objections to the propose scheme and did not request the imposition of any
conditions. National Air Traffic Services (NATS) have also reviewed the development
proposal and raised no objections. The application is therefore acceptable in terms of Airport
Safeguarding.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site is not within or close to the Green Belt and is not therefore considered to be a
relevant consideration.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As part of the Outline planning permission, the supporting information included a Design and
Access Statement, Design Coding and 3D perspective drawings and an Environmental
Statement. lllustrative building elevation drawings were provided as a suggestion of the
future detailed design of buildings. The outline proposals were for a scheme with all matters
reserved and as such development zones were identified as well as the parameters for
future development within these:

The maximum parameters for proposed Plot 1 were set as below:
PLOT 1:
Use B1c/B2/B8

Maximum floor area: 6,300sgm
Maximum number of building: 2

Min Height 8m Max Height: 20m
Min Width 44m Max Width: 87m
Min Length 32m Max Length: 108m

The proposed building's dimensions are 59.5m (length) x 47.5m (width) x 14.6m (height),
creating a total area of 3862m2 of commercial floor space (B1c/B2/B8) over two floors.
These quantums adhere to the principles within the maximum and minimum extents of the
approved parameters plan for the site.

The Council's Urban Design Officer and the GLA were supportive of the original scheme in
respect of its appearance and character and no impacts were identified to neighbours or the
area in general in this regard. Along with details of buildings, comprehensive information
pertaining to landscaping was considered at the outline stage by a range of consultees
including the Council's Landscape Architect.

The subject application for reserved matters provides supporting information pertaining to
‘appearance’, 'layout', 'scale’, 'access' and 'landscaping' including in particular, building
elevations and sections, as well as plans of the hard and soft landscaping arrangements.

In terms of the proposed building, the use of high quality materials, selective colours and
architectural articulation on the elevations provide a modern design that continues the
design principles established in the hybrid application and Phase Two. It is important that
the look and feel of the building follows the principles of the approved parameters. This
provides a cohesive feel to the industrial estate, which is achieved.

A combination of metal cladding and metallic colours has been incorporated into the
proposed building to allow large areas of cladding to be broken down. The ancillary office to
the Unit has been positioned facing onto the Scylla Road incorporating curtain walling,
feature glazing and metallic metal cladding at the entrances. The development will be of an
appropriate modern appearance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



In terms of the appearance of the parts of the Site not occupied by buildings, footpaths
within the plot boundaries will be constructed from concrete block paving of a contrasting
colour to adjacent roads. Car park areas will be formed using tarmacadam and block paviors
constructed to adoptable highway standards. Service yard areas will be constructed from
reinforced concrete slabs to appropriate British Standards.

The reserved matters are consistent with the details and principles considered at the outline
stage. The scheme for Phase 3 is considered to be wholly appropriate within the context of
the locality. It integrates with and poses no harmful impact to the character and appearance
of the area, particularly in its relationship to residential properties which are a significant
distance from the site. In addition, a sufficiently high standard of design has been achieved
for the building and landscaping of the site noting the extensive pre-application negotiations
held with Council's officers. The scheme is considered acceptable and accords with London
Plan Policies and Hillingdon's UDP Saved Policies OE1, OE3 and BE13 in considering and
posing no significant adverse impact upon the character and appearance of the surrounding
area.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Given the location, with the nearest residential units to the site approximately 295m to the
east, the proposal would not have any detrimental impact on the residential amenity of
nearby properties and is considered to accord with Policies BE19, BE20, BE21, BE24 and
OE1 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The application is not for residential accommodation; accordingly this consideration is not
relevant.

The scheme will accord with relevant health and safety and disabled access requirements.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site has a PTAL rating of 2, which represents 'poor' accessibility to public transport and
incoporates 37 car parking spaces for staff and visitors to be accessed via the access on
Scylla Road. The car parking provision will include 20% active and 10% passive electric
charging spaces and 4 disabled spaces. The service, delivery and refuse access will be via
a dedicated access serving The Portal. 16 cycle parking spaces are also proposed in the
form of covered and secured cycle stands.

The Council's Highways Officer has reviewed the proposal and raised no objections to the
development. They have advised that the layout, car parking and cycle parking provision are
deemed acceptable and that in terms of traffic the development is not considered to have a
significant impact on the surrounding road network.

The Council's Highways Officer requested that a condition be attached requiring a detailed
Travel Plan to be submitted. However the Section 106 agreement for the outline consent
included the requirement for a Travel Plan, and therefore following dicussions with the
Highways Officer it was agreed that placing an additional Travel Plan requirement on the
current application is not considered necessary.

Taking all of the above into consideration the proposal is deemed acceptable in transport
terms and in accordance with policies AM2, AM7, AM9, AM13, AM14 and AM15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



The scheme has been designed and will be maintained to 'Secured by Design' standards as
set out under Condition No. 23 of planning reference number 50270/APP/2011/2570. The
use of weldmesh fencing is proposed and deemed acceptable in this location.

7.12 Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has reviewed the proposal and raised no objections to the
development nor asked for the attachment of any conditions.

The development will be laid out to achieve accessibility for disabled occupants. Disabled
spaces will be located as close as possible to the entrances to buildings and facilities, to
reduce travel distances. Level access to the main entrance and reception will be provided.
The approach route from the designated spaces to the entrance is level with dropped kerbs

The proposed scheme is therefore deemed acceptable from an accessibility perspective and
is deemed to accord with policies AM13 and AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The application is not for residential accommodation, accordingly this consideration is not
relevant.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

A detailed Landscape Strategy has been prepared by TALA, and is submitted in support of
this RMA. An amended landscaping scheme has since been submitted after HAL
Safeguarding raised an objection to the original landscaping scheme due to the level of
berry/fruit bearing species proposed. A third scheme has since been submitted which
includes bird and bat boxes. The Councils Trees and Landscaping Team have reviewed all
three schemes and raised no objections nor requested the imposition of any conditions.
They have also confirmed that the final scheme (drawing No. 643.19.01 Rev C) does not
contain more than 5% berry/fruit bearing species and so is acceptable from an airport
safeguarding perspective.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

In relation to waste management, Policy 5.17 of the London Plan requires that new
developments provide adequate facilities for the storage of waste and recycling.

There is sufficient room within the unit and proposed service yard to accommodate
appropriate waste and recycling facilities.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability Officer has reviewed the proposed plans and raised no
objections to the proposals. The Energy Strategy only shows a reduction of 20% from 2013
building regulations and Condition No. 14 of planning permission reference
50270/APP/2011/2570 required a 25% reduction in CO2 emissions. However following
discussions with the Sustainability Officer it was agreed that in this instance a 20% reduction
was acceptable.

In terms of the ecological benefit of the proposed scheme, further details were requested
from the developer. An amended Ecology Report makes a number of recommendations,
including the introduction of bird and bat boxes in order for the development to achieve a net
ecological benefit. An amended Landscaping Scheme has been submitted showing the
location of Bird and Bat Boxes (ref. 643.19.01 Rev C). The scheme has been reviewed by
the Council's Landscape Team who have agreed to the scheme. A plan showing the
proposed location of PVs was also requested and the developer has now provided this detail

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

in plan reference no. 30755-PL-137.

The Council's Sustainability Officer has reviewed the amendedments to the scheme and is
of the opinion that the proposal is now acceptable.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has reviewed the proposed scheme
and stated that the proposal generally appears in accordance with the original FRA and
limits run off from the site. However, it didn't include a final layout of the drainage design or
the management and maintenance plan. The drainage plan also does not contain reference
to the proposed rainwater harvesting proposed in the FRA for the site.

The Flood and Water Management Officer's comments were relayed to the applicant and a
revised Drainage Strategy (Rev A) and Drainage Layout Plan (ref. 074650-CA-0-G00-DSP-
SE-001-P01) has been submitted. The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has
reviewed the amended scheme and is now satisfied with the proposals.

It is worth noting that Condition No. 29 of planning permission reference
50270/APP/2011/2570 required each relevant phase of development to be carried out in
accordance with the Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) (Scylla Road, Heathrow - Phase 1 Rev C
19/8/11 by Capita Symonds) as it applies to the relevant phase. The discharge of Condition
No.29 is therefore an existing requirement.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Issues relating to air quality were considered under the grant of the outline planning
permission, accordingly the proposal does not give rise to any concerns relating to air
quality. The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has reviewed the proposal and raised
no objection.

Comments on Public Consultations

No neighbour comments were received.
Planning obligations

The application seeks approval of reserved matters for an industrial development. Matters
relating to planning obligations were considered under the Hybrid planning permission ref
50270/APP/2011/1422. The Council's S106 Officer has confirmed that they have no
comments on the Reserved Matters Application as the S106 was agreed at Outline stage.
Expediency of enforcement action

None relevant.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons provided throughout this report, the application for the Reserved Matters of
Appearance, Landscaping, Scale, Layout and Access is considered to be appropriate and
acceptable and to comply with the relevant policies and planning guidance for the site.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

London Plan (July 2011)

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Heathrow Airport - London

Cargo Examination Unit

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary Plot 1, Phase 3 OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. The Portal R§|Salgre|:‘r|t; ggz\:llgre‘s
This copy has been made by or with Scylla Road Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee . Tele ho;le No.: Uxbrid e 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Heathrow Airport P " 9
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 50270/APP/2014/3315 =0
exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey

100019283 Major Page 98 [December 2014| -1 || | | NG DON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address YOUNGWOOD FARM DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Replacement of timber framed single glazed windows with timber framed
double glazed windows and replacement of doors (Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 11944/APP/2014/3678

Drawing Nos: 2014/D142/01 Site Location Plan
2014/D142/02 Existing and Proposed Elevations
2014/D142/03 Proposed Window Elevation and Schedule
2014/D142/04 Proposed Indicative Typical Window Details
Heritage Statement

Date Plans Received: 14/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/10/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of Ducks Hill Road and comprises the
Grade Il Listed Building Youngwood Farmhouse and a number of farm buildings. The site is
located within an area of Green Belt. The nearest residential property is Ashby Farm which
is located over 200m north of the site.

By way of background its worth noting that because the building is owned by the Local
Authority, if recommended for approval, the application must then be referred to the
Secretary of State, before a decision can be issued.

1.2 Proposed Scheme
Listed Building Consent is sought for the replacement of ten timber framed single glazed

windows with ten timber framed double glazed windows and the replacement of three doors

1.3 Relevant Planning History

11944/C/87/2147 Youngwood Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Erection of a conservatory (Application for Listed Building Consent)
Decision Date: 17-03-1988 NFA Appeal:
11944/D/90/0158 Youngwood Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change of use from office (sale of farm eggs & grading room) to farm shop & cutting room
Decision Date: 21-08-1990 ALT Appeal:
11944/E/91/1329 Youngwood Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Change of use from office (sale of farm eggs and grading room) to farm shop and cutting room;
Renewal of temporary planning permission ref. 11944D/90/158 dated 21.8.90

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



Decision Date: 30-01-1992 ALT Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

A site notice was displayed and no responses have been received.

English Heritage:
This application should be determined in accordance with national and local policy guidance
and on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

INTERNAL

Conservation Officer:

This is a Grade Il Listed timber framed farm house dating from the 17th century. None of the
windows or glazing proposed for replacement have any historic interest. The sash windows
have metal rods rather than sash cords and all have very thick glazing bars, most without
any internal mouldings. All are single glazed and the majority are in poor condition. There
are no architraves, shutters or internal panels that would be affected by the replacement of
the windows. The external doors proposed for replacement are modern and of little interest

There are no objections to the works, which propose traditionally constructed timber doors
and double glazed windows, provided their detailing is appropriate. With regard to this
matter, the submitted documentation is indicative only and manufacturer's details should be
sought via condition. These should include elevational details of each window type; cross-
sections of the windows, frames, glazing bars and cills; and details of the double glazed
units, including spacer bars and gaskets. Details of the construction of the external doors
should also be provided. These details should be at an appropriate scale, for example, 1:10,
1:5 or to full size as appropriate. Can we also add the standard condition re the windows
and doors being traditionally constructed in timber and with a painted finish?

Following discussion with the case officer, | confirm that EH letters received re this matter
are correct; once a committee resolution has been provided, the details plus associated
paperwork should be forwarded to the National Casework Unit for approval.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact the proposed scheme would have on the
Grade Il Listed Building and on the surrounding Green Belt.

Policy BES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be caused
to the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with their
surroundings. Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) states planning permission will not grant permission for proposals that are
detrimental to the setting of the Listed Building.

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
does not permit developments in the Green Belt that would injure the visual amenity of the
Green Belt by their siting, materials and design.

The proposal would replace the existing ten timber framed single glazed windows with ten
new timber framed double glazed windows and would replace the three existing doors with
three timber doors of a more appropriate design. The replacement windows and doors are
considered to be acceptable in terms of their size and design, and would not result in a
detrimental impact on the appearance or fabric of the Grade Il Listed Building. It is also
considered that the replacement doors and windows would not cause harm to the visual
amenity of the surrounding Green Belt.

The Council's Conservation Officer does not object to the proposed replacement windows
and doors subject to the provision of further information in regards to elevational details of
each window type and details of the construction of the external doors. It is considered that
these details can be provided by way of suitable conditions on any consent granted.

The proposed scheme therefore complies with Policies BE8, BE9, BE10 and OL4 of the

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application for
Listed Building Consent is therefore recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION

A: That subject to referral to the Secretary of State, the powers conferred on him

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



by section 15(5)of the Act, delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning,
Sport and Green Spaces to grant planning permission; subject to the imposition of
the following conditions:

1 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listd Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 LB2 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within six months of the works being completec

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

3 LB10 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether
internal or external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods
used and to material, colour, texture and profile.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 LB11 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings at an appropriate scale (e.g. 1:10, 1:5 or to full size) in respect of the
following shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
before the relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) elevational details of each window type; cross-sections of the windows, frames, glazing
bars and cills; and details of the double glazed units, including spacer bars and gaskets.
(b) construction of the external doors

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The windows and doors shall be traditionally constructed in timber and with a painted
finish.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

2012).
INFORMATIVES
1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to
a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the
First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).
2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation
from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.
4 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The

Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall
only be carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday
and between the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works
shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's
Best Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and
demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above,
and by means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Site Address

Lo

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey

the authority of the Head of Committee

Youngwood Farm
Ducks Hill Road
Northwood

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Scale

Planning Application Ref:
1:1,600

11944/APP/2014/3678

Planning Committee Date

Major Page 105

100019283

December 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT GARAGES/NURSERY BRACKENBRIDGE DRIVE RUISLIP

Development: Demolition of existing lock up garages, erection of 6 x 2 storey, 3 bed houses
with associated parking and landscaping and erection of 14 replacement lock
up garages

LBH Ref Nos: 56805/APP/2014/3033

Drawing Nos: 001 Site Location Plar
038 002 Rev C Site Plan Existing
038 003 Rev H Ground Floor Proposec
038 011 Rev B Ground Floor Plan A Proposet
038 012 Rev B Ground Floor Plan B Propose
038 014 Rev B First Floor Plan A Propose«
038 015 Rev B First Floor Plan B Proposec
038 016 Rev B Roof Plan A Propose
038 017 Rev B Roof Plan B Proposec
038 018 Rev B Front Elevation Proposec
038 019 Rev B Rear Elevation Proposec
038 020 Rev B East Elevation Proposec
038 021 Rev B West Elevation Proposec
038 022 Rev A Street Elevations Propose«
038 023 3D Rev B Model Views Propose
038 024 Rev B Location plan Proposec
038 025 Relocated Substation Proposed Elevation:
Design and Access Statement Rev [
Tree Survey
Flood Risk Assessmen

Date Plans Received: 22/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/08/2014
Date Application Valid: 04/11/2014 04/11/2014

1. SUMMARY

This application is a resubmission of a scheme previously approved by the Local Authority
for the erection of 6 No. 3 bedroom dwellings with associated landscaping and parking.
The previous consent expired on the 25th May 2014 and was not implemented within the
three year time frame.

This application seeks consent for the same scheme as previously consented and there are
no notable differences between this and the previously approved scheme. Given such, the
proposal, by reason of its acceptable design, scale, siting and design is considered
acceptable in the context of the surrounding street scene and is not considered to result in
any loss of amenity to adjoining occupiers. The proposed dwellings would meet all relevant
Council standards in terms of car parking, unit size and amenity space provision and would,
as such, afford future occupiers with adequate levels of amenity. As such approval is
recommended subject to conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

3 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 001; 038 003 Rev H; 038 011 Rev
B; 038 012 Rev B; 038 014 Rev B; 038 015 Rev B; 038 016 Rev B; 038 017 Rev B; 038
017 Rev B; 038 018 Rev B; 038 019 Rev B; 038 020 Rev B; 038 021 Rev B; 038 022 Rev
A; 038 024 Rev B; 038 025; 038 002 Rev C and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for
as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Flood Risk Assessment by Nimbus received 4th November 2014

Design and access statement 3588 38DAS Rev E

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

5 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed in the
walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 11 Brackenbridge Drive or
48 White Butts Road

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The windows facing 11 Brackenbridge Drive and 48 White Butts Road shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof alteration
to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission
from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly demonstrate how it (follows the strategy set out in Flood Risk Assessment and
Surface Water Drainage Strategy, produced by Nimbus Engineering Ref 1351, and
incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy
5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i) provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a) calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume. b) any overland flooding
should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as any hazards,
(safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c) measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters
d) how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk
from commencement of construction.

ii) provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii) provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management
and maintenance plan. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise
the use of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will incorporate

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



water saving measures and equipment.
iv) provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v) provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development. Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in
accordance with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development
does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk
Management of the London Plan (July 2011) and National Planning Policy Framework
(March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close
to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the
London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15
Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

9 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwellings shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for inspection
by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design stage
certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been attained
prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

10 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further one of the units hereby approved shall be
designed and constructed to be fully wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for
residents who are wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

1 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwellings shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until accreditation has been
achieved.

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

12 RES25 No floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in accordance
with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and direction of light
sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall not thereafter be
altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority other than for
routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policies BE13 and
OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

13 RES26 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The
scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all
potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(ii)) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be agreed
with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

14 RES6 Levels

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

15 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that one of the parking spaces is served
by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f Other structures

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011)

16 NONSC Noise from sub station

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery within the sub-station
hereby approved shall be at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The
noise levels shall be determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and
assessment shall be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 'Method for rating
industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas'.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

3 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with
- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice.

AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgs Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250804 / 805 / 808).

6 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



7 125A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)carry out work to an existing party wall;
2)build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
3)in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control will
assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

8 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to demolish
existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks
before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans must be
submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge
(Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 146 Renewable Resources

To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods, you
are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel cell
systems, and use of high quality insulation.

10 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

11 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



AM14
AM7

AM15
BE13
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

OE1

OE7

H4
H6

HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
NPPF
R5

12 16

appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iif) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

Mix of housing units

Considerations influencing appropriate density in residential
development.

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Parking

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

National Planning Policy Framework

Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community,
religious, cultural or entertainment facilities

Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower you
to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If you
require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



The site is located on the northwestern side of Brackenbridge Drive and comprises a former
garage court, which has been partly demolished, with the remaining garages being disused.
Itis flanked by residential properties on three side and faces a large open rectangular 'green’
surrounded by other residential properties facing Brackenbridge Drive and Whitebutts Roac

The site includes a fenced section of land which was formerly occupied by a Nursery
building. The building was demolished a number of years ago and this portion of the site has
remained vacant since then. In addition the site contains a small fenced electricity
substation. The surrounding area is residential in character featuring 2 storey red brick
terrace housing with some semi-detached properties. The site is within the developed area
as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

3.2 Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to demolish the existing lock up garages and to erect 6 two storey, two
bedroom houses (in the form of two terraces of three houses) with associated parking and
landscaping and the erection of 14 replacement lock up garages.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

56805/APP/2010/604 Land Between 11 Brackenbridge Drive And 48 Whitebutts Road Brac
Erection of 8 new dwellings and 15 garages and creation of a car parking area.

Decision: 13-05-2010  Withdrawn

56805/APP/2011/436 Land Between 11 Brackenbridge Drive And 48 Whitebutts Road Brac

Demolition of existing lock up garages, erection of 6 two storey, three bedroom houses with
associated parking and landscaping and erection of 14 replacement lock up garages.

Decision: 25-05-2011  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

56805/APP/2011/436 - Application for the demolition of the existing lock up garages,
erection of 6 two storey, three bedroom houses with associated parking and landscaping
and erection of 14 replacement lock up garages. This was approved on the 25th May 2011,
however the scheme was not implemented within the three year time frame. The applicants
are therefore applying again for the same development. No changes are proposed to the
previously permitted scheme, and this is therefore a re-submission of the expired applicatio

56805/APP/2010/604 - An application for 8 new dwellings and 15 garages and creation of a
car parking area was withdrawn on 13/05/2010.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM13

AM14
AM7
AM15
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BEZ23
BE24
OE1

OE7

H4

H6
HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
NPPF
R5

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures
Mix of housing units
Considerations influencing appropriate density in residential development.

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Parking

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

National Planning Policy Framework
Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community, religious, cultural or

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



entertainment facilities
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 21 neighbouring residents and South Ruislip Residents Association were notified of the
application. Four objection letters have been received which raise the following concerns:

1. The scheme will result in a loss of privacy

2. The development will result in noise and disturbance during construction;

3. No provision made for the houses on The Fairway as area known for flooding;

4. Request for a higher fence for more security to the properties which has not been shown;
5. Against the erection of 14 garages, can't see why these are needed,;

6. Road will become a rat race for cars being driven at high speeds in a loop.

NATS- No safeguarding objection.
HEATHROW SAFEGUARDING - No safeguarding objections.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY - Environment Agency: We have assessed this application and have
identified flood risk as the only constraint on this site. You should use our Flood Risk Standing Advice
(FRSA) to determine if we need to be consulted directly on an application regarding flood risk.

In this case cell E5 of the consultation matrix applies and you did not need to consult us.

Internal Consultees

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT OFFICER
No objection to the planning application.

Please note the highlighted comments below as informative

(1) INF 20 Control of environmental nuisance from construction work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution Act
1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure that the
following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and 1800
on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should be
carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974;

(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odors and other emissions caused by
the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in "The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines", Greater
London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at any
time

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the works
other than within the normal working hours set out above, and by means that would minimise
disturbance to adjoining premises. For further information and advice, contact the Environmental
Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155)

FLOODWATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER

Followiong the submission of the Flood Risk Assessment by Nimbus, which demonstrates the site is in
Flood Zone 1 | have not objections to the proposed development subject to the use of sustainble
drainage solution suggested such as rain gardens and permeable paving.

| therefore request the following condition:

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it (ollows the strategy set out in Flood Risk Assessment and Surface Water
Drainage Strategy, produced by Nimbus Engineering Ref 1351, and incorporates sustainable urban
drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:
i.provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control the
surface water discharged from the site and:

a.calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control surface
water and size of features to control that volume.

b.any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

ii.provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of arrangements to
secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate details of Inspection
regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales for the resolving of
issues.

ii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water through
water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.
Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011) and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014).
To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage
of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water
use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

ACCESS OFFICER
Conditions are required to secure lifetime homes standards and ensure 10% of units are wheelchair
compliant.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER
Can you confirm if the existing garages are allocated to any specific property or are just offered for
rent on a first come first served bases. Furthermore, can you confirm the current occupancy level.

In addition, | note from the application form that the existing and propose number of car parking
spaces is specified as 40 and there will be no reduction in car parking at the site. Can you clarify
this?

Finally, can you request that the proposed speed humps are removed and replaced with raised tables
at the entrance points to the site, adjacent to the boundary of the adopted highway (an amended plan
will be required to show this).

OFFICER COMMENTS: The applicant has confirmed that the existing garages are no longer in use
and the previous occupants were offered alternative garaging some years ago. It was also confirmed
that a total of 27 spaces are proposed within this application and the plans have been amended to
show raised tables.

This information has been reviewed by the Councils Highways Officer who states that the comments
of the highways team on the previous application are relevant to the consideration of this application.
The Highways comments on the previous application state: "Application is acceptable, subject to
condition covering carriageway width (4.5m min), no surface water to drain onto highway land and
lighting"

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

LANDSCAPE CHARACTER / CONTEXT:

Site description:

-The site is occupied by row of garages and a parking court to the north-west of the public open
space adjacent to Brackenbridge Drive. This area is bleak and has no trees or other landscape
features of character or merit.

-The surrounding area is characterised by a mix of post- war terraced housing and semi-detached
properties, many of which overlook (and benefit from) the large open parkland, which also has a
formal children's play area.

Landscape Planning designations:
‘There are no Tree Preservation Order or Conservation Area affecting the site.

Landscape constraints / opportunities:
-Any redevelopment of this site should seek to improve the environment and its relationship with the
adjacent open space.

PROPOSAL:
The proposal is to demolish the existing lock up garages, erect 6 x 2-storey, 3-bed houses with
associated parking and landscaping and the erection of 14 replacement lock up garages.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

‘No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

‘A brief tree survey, dated August 2011, to BS5837:2005, indicates the location and assesses the
quality and condition of nearby trees.

‘This tree survey is now out of date ( as is the methodology since the BS was amended and re-
published in 2012). However, most of the trees are of limited individual value (as identified in the BS).
Furthermore they are all off-site and none should be affected by the development.

‘The Design & Access Statement confirms (3.1.11) that new trees will be provided as part of the
comprehensive hard and soft landscape scheme. the entrance forecourt will feature hard and soft
landscape, providing pedestrian access and two off-street parking spaces (including one disabled
access space).

‘DLG's drawing No. 038-003Rev h, Ground Floor Proposed, shows the proposed site layout with a
new access road, six habitable units (with front and rear gardens), the replacement private / secure
garages - all within a landscaped setting.

-If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection, subject to the above observations and RES (parts 1,2,4,5, and 6).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

One of the main issues for consideration with this application is the loss of the nursery and
garages, and principle of the change of use of the land to residential.

Hillingdon UDP Policy R5 states that the Council will not grant planning permission which
involve the loss of land or buildings used (or where the last authorised use was for) public or
community meeting halls, or religious, cultural and entertainment activities unless adequate,
accessible, alternative facilities are available.

The applicant has supplied information that the nursery/community building was demolished
in December 2007 and had been vacant and derelict since 2004. Furthermore the applicant
has provided a rationale explaining how the scheme complies with the objectives of Policy
R5. The area is served well by sports and community facilities. These include Deane Park
hall, which is approximately 350m from the site; St Mary's Church Hall approximately 550m
from the site, a nursery and boy's club on the recreation ground at the end of Yeading
Avenue, 650m from the proposal site. Furthermore a new youth and community centre has
been approved on Victoria Road, nearby.

Given the length of time the site has been disused/vacant, and the community facilities
available nearby, the loss of this small parcel of land is considered acceptable in accordance
with Policy R5 of the Hillingdon Development Plan.

The principle of redeveloping this site for residential use has also been established through
the previous permissions on the site, the latest of which expired on 25th May 2014. Given
that the same scheme as previously approved is proposed, and there not being any
significant changes to policy or the character of the surrounding area, the principle of
residential development is considered acceptable in the context of the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

Density of the proposed development

In terms of density of the proposed development, this is approximately 136 hr/ha and 27
units/ha. Whilst this does fall short of the London Plan density requirements, given the
character of the area, the scheme presenting a suitable standard of accomodation, and that
it was accepted at this density previously, no objection is raised in this respect.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application as the site is not located within an
Archaeological Priority Area, Conservation Area or Area of Special Local Character.
Airport safeguarding

No objections are raised to the scheme in terms of airport safeguarding.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable, the site is not located within the green belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed dwellings are of a domestic height and massing, in keeping with the character
and scale of the surrounding buildings and the area in general. The proposed external
appearance of the buildings are considered to be a positive interpretation of traditional
vernacular, that respect the building lines and built form of the adjacent dwellings. Overall,
the scheme is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the streetscape.

Impact on neighbours

The site abuts properties and gardens on the northern, eastern and western boundaries.

The distance to the dwellings with facing windows to the north is approximately 35m. To the
east, there is also a habitable room window (although this would not face another habitable
room window), and whilst it is within 15m of the proposed development, it is only a small
secondary window. There are large primary windows to the front and rear of the property
which provide ample levels of light and outlook to the habitable rooms. There is a similar
scenario at the opposite end of the development. To the east where there is a habitable
room window in the flank wall of no. 48 White Butts Road, this again is only a secondary
window with larger windows to the front and back of the property.

Overall, given the relationship with the surrounding properties and acceptable design and
character of the buildings proposed, the scheme is not considered to result in any significant
loss of amenity to neighbouring properties in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon UDP saved policies.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The London Plan states that a 2 storey, 3 bedroom house should have a minimum floor area
of 96sq metres. The proposal is for six dwellings each with a floor area of approximately
114sq metres which is in excess of the minimum standards and is as such considered
acceptable.

The minimum requirement for private amenity space, as set out in the HDAS SPD, fora 3
bedroom house is 60sq metres. The proposed amenity space provision is between 77sq
metres and 132sq metres, which is in excess of the minimum standards

The proposed habitable rooms would all have an adequate outlook and natural lighting, in
accordance with policy BE20 of the saved UDP. The proposed dwellings are therefore
considered to afford future occupiers with an acceptable level of amenity.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



7.11

7.12

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) are concerned with traffic generation, road capacity, on site
parking and access to public transport.

At present the only access from Brackenbridge Drive to Whitebutts Road is through the
garage site itself. The proposal will extend the current road layout by joining the ends of
Brackenbridge Drive and Whitebutts Road. This will allow access to the proposed houses
and allow a through route through the site. The proposal retains 14 garages for use by local
residents as well as providing 12 off street parking spaces (2 per dwellinghouse) in line with
Hillingdon parking standards. In addition six of the bays would be easily adaptable to
disabled bays.

In terms of the lock-up garages, the applicant is to re-provide 14 garages on site which is
more than the number of garages that are currently let on site. In addition, the new garages
will meet current garage size standards, whereas the existing ones do not. It is therefore
considered that the re-provision of 14 garages would not have a significant impact on traffic
and pedestrian flow in the immediate area. The proposal therefore accords with Policies
AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon UDP Saved Policies.

Cycle storage facilities in accordance with the Council's Parking standards are also shown
within the curtilage of each dwelling. These facilities can be secured by appropriate
conditions in the event of planning permission being granted.

Urban design, access and security

These matters are dealt with elsewhere within the report.
Disabled access

The scheme has been designed to meet with all of the Lifetime Homes Standards in
accordance with the London Plan and guidance within the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement Residential Layouts and Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary
Planning Documents. The integration of these features within the final design can be
secured by an appropriate condition in the event of planning permission being granted.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this scheme.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application site does not have any trees on it at present, as such the proposal does not
have any implications with regard to tree retention or removal. The Council's Trees and
Landscape Officer has raised no objections to the proposal which would achieve appropriate
outcomes in terms of policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

The proposals indicate refuse storage areas within the curtilage of each dwelling. This is
considered to provide an adequate level of refuse storage space for each house.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition has been added to ensure that the houses achieve level 4 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes in accordance with the London Plan policy 5.3.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted with the application, which demonstrates the
site is in Flood Zone 1. The Assessment has been reviewed by the Councils Flood Water
Management Officer who raises no objection to the scheme subject to the use of sustainble
drainage solution suggested such as rain gardens and permeable paving.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



7.18

7.19

7.21

7.22

Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no noise or air quality issues associated with the proposed development.
Comments on Public Consultations

The objections received to the scheme have been addressed within the body of the report.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

This application is a resubmission of a scheme previously approved by the Local Authority
for the erection of 6 No. 3 bedroom dwellings with associated landscaping and parking. The
previous consent expired on the 25th May 2014 and was not implemented within the three
year timeframe.

This application seeks consent for the same scheme as previously consented, and there are
no notable differences between this and the previously approved scheme. Given such, the
proposal, by reason of its acceptable design, scale, siting and design is considered
acceptable in the context of the surrounding street scene, and is not considered to result in
any loss of amenity to adjoining occupiers. The proposed dwellings would meet all relevant
Council standards in terms of car parking, unit size and amenity space provision and would,
as such, afford future occupiers with adequate levels of amenity. As such approval is
recommended subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
National Planning Policy Framework.

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

HDAS 'Residential Layouts'

The London Plan 2011.

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Land at Garages/Nursery
Brackenbridge Drive

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Ruislip Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
56805/APP/2014/3033 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

Major Page 127 |December 2014




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 23 STONEFIELD WAY RUISLIP

Development: Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide a Builders
Merchants (sui generis use) with associated access, servicing, parking and
outdoor storage.

LBH Ref Nos: 25508/APP/2014/3570

Drawing Nos: Air Quality Assessment
Transport Statement
Demolition Method Statement TPRUI 1F£
Asbestos Demolition Survey - J047063
Energy/Sustainability Statement
Flood Risk Assessment R-FRA-TP_RUI-01
Ground Investigations Report - STL2801B-G01
14061-P01 Rev A
14061-P02-A_TP RUISLIP - Site Survey Plar
14061-P03-A_TP RUISLIP - Site Survey Elevation:
14061-P04-A_TP RUISLIP - Block Plar
14061-P05-A_TP RUISLIP - Site Layou
14061-P06-A_TP RUISLIP - Ground Floor Plar
14061-P07-A_TP RUISLIP - Mezzanine Floor Roof Plar
14061-P08-A_TP RUISLIP - Elevations Sectior
14061-P09-A_TP RUISLIP - Street Elevations
Design and Access Statement 1406-B2 Rev A

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2014
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks full planning permission for the redevelopment of the site to provide
a builder merchant for Travis Perkins comprising of a single storey building with
mezzanine (total floor area of 1,392sqm) (Use Class Sui Generis) together with material
storage area, relocated access and customer and staff car parking.

26 local neighbours, businesses and local amenity groups were consulted in September
2014. One letter was received, raising concern regarding the impact that construction
may have on the local highway and that a condition should be attached requiring repairs
where damage occurs. It is not possible to secure such a condition on the permission but
there are provisions within the Highways Act 1980 to deal with such matters.

It is considered that the proposed development is acceptable in principle in the Strategic
Industrial Location. It is appropriately designed within the context of the industrial location
and it is not considered that the development would lead to such a significant increase in
traffic. The proposal is considered to comply with relevant Local Plan and London Plan
policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended subject to the completion of a S106
Legal Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION
1.That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



Culture to grant planning permission subject to:

A)Entering into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or S278 of the Highways Act 1980
(as amended) and/or other appropriate legislation to secure:

i) Air Quality Management Contribution - £12,500
ii) Travel Plan
iii) Project Management & Monitoring Fee = 5% of total cash contributions

B)That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Councils reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and/or 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C)That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D)If the Legal Agreements have not been finalised by 14th January 2015, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to deliver necessary offsite highway works, works to
improve the car park as a direct result of the development, measures to
adequately mitigate the harm of the development on the legibility of the Town
Centre, appropriate mitigate carbon dioxide emission and to provide contributions
towards the improvement of services and facilities as a consequence of demands
created by the proposed development (in respect of employment, air quality
management and Travel Plan). The proposals therefore conflicts with Policies
AM2, AM7 and R17 of the adopted Local Plan, London Plan Policy 2.15, the National
Planning Policy Framework, the National Planning Practice Guidance and the
Councils Planning Obligations SPG.’

E)That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F)That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture prior to
issuing the decision:

1 COM3 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 14061-P01-A_TP
RUISLIP, 14061-P02-A_TP RUISLIP, 14061-P03-A_TP RUISLIP, 14061-P04-A_TP
RUISLIP, 14061-P05-A_TP RUISLIP, 14061-P06-A_TP RUISLIP, 14061-P07-A_TP
RUISLIP, 14061-P08-A_TP RUISLIP, 14061-P09-A_TP RUISLIP and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Reduction in energy use and renewable technology installation [Energy Sustainability
Report]

Vehicle and Cycle Parking [14061-P05-A_TP RUISLIP]

Refuse and Recycling Storage [14061-P05-A_TP RUISLIP]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies . Specify
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Polcies 6.9
and 5.2 of the London Plan.

4 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 1 parking space is served by an
electrical charging point)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

5 COM25 Loading/unloading/deliveries

There shall be no loading or unloading of vehicles, outside the hours of 08.00 and 18.00,
Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and 17.00 on Saturdays. The premises
shall not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

6 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it follows the strategy set out in Flood Risk
Assessment and Surface Water Drainage Strategy, produced by JPP consulting dated
July 2014, and incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy
set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface
waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood
risk from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1-Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and
the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close to its source as
possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July
2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and
supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

8 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission nor shall the approved mezzanine be used as trading floorspace.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policy LE2 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development is occupied, details of the number of any plant, machinery and
fuel burnt, as part of the energy provision shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. This
shall include suitable pollutant emission rates with and without mitigation technologies,
which needs to be considered as part of a wider air quality assessment if necessary, as
set out in the EPUK CHP Guidance 2012 (September 2007). Prior to installation of the
approved plant, the maintenance regime to ensure all pollutant emissions are kept to a
minimum shall be submitted to the LPA for approval and thereafter maintained for the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



lifetime of the development.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the site and neighbouring properties in accordance
with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

10 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(ii) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any
such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

11 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the development
and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

INFORMATIVES

1 113 Asbestos Removal

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

2 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

5 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out
on any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway. This
includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in connection
with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic
Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



6 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

7 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

8 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

9 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

10 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located within the South Ruislip Industrial Estate to the south of Victoria Road.
The application site is approximately 0.397 hectares and bounded by Stonefield Way on the
western and southern sides. The site currently has two accesses from Stonefield Way
with one form the south and one from the west.

The site is currently occupied on the southern end by an existing part single, part two
storey building with a floor area of 1,792sqm last used as a factory with offices but vacant
since January 2014.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development comprises the demolition of the existing buildings and
redevelopment of the site to provide a builder's merchants with a building of 1,392sgm,
external materials storage, access, servicing and parking.

The site will contain two vehicle access points on Stonefield Way (one way), with one for
entry and one for exit.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
25508/APP/2003/2470 23 Stonefield Way Ruislip
FORMATION OF 29 PARKING SPACES ON EXISTING GRASS VERGE
Decision: 12-12-2003 Refused

25508/APP/2004/2156 23 Stonefield Way Ruislip
FORMATION OF 19 PARKING SPACES

Decision: 01-06-2005  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The relevant history is listed above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

LPP 2.17 (2011) Strategic Industrial Locations

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

LPP 4.4 (2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1

5.2

Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th November 2014

Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 18 local owner/occupiers on 30 October 2014. The application
was also advertised by way of site and press notices. One letter has been received with the
following comments:

Crown owns and occupies the property opposite the proposed development. Whilst we have no
specific objection to the development itself, we do have concerns re the current poor condition of the
road surface of Stonefield Way and the further detrimental impact of large and heavy construction
vehicles using this road to access the site, and the incremental volume of HGV's using the road
once the development is complete. We would request that it is a condition of granting planning
permission that the developer is required to make good any further damage caused to the road as a
result of use by its vehicles during construction.

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

Comments below with regard to air quality and land contamination. Further clarification is sought
with regard to if NOx boilers will be required at the site.

The following information was submitted with regard to air quality:
- Air Quality Assessment Proposed Redevelopment of 23 Stonefield Way, Ruislip by Mayer Brown
for Travis Perkins Trading Co. Ltd, dated October 2014

The following information was submitted with regard to land contamination:
Ground Investigation Report Proposed Redevelopment of 23 Stonefield Way, Ruislip by
Soiltechnics for Travis Perkins Trading Co. Ltd, dated August 2014

AIR QUALITY

The proposed development is adjacent to the boundary of the declared AQMA (air quality
management area) and in an area which may be below the European Union limit value for annual
mean nitrogen dioxide (40.0 mg/m3), except possibly immediately adjacent to Victoria Road. Air
quality modelling undertaken by CERC for Hillingdon for 2011 indicated, at the worst location on site,
NO2was at 28.3 mg/m3. The worst location on Victoria Road at the facade of a residential receptor
(the model output appears to be misaligned and has been adjusted for this) was 35.8 mg/m3. The
road side levels are thought to have been slightly underestimated.

The air quality appraisal provided with the application indicates that no significant additional traffic
movements will occur and the Transport Statement indicates a negligible increase. The total
increase indicated in the air quality assessment is 90 daily vehicular trips. The transport statement
goes onto say, 'With regard to HGV movements, the proposed branch will have 3 no 18 ton rigid 6-
wheel lorries, each with a hiab loading facility and 1 no 5 ton 4-wheel 'beavertail' toolhire vehicle and
these will be the only Travis Perkins vehicles delivering to customers from the site. Each of the 18
ton lorries will make up to three delivery circuit drops per day (9 delivery trips in total), whereas the
toolhire vehicle will typically make up to 5 per day. This means there will be a typical maximum of 14
movements (28 two-way) per day associated with Travis Perkins deliveries, with fewer than this on
Saturdays when the branch will close at 12pm. In addition to this there will be 1-3 external deliveries
to the site meaning there will be up to 17 HGV movements (34 two-way) associated with the branch.'
The air quality assessment does not consider cumulative impacts due to other developments on
Victoria Road.

'AIR QUALITY NEUTRAL'
The air quality assessment has not worked out a suitable benchmark for the proposed use but uses

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



one for B1 land use (office), which is less conservative than the A1 retail use. | am not sure this is a
suitable benchmark given offices with the indicated floor space (1392 m2) could potentially have
parking that would indicate a greater number of trips for the site use may be allowed for in the
benchmark. It is also anticipated that give the NOx emissions used in the benchmarks to date do not
consider HDV movements, again the transport benchmark emissions may be an underestimate as
at least 62 HDV trips (two-way) a day are likely out of 265 (it wasn't clarified if this was one- or two-
way trips) and diesel HDVs emit more NOXx.

The figure calculated for transport emissions benchmark for NOx emissions from the proposed
development, is slightly over the B1 benchmark while the PM10 emissions are slightly below. It is
possible, had an appropriate benchmark consistent with the proposed site use had been used, the
transport emissions benchmark for the site may have been below it, however | cannot be sure that is
going to be the case. | am going to assume there is an overall increase in NOx and PM10 emissions
due to at least an additional 90 new trips a day (at least 62 of which would be HDVs). Therefore the
new development is likely to contribute towards the worsening of air quality in the area. To be
consistent with other applications on Victoria Road, all contributing to increases in emissions, the
following s106 request is made.

As the development is adjacent to the AQMA and may cause increases in an area already suffering
poor air quality the following are requested:

Section 106

Section 106 obligation up to £12,500 should be sought for contribution to the air quality monitoring
network in the area.

TRAVEL PLAN

The Transport Statement refers to a Travel Plan but none has been provided. It is understood the
development proposal includes cycle parking. The site is also indicated to be within reasonable
walking distance from bus stops and train stations. It is recommended a suitable Travel Plan
condition be included in any permission given.

ENERGY

The Energy/Sustainability Statement indicates a CHP is not appropriate for the site. It does indicate
instead of electric heating, air source heat pumps (ASHP) would be used for low heat water for use
in radiators. There is no reference low NOx gas-fired boilers, and the air quality assessment
indicates that no operational impacts to air quality are anticipated with regard to building emissions.

Could they please confirm that the ASHP is feasible and will go ahead, or if NOx boilers will be
required? It is recommended the applicant consider the use ultra low NOXx boilers, if NOx boilers are
required. If the required information cannot be provided to clarify the energy aspect for the proposed
development, the following condition is recommended for use in any permission given.

Air Quality Condition 1 - Details of Plant:

Before the development commences, details of the number of any plant, machinery and fuel burnt,
as part of the energy provision shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. This shall include suitable
pollutant emission rates with and without mitigation technologies, which needs to be considered as
part of a wider air quality assessment if necessary, as set out in the EPUK CHP Guidance 2012
(September 2007). Prior to installation of the approved plant, the maintenance regime to ensure all
pollutant emissions are kept to a minimum shall be submitted to the LPA for approval and thereafter
maintained for the lifetime of the development.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the site and neighbouring properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Notes: This condition relates to the operational phase of residential and commercial development
and is intended for the protection of future residents in a designated AQMA and Smoke Control Area.
Advice on the assessment of CHPs is available from EPUK at:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



http://www.iagm.co.uk/text/guidance/epuk/chp_guidance.pdf. An area up to a distance of 10 times
the appropriate stack height needs to be assessed. They should contact the Environmental
Protection Unit if they have any queries.

LAND CONTAMINATION

The submitted asbestos survey of the building identified a number of asbestos containing materials.
Standard conditions are available to address the removal of asbestos containing materials from the
building prior to demolition. The roofing material is also indicated to contain asbestos. The applicant
needs to clarify what will be removed as part of the soft strip prior to demolition. The submitted
Demolition Method Statement as it stands does not adequately identify mitigation measures,
including if air monitoring (dust/asbestos) will be required during demolition works. The
Environmental Protection Unit may have comments on the Demolition Method Statement.

It appears the building on site is likely to be part of the original industrial estate. Ordnance Survey
historical maps show works on site (electronics factory) and works and a depot adjacent to the site.
The ground investigation submitted with the application looked at metal contamination, PAHs
(polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons), TPHs (total petroleum hydrocarbons) including BTEX, PCBs
(polychlorinated biphenyls) and phenol. Apart from the latter no other solvents have been
considered.

The ground investigation was limited and identified asbestos containing materials (ACM) in the
shallow soils beneath hard standing in a couple of locations. The report recommends the risk from
asbestos contamination should be considered with regard to construction workers. It also indicates
that the site will be entirely covered in building and hard standing, with no soft landscaping.

The ground investigation also identified hydrocarbon/TPH contamination in the vicinity of the
compressor room. The TPH levels are quite high, but not considered high with regard to human
health risk for an industrial/commercial end use. The document indicates it is not necessary to
remediate the hydrocarbon contamination although it also states the hydrocarbon impacted soils are
adjacent to the proposed surface water attenuation system, so some removal of the hydrocarbon
impacted material will be required.

There is no ground gas or vapour monitoring undertaken as part of the ground investigation. Gas risk
has been considered qualitatively only, although the possible gas risk associated with the
hydrocarbon contamination on site does not appear to have been considered as part of this. In
addition potential solvent contamination on site has not been investigated/quantified. It is not clear if
there is any vapour risks associated with the site.

In spite of the above, the report concludes remediation is not required to render the site suitable for
use. | would recommend the hydrocarbon contamination is adequately addressed and these
remedial works are verified towards ensuring there are no sources left of site that could potentially
generate gas or impact on the proposed surface water attenuation system.

The report acknowledges areas which have not yet been investigated may have higher levels of
contamination, and these can be addressed following commencement of development works,
although it also states that at this stage no further ground investigations are considered necessary. It
is important that a watching brief is maintained and the construction workers are advised as to the
potential nature of the contamination on site that they need to be aware of and report. The standard
contaminated land condition is recommended for any permission given. The information provided
with the application is sufficient to discharge (i)(a), and (i)(b) has been mostly satisfied, barring the
missing information referred to above. Further clarification is required with regard to (i)(c), which
needs to be discharged prior to development works commencing.

FLOOD RISK AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



Following the submission of a Flood Risk Assessment demonstrating that the proposals will control
surface water on site to green field run off rates, there are no objections to the proposed
development. However as the design is indicative | request the following condition to ensure that this
is provided at detailed design.

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it follows the strategy set out in Flood Risk Assessment and Surface Water
Drainage Strategy, produced by JPP consulting dated July 2014, and incorporates sustainable urban
drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control the
surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control surface
water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of arrangements
to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate details of
Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales for the
resolving of issues.

ii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water
through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March
2014). To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable
Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy
5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011)

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

No objection in principle, subject to securing landscaping enhancement through condition.
HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

The proposed redevelopment of the site includes a change of use from B2 to a builders merchants

(sui generis). The development will have a gross external floor area of 1392 sqm, a reduction of 400
sq m from the existing use. The site has a PTAL of 1b - very low.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



The traffic generation peak hours for the extant use are 08.00-09.00 and 17.00-18.00 and for the
proposed use 08.00-09.00 and 16.00-17.00. The trip rates for the extant use have been calculated
from similar sites available on the TRICS database and the proposed use based on a survey of the
company's own similar store. The proposal could result in 7 additional 2-way trips during the AM
peak, 5 additional 2-way trips during 16.00 to 17.00 and a reduction 15 2-way trips during the
highway network peak hour 17.00-18.00. The development is therefore not considered to have any
material traffic impact on the adjoining highway network.

Five customer car/van parking spaces are provided together with three staff spaces and one
disabled space. The transport statement's justification for the appropriateness of this level of parking
is based on other Travis and Perkins branches within London. Their customer base is such that a
high proportion of trade is made up of bulk orders rather than a large number of smaller purchases
typical of a DIY store. Stonefield Way is one way anti clockwise and there are waiting restrictions
outside the site's frontage with parking permitted on the opposite side. A total of 8 cycle parking
spaces are provided in a covered area.

The two existing accesses to the site are to be modified to accommodate HGVs through the site in a
one way operation. Auto tracks have been provided confirming that the site can be accessed by a
16.5 m articulated lorry. The alterations to the accesses can be carried out by the Council at the
applicant's cost or by the applicant under a licence from the highway authority.

No objections are raised on highway grounds.
PLANNING OBLIGATIONS OFFICER

The proposed development is considered acceptable subject to the applicant agreeing to the
following contributions.

i) Air Quality Management Contribution - £12,500
ii) Travel Plan
iii) Project Management & Monitoring Fee = 5% of total cash contributions

Subject to the above there are no objections to the proposal.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy E1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 states that the council will accommodate growth by
protecting Strategic Industrial Locations and the designation of Locally Significant Industrial
Sites (LSIS) and Locally Significant Employment Locations (LSEL).

Policy BE2 of the UDP states that IBAs are designated for business, industrial and
warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8) and Sui Generis Uses appropriate in an
industrial area.

Policy 2.17 of the London Plan states that the Mayor and boroughs should promote,
manage and where appropriate protect Strategic Industrial Locations (SILs).

The application site is designated as an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) in the UDP and
a Preferred Industrial Local in the London Plan. The proposed development comprises the
demolition of the existing building in general Industrial use and use of the site as a builders
merchant (Sui Generis). This use is considered to be acceptable in principle with regards

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

to Policy E1 of the Local Plan: Part 1, Policy BE2 of the UDP and Policy 2.17 of the London
Plan.

The proposed building will also contain a tool hire area which will be open to members of
the public and therefore considered to be retail within A1 Use Class. This will be situated
within the trade counter area but given the size in relation to the overall floor area and the
proposal is considered ancillary to the main use as a builders merchant.

Density of the proposed development

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not
relevant to the application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
Archaeological Priority Area, and there are no Listed Buildings on the site. As such, it is
considered that the scheme would not impact on the heritage of the borough.

Airport safeguarding

The height of the proposed development is below that which requires consultation with
BAA/Heathrow Safeguarding and the MoD and RAF Northolt.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or near to the Green Belt, therefore it is considered that the
scheme would not impact on the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the UDP seek to ensure that new development makes a positive
contribution to the character and amenity of the area in which it is proposed. Policy BE13
states that, in terms of the built environment, the design of new buildings should
complement or improve the character and appearance of the surrounding area and should
incorporate design elements which stimulate and sustain visual interest. Policy BE38
requires new development proposals to incorporate appropriate landscaping proposals.

Several design related policies have been saved within the UDP. Policy BE13 seeks for the
layout and appearance of the development to harmonise with the existing street scene and
features of an area. The design should take account of the need to ensure that windows
overlook pedestrian spaces to enhance pedestrian safety (Policy BE18). In addition, Saved
Policy OE1 prohibits proposals that are to the detriment of the character and appearance
of the surrounding properties or area.

The proposed development comprises the demolition of the existing part single, part two
storey building and erection of a new single storey building with mezzanine to the north of
the site. The existing building is of relatively poor quality and does not contribute in
character and appearance to the street scene and surrounding area. The proposed
building is considered to be of a good quality and related to the site and surrounding area in
terms of use and appearance.

No soft landscaping is proposed on the site and the supporting information states that is
not required given that there is no existing soft landscaping. However, Policy BE38 of the
Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies requires new development to incorporate
landscape proposals. It is considered that there is an opportunity to provide some soft
landscaping on the boundaries to improve the overall appearance of the area in line with
similar developments nearby. It is proposed to secure soft landscaping through condition.
Impact on neighbours

The application site is located within an industrial area with the closest residential

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 144



properties located approximately 240m to the south east and 280m to the north west.
Given the location of the application site and the separation distances involved it is
considered that the proposal will not result in any unacceptable detrimental impacts on the
residential amenity of properties within the locality.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policies relating to living conditions relate to residential developments. As such, this is not
relevant to the application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at Paragraph 32 states that plans and
decisions should take account of whether safe and suitable access to the site can be
achieved for all people; and development should only be prevented or refused on transport
grounds where the residual cumulative impacts of development are severe. Paragraph 35
of NPPF also refers to developments and states that developments should be located and
designed where practical to give priority to pedestrian and cycle movements; create safe
and secure layouts which minimise conflicts between traffic and cyclists or pedestrians.

Local requirements in relation to impacts on traffic demand, safety and congestion are set
out in Policy AM7 of the UDP which states:

The LPA will not grant permission for developments whose traffic generation is likely to:

(i) unacceptably increase demand along roads or through junctions which are already used
to capacity, especially where such roads or junctions form part of the strategic London
road network, or

(i) prejudice the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety

The application is accompanied by a Transport Statement which sets out the potential
impact of the proposed development on the local highway network. The proposed
redevelopment of the site includes a change of use from B2 to a builders merchants (sui
generis). The development will have a gross external floor area of 1392 sqm, a reduction of
400 sq m from the existing use. The site has a PTAL of 1b - very low.

The traffic generation peak hours for the extant use are 08.00-09.00 and 17.00-18.00 and
for the proposed use 08.00-09.00 and 16.00-17.00. The trip rates for the extant use have
been calculated from similar sites available on the TRICS database and the proposed use
based on a survey of the company's own similar store. The proposal could result in 7
additional 2-way trips during the AM peak, 5 additional 2-way trips during 16.00 to 17.00 and
a reduction of 15n0. 2-way trips during the highway network peak hour 17.00-18.00. The
development is therefore not considered to have any material traffic impact on the adjoining
highway network.

Five customer car/van parking spaces are provided together with three staff spaces and
one disabled space. The transport statement's justification for the appropriateness of this
level of parking is based on other Travis and Perkins branches within London. Their
customer base is such that a high proportion of trade is made up of bulk orders rather than
a large number of smaller purchases typical of a DIY store. Stonefield Way is one way anti
clockwise and there are waiting restrictions outside the site's frontage with parking
permitted on the opposite side. A total of 8 cycle parking spaces are provided in a covered
area.

The two existing accesses to the site are to be modified to accommodate HGVs through
the site in a one way operation. Auto tracks have been provided confirming that the site can
be accessed by a 16.5 m articulated lorry. The alterations to the accesses can be carried
out by the Council at the applicant's cost or by the applicant under a licence from the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 145



711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

highway authority. Based on the above assessment there are not considered to be any
objections to the proposed development on highway grounds.
Urban design, access and security

It is considered that there are no urban design or security issues arising from the proposal.
Access is considered in other sections of the report.
Disabled access

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from direct discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those
with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease.

Policies 7.2 and 3.8 of the London Plan provide that developments should seek to provide
the highest standards of inclusive design and this advice is supported by the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon.

The application is supported by a design and access statement and incorporates a number
of measures to incorporate the requirements of inclusive design including appropriate
gradients and flush kerbs within car parking areas for the retail store and hotel and full
compliance with Part M of the Building Regulations and the Disability Discrimination Act,
including but not limited to the provision of flush thresholds, wheelchair accessible lifts,
disabled toilets and baby change facilities. However the Design and Access Statement
does not explain in detail how the principles of access and inclusion have been applied.

It is considered that should the application be approved, detailed matters could be dealt
with by way of suitably worded conditions and an informative. Subject to such conditions to
ensure the provision of facilities designed for people with disabilities are provided prior to
commencement of use, the scheme is considered to comply with Policy R16 of the UDP,
London Plan policies 7.1 and 7.2 and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Accessible Hillingdon'.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, this is not relevant to
the application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Local Plan: Part Two seeks the provision of new planting and
landscaping wherever it is appropriate. The council Landscape officer has been consulted
and requested that as no soft landscaping is proposed as part of the development,
improvements should be secured through the imposition of conditions.

Sustainable waste management

London Plan policies 5.16 and 5.17 requires adequate provision of refuse and recycling
facilities for new development and for their location to be appropriate in terms of enabling
ease of collection from the site. Refuse storage

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within Chapter 5 of the London Plan and the London Sustainable Design and
Construction SPG require developments to provide for reductions in carbon emissions,
including a reduction of 35% in carbon emissions beyond 2013 Building Regulations.

The application is accompanied by an Energy and Sustainability Statement. This sets out
that the development will be achieving a 40% reduction in annual CO2 emissions and
therefore is acceptable with regards to Policy 5.2 of the London Plan and the London

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.22

Sustainable Design and Construction SPG.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment demonstrating that the proposals
will control surface water on site to green field run off rates. The assessment has been
reviewed by the Council's Flood and Water Management Officer who raises no objections
to the proposed development subject to a condition requiring full details of a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The site is located adjacent to a Air Quality Management Area (AQMA) and is a use which
has the potential to impact on emissions. Consequently the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit has reviewed the submission and raises no objections to the proposal
subject to a contribution of £12,500 towards air quality monitoring in the locality.
Comments on Public Consultations

The one comment received from the public consultation requested that a condition be
placed on the permission that any road damage during construction should be repaired by
the developer. In this instance it is not considered appropriate to place a condition on the
permission as damage to highways is covered in the Highways Act 1980 and therefore
such a condition would be considered unreasonable in accordance with Planning Practice
Guidance.

Planning obligations

Should the application be approved, a range of planning obligations would be sought to
mitigate the impact of the development, in line with saved policy R17 of the Council's
Unitary Development Plan.

The obligations sought would be as follows:

i) Air Quality Monitoring Contribution - £12,500

ii) Travel Plan

iii) Project Management & Monitoring Fee = 5% of total cash contributions

Overall, it is considered that the level of planning benefits sought would be adequate and
commensurate with the scale and nature of the proposed development. The applicant has
agreed to the Heads of Terms and the S106 will be signed should the committee resolve to
grant planning permission.

The Council has recently adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), however
as the proposed development is for a Sui Generis Use the development is not considered
to be liable for the Hillingdon CIL.

The Mayor of London's CIL includes a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per square
metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of
Crossrail.

Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

10. CONCLUSION
The application seeks full planning permission for the redevelopment of the site to provide «

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 148



builder merchant for Travis Perkins comprising of a single storey building with mezzanine
(total floor area of 1,392sgm) (Use Class Sui Generis) together with material storage area,
relocated access and customer and staff car parking.

The proposed use of the site as a builders merchant, given the designation in an Industrial
and Business Area in the UDP and Preferred Industrial Location it the London Plan is
considered acceptable in principle. The proposed design of the development is considered
to be in keeping with the character and appearance of the site and surrounding area and
not lead to a significant increase in traffic movements to the detriment of the local highway.

In view of the above, the proposal is considered to comply with relevant national, regional
and local planning policy and, as such, approval is recommended, subject to the
completion of a S106 Legal Agreement.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Revised Early Minor Alterations to the London Plan (October 2013)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations July 2014
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Peter Higginbottom Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 149



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

23 Stonefield Way

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
25508/APP/2014/3570

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

Major Page 150

Date
December 2014

~NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE BATTLE OF BRITAIN BUNKER, RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD
UXBRIDGE
Development: Erection of a temporary modular building with associated works and installatio

of a temporary road

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2014/3739

Drawing Nos: Reptile Presence/Likely Absence Survey October 201
LBH/UXB-BBB/AMS/01a Arboricultural Method Statement October 201
Bat Survey September 201¢
Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey September 201
Design & Access Statemen
1308 PL 001 Rev 00 Site Location Plar
1308 PL 011 Rev 00 Temporary Services
1308 PL 003 Rev 01 Proposed Site Plan - Enabling Wor
1308 PL 010 Rev 00 Temporary Accommodatio
1308 PL 002 Rev 00 Existing Site Plar

Date Plans Received:  20/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/10/2014
Date Application Valid: 27/10/2014 29/10/2014
27/10/2014

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks consent for the erection of a temporary visitor building and access
road to the demolition site.

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location, which is
considered to have a limited impact on the openness of the wider adjacent Green Belt.
Given the temporary nature of the scheme, the proposal is not considered to have a
detrimental impact on the character, appearance and setting of the adjacent statutory and
locally listed buildings and structures and surrounding area in general. The scheme would
not have a detrimental impact on the local highways network or existing parking provision.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant planning policy and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 T4 Temporary Building - Removal and Reinstatement

The building and any ancillary structures/hardstanding hereby permitted shall be removed
and the land restored to its former condition on or before 10/01/18.

REASON

The building, by reason of its temporary design and its location adajacent to the Green Belt
and listed buildings is not considered suitable for permanent retention in compliance with
Policy OE1, OL5, BE10 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 151



2 T6 Temporary Use - Discontinuance

The use hereby permitted shall be discontinued on or before 10/12/17 and the temporary
building and ancillary associated structures and hardstanding removed from the site.

REASON

It is not considered appropriate to grant a permanent permission for the use until its effect
on the amenities of the locality has been assessed in compliance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and known datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1308 PL 001 Rev 00; 1308 PL 002
Rev 00;1308 PL 003 Rev 01;1308 PL 010 Rev 00; 1308 PL 011 Rev 00 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

5 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Arboricultural Report reference LBH/UXB-BBB/AMS/01a

Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of the policies of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 '"Tree work - Recommendations'
and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

7 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted
to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall
be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details.
The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course
of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not damaged
during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 153



approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a External Lighting
2.b Other structures

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011)

INFORMATIVES

1

Care should be taken to ensure that the services between the grade | listed bunker and
Stand by Set House (its emergency generating plant) are not disrupted

2 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal contractor
who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and safety
responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety Executive, Rose
Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020 7556 2100).

3 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250804 / 805 / 808).

6 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

7 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

8 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012)
as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 156



BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located adjacent to the Stand by Set House and directly oppposite the
existing AUS building. The boundary to the Green Belt runs to the west of the application
site and the Grade | listed Battle of Britain Bunker and other locally listed structures are
located to the south west of the application site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks consent for the erection of a temporary modular building adjacent to
the Stand By Set House and directly opposite the existing AUS Building (due to be
demolished). The temporary building is required to provide visitor and office facilities for the
Battle of Britain Bunker, that will be lost when the AUS Building is demolished to make way
for the proposed new Visitors Centre.

Included in this application also is the erection of a temporary road on the site of the existing
Uniter Bunker to permit the demolition and construction of the new visitor centre.

Consent is sought for the building and road on the site for a three year period, after which
time both will be removed and land restored to its former condition.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

585/APP/2014/3723 The Battle Of Britain Bunker, Raf Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

Application for prior notification of proposed demolition for the former AUS Building (No 76)
located on the RAF Uxbridge site (made under the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 Schedule 2 Part 31)

Decision: 17-11-2014 PRN

Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is an extensive planning history for this site and the most relevant planning

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 157



applications are referred to above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.CI3 (2012) Culture
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies
LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 21 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. No
responses have been received.

ENGLISH HERITAGE:

English Heritage Advice

The description of these works does not state a time period for the temporary
permission, although three years is requested in the design and access statement. We
recommend that this time period is specified in theconsent, and that a condition is
attached to ensure that the temporary building and access road are removed as soon
as the permanent visitor centre is complete.

Recommendation

We would urge you to address the above issues, and recommend that the application
should be determined in accordance with national and local policy guidance, and on
the basis of your specialist conservation advice. It is not necessary for us to be
consulted again. However, if you would like furtheradvice, please contact us to explain
your request.

UXBRIDGE LOCAL HISTORY AND ARCHIVE SOCIETY:
No comments received to date.

Internal Consultees

CONSERVATION OFFICER:

There are no objections in principle to these works, provided the temporary class room is removed
when the works are complete, or within an agreed timescale. Care should be taken to ensure that the
services between the grade | listed bunker and Stand by Set House (its emergency generating plant)
are not disrupted. Could we have further some details on the proposed levels across the site as this is
unclear at present, this could be requested via condition.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:
No objection

OFFICER COMMENT: Given the temporary nature of the scheme, its location and that it incoporates
permeable paving where hardstanding is proposed, this condition was not considered necessary for
the application.

HIGHWAYS:

The temporary building is to provide visitor and office space for the Battle of Britain Bunker while the
existing building that provides these these facilities is being demolished. There are no additional
traffic implications arising from the use of the temporary building.

There are no objections on the temporary road required to enable demolition of the existing building.
As the existing permanent road and car parking are ata much higher level and this provides the only
suitable location for a construction route to the building.

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: N/A Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in
terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site): There are numerous trees adjacent to the site; the majority of
these form part of a group/woodland to the sides. A tree survey has been carried out and a report
submitted. | am happy with the proposed tree protection. Recommendations: Some ftree
planting/landscaping may be required but this matter can be dealt with by condition. Conclusion (in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 159



terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject to condition RES8 (implementation of submitted
details), RES9 and RES10.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Given the temporary nature of the building and its location within the site, no objection is
raised to the principle of the development.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Given the location of the building, temporary nature of the proposed building and its modest

size and scale, the scheme is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the character,

appearance and setting of the adjacent listed bunker or locally listed buildings/structures.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The proposed temporary building is located adjacent to the Green Belt boundary.
Accordingly, the size, scale and height of the proposed building is not considered to be
obtrusive in this location and, given the temporary nature of the development, it is not
considered that it would have any significant adverse impact on the long-term openness of
the Green Belt or the visual amenities of the surrounding area.

The temporary road is located within the Green Belt, however is a continuation of an existing

route onto the site. Given the temporary nature of this road, its addition is not considered to

have a detrimental impact on the openness, character and appearance of the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The building is located to the east of the access road into the site and will consist of a pale
green single storey, flat roofed building. The building design is not considered suitable for
permanent retention, given its design and materials, which would be likely to deteriorate over
time. However, given its location within the site, the dense belt of trees and shrubs
surrounding the site would assist with the screening and softening of the proposal. For these
reasons, the scheme would not appear highly prominent within the surrounding street scene
and no objection is raised in this regard.

For similar reasons, no objection is raised to the addition of the temporary road to the
demolition site.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The scheme is single storey and there are no existing or proposed residential properties in
the vicinity that would be sited sufficiently close to the temporary building or road to be
affected by the proposal by reason of dominance, loss of light or privacy. The scheme
accords with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

The building is proposed to be used as a temporary visitor centre as the existing would be
lost when the AUS building is demolished to make way for a new Visitors Centre. The
bunker is currently open for guided tours twice a day and sometimes on weekends from
10am to 4pm. Given the occasional use of the temporary building and this replacing existing
facilities, the scheme is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the amenities of the
surrounding occupiers. The proposal is therefore considered to be in accordance with
policies BE19 and OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 160



7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

(November 2012).
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Access to the site is primarily by car or coach and there are a total of 17 perpendicular
parking bays and 5 parallel bays marked out on the opposite side of the road. There is also
an area of ashphalt further south and away from the entrance with space for approximately 6
cars. This vehicular access and car parking will remain unaffected on the site and therefore
no objection is raised in this regard.

Urban design, access and security

The size, scale, height and design of the proposed buildings is considered to be acceptable
in this location on a temporary basis and it is not considered that it would have any
significant detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area.
However, given the temporary nature of the buildings and the adjacent site's Green Belt
location, its long term retention in this location is visually undesirable.

Itis considered that the presence of the buildings and road on the site for a temporary period
of three years would be acceptable in the context of the site. Suitably worded conditions are
recommended to ensure that they are removed at the end of the three year period.
Disabled access

Wheelchair access to the temporary facilities is proposed from the auxillary parking area to
the south across the grass. A plastic reinforcing mesh is proposed to provide mud free
access and keep any impact on the roots of the existing trees to a minimum.

No objection is raised to these details.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There are numerous trees adjacent to the site and the maijority of these form part of a
group/woodland to the sides. A tree survey has been carried out and a report submitted with
the application, which has been reviewed by the Councils Tree officer. No objections are
raised to the proposed tree protection and conditions are recommended to ensure that the
recommendations are implemented.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Not applicable, no adverse comments were received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 161



7.22 Other Issues
There are no other issues for consideration.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location, which it is
considered would have a limited impact on the openness of the wider adjacent Green Belt.
Given the temporary nature of the scheme, the proposal is not considered to have a
detrimental impact on the character, appearance and setting of the adjacent statutory and
locally listed buildings and structures and surrounding area in general. The scheme would
not have a detrimental impact on the local highways network or existing parking provision.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant planning policy and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



RAF Uxbridge
Battle of Britain
Bunker

8
S
N

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary The Battle of Britain Bunker OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. RAF Uxbridge Rglside_nts ger‘t’_ices
. ) agge annin ection
This copy has been made by or with Hillingdon Road Civic Centre Uxbridgge Middx. UBS 1UW
the a.uthorlty of the Head .of Committee Uxbridge Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 585/APP/2014/3739 "
exception to copyright.
Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey

100019283 Major Page 164 |December 2014| -} || | NG DON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WEST DRAYTON CEMETERY HARMONDSWORTH ROAD WEST
DRAYTON
Development: Extension to the burial ground to accommodate a further 460 grave spaces to

meet future needs.

LBH Ref Nos: 70315/APP/2014/3404

Drawing Nos: AOC November 2014 - Cultural and Heritage Assessmel

Investigation for an Archaeological Evaluatiol
TIER 1 Screening Repor

Service runs

Geotechnical Report - October 201¢
Ground Investigation (October 2014

E/AO 2655 - 100-0¢

E/AO 2655 - 100-01 E

Reptile Presence/Likely Absence Surve!
Bat Activity Survey

E/A1 2655 100-0Z

Arboricultural Impact Survey (August 2014

Date Plans Received: 22/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/11/2014
Date Application Valid: 22/09/2014

1.

SUMMARY

The proposal seeks full planning permission to extend the cemetery to the west, towards
the rear of built housing fronting Laurel Lane and Stainby Close to provide a further 460
lairs. The scheme is considered to be acceptable in this location and will preserve the
character of the West Drayton Conservation Area whilst respecting the setting of adjacent
buildings and the area's natural features.

The proposed extension to the existing cemetery is welcome in principle as the proposal
would make a significant positive impact in meeting an identified need within this part of
West Drayton and the wider London in general.

The site can satisfactorily accommodate the cemetery within this location without appearing
overbearing on the surrounding area and will not unacceptably detract from the amenities
of adjoining occupiers by reason of loss of light, privacy or outlook. The proposal would not
cause unacceptable harm to neighbouring occupiers through increased noise or
disturbance.

The site already benefits from good access and there is public transport including local
services and facilities in the vicinity of the site. The proposal is acceptable with respect to
highway and pedestrian safety or traffic flows.

There are existing trees within the site which are worthy of retention and additional
landscaping and biodiversity improvements will be secured by condition. The Council's
Sustainability officer is satisfied with the development in this respect.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 165



The proposal is therefore considered to be in accordance with the NPPF, the London Plan
2011 and the Councils Local Development Framework and it is recommended that the
application is approved subject to conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION

A: That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to any relevant amendments agreed
by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces and also those requested by the
Environment Agency and the following:

1. The Environment Agency removing their objection

B. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
Council.

2 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 CcOoM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers E/AO 2655 - 100-01 B, E/A1 2655
100-02 and E/AO 2655 - 100-03 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as
the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Recommendations in the Cultural and Heritage Statement (AOC November 2014)
Recommendations Arboricultural Report (August 2014)

Ground Investigations Report (October 2014)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies . Specify
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 COmM8 Tree Protection
No site clearance or construction works shall take place until all the tree protection

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 166



measures specified in the Patrick Stileman's Arb Reports PL120 and PL125 have been fully
implemented. The tree protection measures shall be retained in position until the
development is completed and, unless otherwise agreed in writing, the areas within the
protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular
in these areas:

1.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

1.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

1.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed;

1.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and,

1.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not damaged
during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork
shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply
with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work - Recommendations'
and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

7 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 167



appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

2.e Other structures (such as seating equipment and other outdoor furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011)

8 NONSC surface water drainage scheme

Within 3 months from the date of this permission a detailed surface water drainage scheme
for the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The scheme shall subsequently be implemented in accordance with the approved details
before the development is completed. The scheme shall include a restriction in run-off and
surface water storage on site as outlined in the FRA and shall incorporate sustainable
urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan.

Additionally it will:

i. provide details of the surface water design and how it will be implemented to ensure no
increase in flood risk from commencement of construction and during any phased approach
to building.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management
and maintenance plan. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise
the use of potable water, and will:

iv. incorporate water saving measures and equipment

v. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

vi. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 168



REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to
its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London
Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use
and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

9 NONSC English Heritage - GLAAS

A) The use shall not commence until the applicant has installed secure posts to mark the
200m2 area of archaeological interest as identified in drawing reference number 100-01B.
The posts shall be maintained until mitigation measures agreed under part B are
completed.

B) No burial or other groundworks shall take place within the area of archaeological interest
until the applicant has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological
mitigation in accordance with a written scheme which has been submitted by the applicant
and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The development shall only be
implemented in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason: A heritage asset of archaeological interest survives on the site. The planning
authority wishes to secure the provision of appropriate protection or archaeological
investigation, including the publication of results, in accordance with Section 12 of the
NPPF Condition

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 169



neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated lan:
- requirement for ameliorative measures

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o

highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 170



(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent from
the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to erect
directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

6 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250804 / 805 / 808).

7

Any archaeological investigation as part of the written scheme will need to be prepared and
implemented by a suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English
Heritage Greater London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the planning
authority before any on-site development related activity occurs.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

This application relates to a broadly rectangular site, with approximately 0.95 hectares,
located within the West Drayton Green Conservation Area. The site is located adjacent to
the west of West Drayton Cemetery, to the south east of The Closes Recreational Grounds,
to the north of Laurel Lane and to the south of Stainby Close, in West Drayton. The
development site includes an area already in use for natural burials used in association with
the existing West Drayton Cemetery, on the east side of the site.

The site itself is relatively flat and features a number of specimen trees which contribute to
the Silvyan character and environmental quality of the area. However, none of these are
protected by Tree Preservation Orders (TPO). The character of the area is further enhanced
by off-site trees, notably to the west of the site. The site can only be accessed via the
existing cemetery and other than for maintenance purposes, there is currently no vehicular
access to the site.

To the west of the site is the Closes Recreational Grounds which together with the St
Georges Meadows form nine hectares of open parkland which lies within the West Drayton
Conservation Area and Green Belt land.

The immediate areas adjacent to the north and south of the site are typical two storey
residential areas with a small shopping parade further to the south in Laurel Lane. There are
bus stops serving the U3 bus route in the vicinity of the site with West Drayton Railway
Station being approximately 1km from the site and being enhanced by Crossrail services

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 171



from 2019. The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1b (on a scale of 1
to 6, where 6 is the most accessible).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Background

The existing cemetery is nearing capacity and there is an urgent and identified need for
additional lairs in this part of West Drayton. This application seeks full planning permission
to extend the existing West Drayton Cemetery burial ground to the land adjacent to the west
to further accommodate 460 burial spaces to meet future needs.

Proposals

It is proposed to extend the existing West Drayton Cemetery to the west, towards the rear of
built housing fronting Laurel Lane and Stainby Close. The proposal comprises a change of
use of the land to form an enlarged cemetery that would also involve the construction of a 5
metres wide circulation ring road with access provided exclusively off the existing cemetery

The proposal will include areas for conventional burial plots and retention of the area for
woodland burials. Three new buildings with a maximum height of 3.1 metres above ground
levels are also proposed. These will be two metal storage containers to be located in a
central position alongside the southern boundary of the site and a port cabin toilet within the
grounds of the existing cemetery. A small area of open storage is also proposed alongside
the southern boundary of the site.

The proposal will have no adverse impact on the landscape of the area although some trees
will be felled to facilitate the development.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Although there is no previous planning history that could be of relevance to the current
application the last known use of this site was for allotment purposes.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM4 (2012) Open Space and Informal Recreation

PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 172



EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE1M1 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land - requiremer
for ameliorative measures

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt

disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway

improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 29th October 2014
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees
Site Notice: Erected 10th October 2014

Some 110 neighbouring households, amenity groups, and local businesses were notified of the
proposal on 8th of October 2014 with the consultation period ending on 29th October 2014.

The consultation period was subsequently extended to 12th November 2014, which involved the
erection of a notice in a prominent location in West Drayton's Cemetery.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 173



So far three letters have been received objecting to the proposals, one letter in support of the
application scheme and one letter commenting on the proposals.

The letter received in support of the application was sent on behalf of the West Drayton Conservation
Area Advisory Panel and raises no objection to the conversion of this plot to a beneficial use.

The letters in objection and commenting on the application raise the following concerns:
i) Traffic impacts and parking

ii) noise and anti-social behaviour

i) no provision for additional access to the cemetery

iv) eyesore

English Heritage - GLAAS
The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides archaeological advice to
boroughs in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and GLAAS Charter.

The above planning application either affects a heritage asset of archaeological interest or lies in an
area where such assets are expected. The National Planning Policy Framework (Section 12)and the
London Plan (2011 Policy 7.8) emphasise that the conservation of archaeological interest is a material
consideration in the planning process. Paragraph 128 of the NPPF says that applicants should submit
desk-based assessments, and where appropriate undertake field evaluation, to describe the
significance of heritage assets and how they would be affected by the proposed development. This
information should be supplied to inform the planning decision. If planning consent is granted
paragraph 141 of the NPPF says that applicants should be required to record and advance
understanding of the significance of any heritage assets to be lost (wholly or in part) and to make this
evidence publicly available.

In one trial trench the field evaluation has identified a group of postholes interpreted as the remains of
a roundhouse possible of Bronze Age date. The other three trenches were negative. The gravels and
Langley Silt geologies around Heathrow and in the Lower Colne Valley are known to have been
favoured by the early farming communities of the Neolithic and Bronze Age. From the middle Bronze
Age the landscape was divided up into fields within which have been found the sites of many small
farms. However, few complete building plans have been recovered as most such sites have been
truncated by subsequent land uses (e.g. Terminal 5 Heathrow) so this discovery would provide a
modest but nevertheless significant contribution to our knowledge of this regionally significant
prehistoric landscape. | have therefore identified a specific 'area of archaeological interest' within the
proposed development site which encompasses the projected extent of the roundhouse and any
immediately associated remains - see attached plan.

Appraisal of this application using the Greater London Historic Environment Record and information
submitted with the application indicates that the development would not cause sufficient harm to justify
refusal of planning permission provided that a condition is applied to require an investigation tobe
undertaken to advance understanding. The archaeological interest should be conserved by attaching
a condition as follows:

A) No development shall take place until the applicant has installed secure posts to mark the area of
archaeological interest. The posts shall be maintained until mitigation measures agreed under part B
are completed.

B) No burial or other groundworks shall take place within the area of archaeological interest until the
applicant has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological mitigation in accordance
with a written scheme which has been submitted by the applicant and approved in writing by the local

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 174



planning authority. The development shall only be implemented in accordance with the approved
scheme.

Reason: A heritage asset of archaeological interest survives on the site. The planning authority
wishes to secure the provision of appropriate protection or archaeological investigation, including the
publication of results, in accordance with Section 12 of the NPPF Condition

Informative:

Any archaeological investigation as part of the written scheme will need to be prepared and
implemented by a suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage
Greater London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the planning authority before any on-
site development related activity occurs.

The remains could either be preserved in-situ by not using the area for burials only surface features
such as paths or flower beds (no trees or other groundworks greater than 0.5m below the modern
ground surface) or alternatively it could be archaeologically excavated prior to any works in this area.
The objective of further investigation would be to clarify the date and plan of the building and any
associated remains. | envisage that the archaeological investigation would comprise the following:

Excavation

Archaeological excavation is a structured investigation with defined research objectives which
normally takes place as a condition of planning permission. It will involve the investigation and
recording of an area of archaeological interest including the recovery of artefacts and environmental
evidence. Once on-site works have been completed a 'post-excavation assessment' will be prepared
followed by an appropriate level of further analysis, publication and archiving.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information or assistance. | would be
grateful to be kept informed of the progress of this application.

Environment Agency

We have reviewed the following documents:

1 Ground Investigation. Prepared for Hillingdon Borough Council by CET Infrastructure. report
number: F14/146841/GEQ. Report status/issue no: draft.

Date of issue: October 2014.

2. Tier 1 Screening Desk study. (No date)

We object to this application as submitted because the information submitted is not sufficient to
demonstrate that the proposed development would not pose an unacceptable risk of pollution of
groundwater. We recommend that planning permission should be refused on this basis.

Reasons

The site is located on a Principal Aquifer and is a sensitive location for groundwater. The
Geotechnical report and Tier 1 risk assessment submitted do not identify the depth to groundwater
but we expect groundwater to be close to ground surface in the Principal Aquifer.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) paragraph 109 states that the planning systems
should contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and
existing development from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely
affected by unacceptable levels of water pollution.

Our approach to groundwater protection is set out in 'Groundwater Protection:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 175



Principles and Practice' (August 2013). In implementing the position statements in this guidance we
oppose development proposals that may pollute groundwater especially where the risks of pollution is
high and the groundwater asset is of high value. In this case position statement L3 - Cemeteries:
Protecting groundwater in highly sensitive locations applies:

We will apply a risk-based approach to assessing the suitability of sites outside of the zones noted in
our position statements L1 and L2. We will place a high priority on protecting groundwater within
principal aquifers and groundwater catchments for drinking water supply. We will seek to avoid new
cemetery developments for greater than 100 graves in these high vulnerability areas except where the
thickness and nature of the unsaturated zone, or the impermeable formations beneath the site protect
groundwater, or the long-term risk is mitigated by appropriate engineering methods.

Note that all cemetery developments and burials must maintain an unsaturated zone below the level of
the base of the grave(s). We will work with the local authorities to identify alternative options where
necessary. We consider the risk to the water environment in this location is intermediate, referring to
Table 5.1 of Pollution Potential of Cemeteries, R & D Technical Report P223- Environment Agency.
ISBN 1857050215 for the reasons outlined below. We therefore consider a Tier 2 risk assessment,
completed by a suitably qualified and experienced person, is necessary to inform any extension in this
location given the risks posed to controlled waters.

.the trial pits in the Geotechnical report show that the base of the silt is between 1.7 and 2.8 metres
below ground level so cannot be relied upon to protect the groundwater In the Principal Aquifer
beneath the site.

.we expect groundwater to be close to ground surface in the Principal Aquifer. Whilst the site
investigation did not encounter groundwater it was undertaken at the time of year when groundwater
level is typically at its lowest. The lack of data included in the report does not demonstrate that the
risks have been assessed.

.the rate of burials per year is not identified and the risks are therefore unquantified.

.the Environment Agency only regulates groundwater abstractions that take 20 cubic metres or more
per day from the ground. Certain private and small water supplies do not require an EA licence,
therefore we are not necessarily aware of their existence. The locations of private domestic sources
may be held by the local authority on the register required by the Private Water Supplies Regulations
1992. The LPA should check with the relevant department if there are any small / private water
supplies from the gravel groundwater near the proposed cemetery extension. This because there is a
risk of the extension, if granted, causing a deterioration of the water quality.

Your Local Plan Part 1 Strategic Policy EM8 states that "the Council will seek to safeguard and
improve all water quality... Principal Aquifers will be given priority". We do not consider that sufficient
information has been submitted to ensure compliance with this condition.

For further advice on assessing the Groundwater pollution potential of cemetery developments please
see the attached guidance.

If you are minded to grant permission for the proposed development despite the above, it is essential
you contact this office before a determination is made, in order for us to make further representation:

In accordance with the Planning Practice Guidance (Reference ID: 7 -043-20140306), please notify us
by email within 2 weeks of a decision being made or application withdrawn. Please provide us with a
URL of the decision notice, or an electronic copy of the decision notice or outcome.

PLANNING CASE OFFICER COMMENT

The obbjection from the Environment Agency was considered by the Council's Sustainability officer,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 176



who has made the following comments:

The Agency objected due to a lack of information on ground conditions. They claimed that the
applicant needs to demonstrate that there is no risk to groundwater from the contaminants expected
from decomposition of organic matter.

They claim the information presented does not satisfy them that there would be no impacts to
groundwater. Accordingly, they are seeking a much greater degree of information, although they have
not specifically stated what they are seeking in this instance.

The Agency is incorrect to have taken a position that seeks that the development present 'no risk'.

The NPPF requires decision makers to make sure development does not present an 'unacceptable
risk'. An important difference.

The ground investigation reports showed that the water table was at a sufficient depth for their to be a
limited pathway between contaminants and the groundwater. The ground conditions are likely to be
similar to the existing cemetery which the Agency raised no problems with.

It is the officers opinion then that whilst there is a risk (as with all developments to some degree), that
the extension presents an acceptable risk. The presence of an existing cemetery without any known
problems is testament to the suitability of the ground conditions.

Officers also feel that the Agency gave little consideration to the use of conditions to make
unacceptable developments acceptable as set out in the NPPG.

Given the above, Officers feel the Agency objection is excessive. Its been based on an
misunderstanding of the data provided and seeks a position of 'no risk' in contrast to what the NPPF
requires. The reliance on the precautionary approach is overly cautious in this instance and
inappropriately applied.

Officers have challenged the EA over the objection, in that it is considered concerns can be dealt with
via planning conditions. No response has yet been received.
Internal Consultees

Tree Officer
Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: This site is covered by West Drayton Green
Conservation Area, however all important trees are to be retained.

Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (off-site): No significant
trees will be affected.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable.

Sustainability Officer

| have no objections to the proposed development. However, the ecology reports reveal that there will
be a net loss in ecological value of the site including an important hedge line. The NPPF requires
new development to provide a net gain in ecological value.

The following condition is therefore necessary:

CONDITION

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 177



Prior to the commencement of development an ecological enhancement scheme shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly detail measures to
promote and enhance wildlife opportunities within the landscaping including the replacement planting
of a hedgerow, as well as measures such as habitat walls, bird and bat boxes and nectar rich
planting. If the enhancement cannot be located onsite then a suitable offsite location must be
considered. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason: To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with Policy
EM7 (Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.

Design and Conservation

There are no objections to these proposals in conservation or design terms, as it is unlikely that there
would be any adverse impact on the appearance of the West Drayton Green Conservation Area. As
the site is within an APZ, advice from GLAAS and a suitable consultant will need to be obtained.

Highways

Further to reviewing the above, it is considered that the proposals would not materially increase the
traffic generation or the demand for car parking along the adjacent highway network above that of the
existing use at the site. In addition, it is noted that the internal access road within the site will be
constructed at a width of 5.0m, which will allow for the parking of visitor and maintenance vehicles
within the site. Furthermore, car parking is permitted adjacent to the site access along the existing
service road.

Therefore, a highway objection is not raised in relation to the proposals.

Accessibility Officer
No objections to the scheme.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The subject site comprises 0.95 hectares of vacant land to the west of the West Drayton
Cemetery.

The proposal seeks to extend the West Drayton Cemetery to within this land and would
include vehicular and pedestrian access, creation of a further 460 burial spaces, associated
storage buildings and areas, and landscaping. In addition, planning permission is being
sought to provide a portacabin toilet within the grounds of the existing cemetery.

Central Government Guidance requires Local Authorities to make the best use of
urban land within the Borough while safeguarding the quality of the surrounding
environment and the amenity of neighbouring residents. The National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF) supports sustainable economic growth and sets out a presumption
in favour of sustainable development by planning for prosperity, planning for people
and planning for places. The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) requires the
Council to make the most efficient use of land by maximising the re-use of previously
developed land.

The London Plan 2011 provides regional policy when considering applications for
cemeteries and burial grounds. With reference to cemeteries, the London Plan states that
the Mayor will work with boroughs, cemetery providers and other key stakeholders to protect
existing burial spaces and to promote new provision. It confirms in paragraph 7.68 that some
boroughs have either run out of, or are about to run out of burial space. London Plan Policy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 178



7.23 ' Burial Spaces' then requires that Boroughs ensure provision is made for London's
burial needs, including the needs of those groups for whom burial is the only option.

The proposal would represent a logical extension to the existing cemetery by infilling a
vacant area immediately next to the existing burial grounds. The development would be of
an appropriate scale to the size of the settlement and it is unlikely to prejudice the character
of the conservation area or affect the landscape setting although factors that may affect
these criteria are assessed further below.

As such, the principle of the proposal, seeking to provide extended burial grounds within this
land on balance, in land use terms, is considered acceptable, subject to the consideration of
all other relevant policy guidance and other material considerations.

It is envisaged that the proposal would make a significant positive impact in meeting
an identified need within this part of West Drayton and the wider London in general and the
proposal is therefore considered to be in accordance with the NPPF, the London Plan 2011
and the Councils Local Development Framework. The acceptability of the development in
land use terms is, however, subject to the consideration of all other relevant policy
guidance and material considerations which are considered below.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is located within the West Drayton Green Conservation Area and abuts the eastern
boundary of the Metropolitan Green Belt. However, by its very nature, the proposal will not
be visually obtrusive in that the only physical features of the graveyard will be headstones
and small storage buildings provided in support of the proposed use. It is therefore
considered that the proposals would preserve the inherent qualities of the West Drayton
Conservation Area.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Paragraph 89 of the NPPF state that cemeteries are appropriate development within the
Green Belt. The site abuts the eastern boundary of the Metropolitan Green Belt at the
western edge of The Closes Recreational Grounds. As such, it is not considered that
extending the existing cemetery up to the western boundary of the Metropolitan Green Belt
would constitute appropriate development and would not result in harm to the open
character of the Green Belt.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site occupies an area of vacant land alongside the existing West Drayton
Cemetery and the proposal includes an extension to the existing burial grounds, two small
metal storage buildings, one open storage area and a toilet facility within the existing
cemetery. The extended cemetery would be rectangular in shape and the lairs are arranged
within the site in north-south orientated axes laid out parallel to the existing burial grounds.

The site layout seeks to allow the access and circulation elements of the proposal, including
vehicular and pedestrian circulation, on a ring road shaped path set as an extension to the
existing access arrangements. The resulting development would therefore see a logical
positioning of the lairs and circulation within the site which achieves maximum retention of
trees with visual amenity value whilst ensuring that access arrangements and associated
use activity will be located further away from the residential properties. Similarly, storage
areas and buildings are proposed within a service yard in a central position alongside the
southern boundary where access to the proposed ring road will have less impact on the
operation of the site itself and on the amenity of neighbours.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 179



The proposal would not be readily visible from public vantage points and the extended
cemetery would be accessed exclusively via the existing burial grounds. As such, it is not
considered that the cemetery would adversely affect the appearance of the landscape and
would be largely read alongside the built up area beside which it would be situated and as
an integral part of the existing burial grounds. Whilst the proposal would introduce some built
form within the site it is considered that the ratio between hard and soft landscaping is, on
balance, acceptable whilst noting the potential scope for replacement planting and
landscaping within the site.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would site appropriately within its
surroundings in accordance with Policies BE4 and BE13 of the Local Plan Part Two: Saved
Policies UDP.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Concerns have been raised by local residents regarding the issue of people causing
congestion and noise. Due to the scale of the site, it is not considered that it will be
frequently used and therefore any impact on residents by funeral processions or
visitors to the site will be minimal and sporadic.

In terms of the representations received, neighbours were concerned over the fact that the
cemetery is to be extended too close to the houses. However, the existing landscape belt
will be retained alongside the boundaries of the site to provide a buffer strip between the
burial grounds and residential development in the immediate vicinity of the site.

The proposed metal storage buildings and portacabin toilet would be single storey in height
with a maximum height of 3.1 metres. These buildings will be sited with a sufficient
separation distance to the boundaries of the nearest properties as to ensure that no
unacceptable shadows or reduction in sunlight and daylight into the neighbouring properties
would occur. Similarly, due to their use, height and orientation these buildings would not
directly impact on the privacy of the adjoining occupants.

The proposal will not generate any noise, and given its distance from nearby residential
properties, it will not cause any adverse over bearing or overlooking impact, particularly
during times when a funeral is taking place on the site.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Council's Highways Engineer has raised no objection to the proposal to extend the
existing cemetery. The development already provides suitable access and parking
arrangements and therefore would not result in any roads or access issues.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban Design:
Addressed in Section 7.07 of this report.

Security:
The site will retain its self contained character and no new access to the site is proposed.
The storage containers were originally proposed alongside the western boundary where
they could provide an easy step up into the site from the Closes Recreational Grounds
adjacent to the application site. As amended, the storage buildings have been moved to a
central position some 15 metres distance of the southern boundary where they cannot be
easily accessed. As such, it is considered that an appropriate level of security would be
achieved.
7.12 Disabled access

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



Addressed in Section 7.12 of this report.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The NPPF states that development proposals should seek to respect and retain, where
possible, existing landforms and natural features of development sites, including trees of
amenity value, hedges and other landscape features. It states that development should
make suitable provision for high quality hard and soft landscape treatments around
buildings. Landscape proposals will need to ensure that new development is integrated and
positively contributes to or enhances the streetscene. In addition, proposal should seek to
create, conserve or enhance biodiversity and improve access to nature by sustaining and,
where possible improving the quality and extent of natural habitat enhancing
biodiversity in green spaces and among developments.

In this case, the proposal requires the removal of 15 small trees within the site and the
removal of a hedge along the eastern boundary of the site. All other trees would remain,
including the significant clusters of trees alongside the site's north, south and eastern
boundaries. The Council's Trees Officer has reviewed the application details and considers
that the removal of these trees would not affect the character of the West Drayton
Conservation Area or streetscape, as the trees are not considered to have a significant
visual or amenity value.

The cemetery extension would amount to a relatively small area of the surrounding
landscape and it is considered that the retention of the maijority of the existing planting would
ensure that the site contributes to soften the appearance of the area whilst assisting in
screening the activities associated with the burial grounds from neighbouring properties. As
such, it is considered that the visual impact of the proposal would therefore not adversely
affect the visual amenity of the area and would preserve the character of the West Drayton
Green Conservation Area.

The ecology reports submitted in support of the scheme states that there will be a net loss in
ecological value of the site, in particular due to the loss of the hedge alongside the eastern
boundary of the site including. The NPPF requires new development to provide a net gain in
ecological value. As such, a condition is recommended requiring that an ecological
enhancement scheme be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority

Subiject to conditions to secure an ecological enhancement scheme it is considered that the
proposal would accord with Policies BE38, OL2, EC2, EC5 and EM7 of the Local Plan Part
Two and Policies 7.19 and 7.28 of the London Plan.

No objection is therefore raised to the proposals on landscaping or ecological grounds.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Environment Agency have objected to the scheme and this objection has been
considered by the Council's officers. Their objection relates to a lack of information provided
on ground conditions. They state that the applicant needs to demonstrate that there is no
risk to groundwater from the contaminants expected from decomposition of organic matter
and are seeking a much greater degree of information, although they have not specifically

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.22

stated what they are seeking in this instance.

The NPPF requires decision makers to make sure development does not present an
'unacceptable risk' and the ground investigation reports show that the water table is at a
sufficient depth for their to be a limited pathway between contaminants and the groundwater.
The ground conditions are likely to be similar to the existing cemetery which the Agency
raised no problems with.

It is the officers opinion then that whilst there is a risk (as with all developments to some
degree), that the extension presents an acceptable risk. The presence of an existing
cemetery without any known problems is testament to the suitability of the ground
conditions.

Officers have challenged the Environment Agency in regards to their comments as it is
considered by the Councils Specialists that theconcerns can be dealt with via suitably
worded planning conditions. No response has been received from the Environment Agency
to date. Any update and further comments will be reported at the Planning Committee
meeting.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise:
Addressed in Section 7.08 of this report.

Air Quality:

It is considered that the development would not give rise to any significant impacts on local
air quality.

Comments on Public Consultations

The concerns raised within the objection letters are considered to be fully addressed within
the body of the report.

Planning obligations

The development would not generate any externalities requiring mitigation and in this
instance it would not give rise to any planning obligations.
Other Issues

The Environment Agency (EA) have raised objection to the scheme as they consider there to
be a risk to controlled waters.

The objection has been considered by the Coucnil's Sustainability officer, who does not
consider the objection to be well founded. Officers are in liaison with the Envoronment
Agency and it is anticipated that the objection will be removed, and the concerns dealt with
via planning conditions.

The resolution therefore seeks approval, subject to the EA removing their objection.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 182



Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

Taking all of the relevant planning considerations into account, the principle of the
development is acceptable and there would be no issues with regard to unreasonable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 183



impact on neighbouring properties, drainage, land use conflict, visual impact, and roads and
access. The proposal would support a key aim of the London Plan by ensuring that an
identified need is met and is also considered to be in accordance with the provisions of
policies in the adopted development plan.

In the absence of any other material considerations to indicate otherwise, the application is
recommended for approval subject to the conditions stated.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013)
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Tiago Jorge Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 184



iaN

3S07:

|

i

Allotment Gardens

0

Cemetery

WEST DRAYTON

LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address

West Drayton Cemetery
Harmondsworth Road
West Drayton

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
70315/APP/2014/3404 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 185|December 2014| 41| | | N (DO N




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 186



Agenda ltem 15

Item No. Report of the

Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
Address: SAINSBURYS SUPERMARKET, YORK ROAD, UXBRIDGE
Development: Erection of front and side extensions to accommodate a 120-

seat restaurant (involving loss of 116 car parking spaces) and
creation of a pedestrian access to Belmont Road

LBH Ref Nos: 394397/99/0896

Drawing Nos: N/A

Date Permission Granted on 30" January 2001. S106 Agreement
applications Dated 29" January 2001.

approved at

Committee

S106 That the recommendation to allow the alterations to Schedule
Agreement 6 ' 'The Customer Car Parking Management Scheme' of the

S106 Agreement dated 29" January 2001 be approved.

1.0 CONSULTATIONS

1.1 Internal Consultees

Planning The applicant has requested that schedule 6 'The Customer
Obligations Car Parking Management Scheme' be amended to reflect the
Officer new Management Scheme that is to be put in place. The new

Management Scheme uses modern Automatic Number Plate
Recognition (ANPR) technology and is a far more efficient
and precise way of controlling parking on the site. No
objections raised.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Council enter into a deed of variation with the applicants under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or
other appropriate legislation to secure:

Amend Schedule 6 "The Customer Car Parking Management Scheme' to
reflect the new Car Parking Management Scheme that is to be
introduced.

2. That the applicant meets the council’s reasonable costs in the
preparation of the deed of variation and any abortive work as a result of
the deed not being completed.

Major Planning Committee - 9" December 2014-11-27
Page 187



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

KEY PLANNING ISSUES

Planning Permission was granted on 30™ January 2001 for the Erection of
front and side extensions to accommodate a 120-seat restaurant (involving
loss of 116 car parking spaces) and creation of a pedestrian access to
Belmont Road.

Schedule 6 'The Customer Car Parking Management Scheme' of the S106
Agreement dated 29" January 2001. The key elements are:

i) The car parking fee shall be charged at a rate of £2 per visit which shall be
redeemable at the till point when paying for goods purchased in Sainsbury’s
costing £5 or more.

i) The maximum duration of stay within Sainsbury’s car park shall be 1.5
hours including no return to the car park within 2 hours of exit.

i) A car park attendant will undertake patrols of the car park at times between
7am — 7pm Monday to Saturdays and 10am — 6pm on Sundays and Bank
Holidays to ensure that customers have not stayed longer than the permitted
1.5 hours of returned within 2 hours.

iv) The car parking attendant shall issue a parking ticket incorporating a fine of
£35 to vehicles that have overstayed the 1.5 hours’ time period or returned
within 2 hours.

v) Vehicles issued with a second parking ticket shall be automatically wheel
clamped.

The current proposal is to amend Schedule 6. The key point of thw revised
scheme are:

i) The car park will operate a formal automatic number plate recognition
system (ANPR).

ii) The car park will be free for up to 60 minutes and thereafter customers who
have spent £5 or more within Sainsbury’s will be given a parking discount
voucher at store checkout. Once validated at a payment kiosk, the customer
will receive two hours free parking.

i) Visitors who have not shopped at Sainsbury’s will be required to pay for
their parking. Charges will initially be set at £2 for up to 2 hours and the
maximum car parking duration will be set at two hours.

iv) The ANPR system will be able to track customers who overstay the two
hour period and the registered keeper of the vehicle will receive a £60 charge
notice through the post. Attendants will also patrol the car park on a random
basis.

v) The charges will operate 06.00 — 23.00 Monday to Saturday and 10.00 —
16.00 on Sunday.

Major Planning Committee - 9" December 2014-11-27

Page 188



3.4  The Council's S106 Officer reviewed the proposal and raises no objection to
the amended Schedule 6 'Customer Car Parking Management Scheme'.

3.7. Approval is recommended.

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable
them to make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998)
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights.
Decisions by the Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore,
Members need to be aware of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European
Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) directly applicable to the actions of
public bodies in England and Wales. The specific parts of the Convention relevant to
planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for
private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are
followed, it is unlikely that this article will be breached. Article 1 of the First Protocol
and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of these rights protected
under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for example where
required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which means it
must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth
or other status'.

OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the Council
towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the reasonable
costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. Consequently, there
are no financial implications for this Planning Committee or the Council.

Reference Documents
None.

Contact Officer: MATT KOLASZEWSKI Telephone No: 01895 250 230

Major Planning Committee - 9" December 2014-11-27
Page 189



Hermitags

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Sainsburys
York Road
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
DOV to S106

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

Major Page 190

Date

December 2014

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

9th December 2014

™NILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HAYDON SCHOOL WILTSHIRE LANE EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Construction of an external 3G Artificial Turf Pitch (ATP) with fencing,
floodlighting and a storage container.

LBH Ref Nos: 9556/APP/2014/3306

Date Plans Received: 16/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 16/09/2014
Date Application Valid: 01/10/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 192



00 i

i Tl 508158

oo aus Bunseg
i gL

looyag uopieH
B6ing faisap

%

_S.:E: n_“..._su:sﬁ ue_o.at.sm
=2 —3—)

L] Feuomen: @

WSz L

QS

Wse

WOk

0

Ya3d JNL [BRLIY

jooyoss uopAeH

Page 193



W s i 3 C —

= 508188 —
-

g a5 poSOd0.

! ! =
i ; —

& T - —
\ = =

HIES L LS

E o preeea | L ires  GEes  00UEE wowe e omE W SV

—
sk eos e e seyte ween  WEEe i Wi W8 cap ool MW EL L
EROS WOdid BaW
cdn b st

paywn spiepueys Bupoeung

chtue 0N woos  Diess e awes  TEEE L9

ﬂmm I TR o dt i o G ogon  vivoR

3 s —.—Qg whE 1 Lo e R L2 R0 SEEEE wa'es HES

E r—t e

i L v wam SR Ete vie amwes VR
o R R i swop  covow  VRESR
s G0 U ST wa  aR A
P L aﬂhr.u..q.l- R
e wew  ew SET iy wsie  WVH
s rd e THe TR FEEYE nals Wty I8
wrsh uSE sy WS w0z

o
e L L Pl
oy g syl !.WQQ WL wa il T
g 009 e L [ o0 v 2. g
wisiy  wwie s WS a2E'48 s ._H““:z
Ll e L [ Tyl el W LY L) e
L LOE R T Lo o Ed E- g LB "
o g wm W ugw W08
TSI o0 M PAPRIS ey 40,00 Sway | o

[ : sl WU
Bagng o uoueio] sniENpur EES

oo

l!!l.ut:!sa&wml

= . yoild $4n] [BRYIMY

— | 1R |ooyas uopAeH

Page 194



5 0 i w08
W L ey

jooysg uophey
B6ng hmww_z.,

¥

wset

WNOS

WO
—

Youd 4N [eRyIY

jooyoss uopAeH

———— —
WSe 0

Page 195



il It

5

gt !

YDAd 4L [eRYIIY

PhiRg UBpASH

PR M XIS - SO G SN By

yipaiais ey
e




P

W 8&—3

WG L Y

|00yog uopkey
fifng fajsap

i

TAERGS DL

iig

Jmm

U] BT 1 ISR D b s ©

0S:T 2|eJS - suoisuawiq Jauiejuo) adelols

LTS

SLN - U0II8S UoieAa|3 Sujpua4

00Z:T |B2S - 1S\ O] ISB3 WoLj JUIodMmalA UoReAl|T



05:T 3[edS - UoIeAd|3

uwnjo) Sunydipooly

R T X Ik B e s £

=

1102 d U~ xpuaddy

uoisiandQ O xipuaddy

MO00Z D4-NHW 8 Xipusddy

siinsay sauewlopad BunyBipoold Y xipuaddy

:saoipuaddy auy yim Buoje
Wawale)s ssaooy pue ubisaq ay) 0} 19ja) ases|d

W39 weg/ T 18 28e||1dS puE 2JUBUIINY|| |BIIISA
000T:T 3[e3S - 3way3s Sunysipoold ||eqiood pazis ||n4 aAAdwWo) v4

WSEL

WS Wol \\%
— v
Wz o

Page 198

28e|jids pue aJueuIWN]|| [BIUOZLIOH

000T:T 3[e35 - 2wayds BunySi|pool4 [[eq1004 Pazis (N4 3nIdwo) v4

WSeL

W0S Ea n
e —
Wse 0

\\\

Y2id N1 [eRyRIY

jooyoss uopAeH




S— | YaUd JnL [eRLIIY
Jjooyoss uopAeH




Tennis Courts

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Haydon School
Wiltshire Lane

Eastcote
Pinner

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Planning Application Ref:
9556/APP/2014/3306

Scale

1:1,250

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Committee

Major Page 200

Date
December 2014

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BUILDING B5,4 ROUNDWOOD AVENUE STOCKLEY PARK

Development: Extensions, refurbishment, and alterations, including re-cladding, to existing
office building, together with associated works, including landscaping and
alterations to car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 37205/APP/2014/3056

Date Plans Received: 26/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/09/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 201



ess

N

yied Aspjoois

8s1n09 }|09

Woo'pI-eSa MMM 988G 08G. 020 "suoydejal "HDE LLM UOPUDT J8aNS SIIBM 6L

ev@osziL  eleos

dS3 000 050 "ON Bmg
NY1d NOILYDO1 3LIS

aiL +10Z sunp ajeg N N @ N @ @ O w O
sed Aspoolg jj enuay poompunoy i 108l0id 1ddIMS / NOLX3  wenDd
= — pusg
> pe——— LiilLﬂ_ =
e . —_— 2
=y ,,L,
== \

T i |
eﬁ%&% __ ,
i _

_ f ﬁﬂ..ﬂnn.uhﬁ
| o »
| -
| ____ ____ ﬁ
i dmUd__ / — 1
\ , R =\
- | 51.1\15.11|L |.1l.1.1\1h1.1.1 \ e ﬂlu_rﬂ..lﬂlﬂlhuhf__
___.Ild__ — _mllllluw .-l...11-.1l1..11|..11|.1||1|l.11 ._, _____
wEang 13 = = —— ____ - __.
e w = ) o
;
I - C / <
/ V 1 B s
! .W 3NN3AY GOOMANNOHY ¥ -__ Dnnu
,, < 311S 3HL \ V,\u\a =







O O
0BG 2Erd DI0IPrs W0y
DOTD Biw OZIDHpe WL

HOELiM vopuoT)

1 S BB

NG S

pr—
asmannseagu pur Apadoig

VLIdV)

02T L92990

- —
vd  ¥LOnY ay
——— e —

vhony Ly B0zt
- -

i=




¥

A oo EPCED M
V020 Z6¥L OZI0)vps Xed
00Z0 26v2 DZIDIPP+ BL

HOELLA vopua

1BaNS SIaM 9L-GL

SN0 FISED

Iws3) eydes

amponuiselul pue Auedoud

V1idVD

100-£92990
o Bumsisg

L. ony SN

¥ioony SIN

‘spiepuels Alajes
jueaajal 0} asaype pue Ayenb ybiy sjeudoidde ue
jo ag |jim BunyBy pue ainuuiny 19941 "UOIIEIO| puE

Bumes nay; o) ajeudoidde pue ajgeinp ‘aaloeIjE
aq |Im s|elsjew pieH fiessasau asaym Jiedas pue
Buiueajo ajey|oe) o0} Buijelap |njaies pue sjeuajew

}SNgol JO Uooa|as ay) 2pnjoul ||Im Sainseap

‘sjuawalinbal

S2UBUSJUIBW 3NN YJIm 1SissE 0] pajesodioou) usag
sey Jajewuad Buip|ing ay) 0} 52008 Map "ssadold
uonejuawadun pue Bulejap ays Jnoybnoiyy

pUE }13SIN0 3U} WOl paiapisuod aq ||im saoeds
|eulaixa ay} jo Juswabeuew pue SoUBUIUIEH

‘paulejuiew pue pajoajold si aseds aygnd jo

Anjenb ybiy sy aunsua 0y Buip|ing 8y jo Buluado ayy
woyy aoejd u) aq |im ABajens siyy ABajens wieal
algnd pue adeospue| ay) Jo ssa20ns ay) o} |eibajul
5| ABajells 2ouUBUSIUIEL pUE JusWabeUEW JAIOE UY

INIWIDVYNYIN ANV IONYNILNIVIN

‘Joop @suBiUS Ulew ay} o} Ailiixoid asoja Ul
'$s@00k |aA2] ajes Uim ‘Ajioeden jueljdwoa apiacid

Alepunog sjg

0} saoeds Bupied Bunsixa ay) BuipelBdn Ag apew
uaaq aney sjusawancidw pue ssaocoid ubisep ayy
noyBnouy Asoud usnif usaq sey ssadoe palgesiq

‘quaidojanap

a3y} u Auapl pue Jajoeleys jejeds anbiun e sjeaid
‘yoeoudde Buipjing ayy awely o) spuaiul Buiyued
[BJUSLUBLIO PaINJINIIS PUB SNUSAB 83} paguBeyus
uy ‘puofag pue ayps ay) ssoioe AjAapsuuod
|e2160|008 a|gEN|EA 34} UIBJUIBW ||IM Saoeds uaalb
10 }lomlau 3y} o) sjuswasueyua asay | "pajueld
291} juawwase|dal pue adedspue| JJos Jo SEale mau
jueayubis Buipiaoid Ag Arepunog aps ay) ulyim
sjasse |eojbojoos Buisixe jo sso| ay) Joj uoiebniw
1ayo osje |im Buiue|d ay) ‘sjesodoud Gunued mau
ylim pajealo ag ||im 19}jays pue apeys jo sealy

‘siasn Buip|ing 03 |[BIoyBUaq S| JBY] UCHNjOS a0BUNS
paleys e ojul sjuswainnbal apiyaa Bunelodioau) Ag
2oueljuUa 2y} je adeds oygnd ajgesn pue aAljoegE
‘ajes ajeald o] swie |esodoid ay| "9|EIS UBWNY B
je aoeds fjluawe ajqesn pue ajgepojwoa Buipiaoid
‘pouenua Buipng mau sy} punole paubisep aceds
|ealie pue yoseosdde Buipaul ue apiaoid o] syaas
jdasouod ay) -ays Bunsixa ay) ol juswdojaaap

-24 2y} @eibajul 0} swie ubisap adeospue| ayl

AD3ILVHLS IdVOSANYT

‘aoeyd

JO @5U3s e Yiim pue Aijenb |eal jo JUIWIUOIIAUS UB
gjeaio diay M |Ig}ap 0} Uo)JUS)je pue uoEUIpIO
-0 SIYL JaNN|o jo 931) pue pajeu|pio-09 S| jeLy)
juswuoliAu2 Jeap a|duns siy) Bungeaso w Auoud e

ag |m yoeosdde jsijewuiw v "asn o} || 1o) Asea si
1Y) 1auuewW 2|qiba) pue Jeaj B Ul $5999€ apiroid
0} S| uoljeINauI Jo Ayssessny ay ) “souenua Buip|ing
2y} woly ABME UOIEBINDND IBJNDIYIA PaZI|EUCHES
2y} o} anp sueujsapad Joj Ajeinadsa _m_..__v__srmu
ayy o} yoeoidde panosdwi ay} seiesnsn) fBajesd
UoHEINaND PUB $5320Y ay] "Uonedo| ajqeulersiN
B 210j213y) S| pUE S3j0IYyan pue suelysapad Y}
10} Aypiissagoe jo aaibap ybiy e sey aps m“mq
o
NOILYTNOHID ANV SS300V

‘sjesodoud ay) jo ped se juswysigingal

obiapun |pm yoym Buipping ao1jo ue suieuod J
‘saoeds Bunjed z |+ sey Apuaund pue saiepay go'z
Ajejewixoidde 0} spuaixa a)is ay| "UOlEPOLIWIOIO.
Ajenb yBiy pue sauawe s)Is-uUo USROS 'SHYUI|
UOIEDIUNUWLLIOD DAISUD]XS JO SJaUaq 3y} SIal0

Nied ssauisng ay} ‘pue| }j2g usalo Jo S2I2. OGH

ul ]88 "UopuUOT ISa)A Ul MOIYJEaH WO Sa|iW Z
pajenyis jed A3)400)S UIyim paledo| s als sy

1X31INOD 31I8

‘adeospue| ay} UIylm pajsajiuet
aqg |m asay moy Bupojdxa alogag saanoaigo
adeospue| ay) Buifyyuapl Ajsiy ‘JuswuolAua

|[eusaixa ayj Joj sjesodoid ayj auno sbuimesp
pajeposse pue podal siy) Wed Aa20)s ‘enuany
poompunoy ¢ Joj 1sni] Aledoid 4IMS pue sajejsy
uolx3 JO Jeyaq uo uonewsoul adeaspue apinoid
o} eyiden £q paledaid ussq sey juawnoop syl

NOILONAOHLNI



7 WO Y-S0 MM OEEG 0652 020 SUoydon] HOE LLAA UOPUOT 10045 I G2
mmm WBO0ZL  eresg 3700050 ‘o feg 0z oL 5 L0 \
U 0083 PUNGIS) BNLLSINT  SML vigzisnbny  meg I
R ASPOCLS (f BrUBRY POCMEUNTY B P04 LAdiMS [ UCRg D - N

Page 206




7 T i GG DR (D 00Y00m HOE LM SODUT 1SS S 6 .
mm WBIEL s e 00§50 ON BN 0z ok G Lo
: N 001 punai) O3S0c08d WL iz wnliny  awg

Probigromimk i o o P oo _—— ) & N@N@@O

e

, _,.
SR s Pk SO0 PR St i DU TSR T ST ; W\._“ ”%
i e S e e e e R g
=

: e S e
P o’ _

---------

_.__ﬂ_:________

1111111111111111111111

3 N £l
= - e W = R TR W
L. L. LA .- T B -

- 4 ¥ / "
T e et il o e Lol i et ey i Pw_m S|




7 O Y-S0 M ORES 06SL 020 SUoudoR L HOE LLA UOPUOT 100AS SIM G1
BT ofesg 37107050 "on Bwg 0z oL 5 L0
Ui 004 180 DNILSIXT L

ripz by meg I \ N@N@@O
iR ABPRCES (f BRUBRY POCHEUNTY 03] LdiMg [ U0k D - N

Page 208



_—.s"

'g.“q_

.1....!».5-

"

™

e aTad™

.y

LB 4

T

o

-

i

"




7 O Y-S0 M ORES 06SL 020 SUoudoR L HOE LLA UOPUOT 100AS SIM G1
BT ofesg 37207050 "on B 0z oL 5 L0
Uit J00( pucoag X ¥10Z 1snBmy meq

4 DNILSIXT L N@N@@O
RIRG ABROOLT | BAUBAY POCMEUNTY B 190 LAdiMG UoReE D I - 2\

4
o I

Page 210



.—.sall..

_—.9!3

'lm.!*q_

"

e e

-

e

il il

.y

L 4

T

e

o

-

1
—
Al
()
(@]
Q)
o



O Y-S0 M ORES 06SL 020 SUoudoR L HOE LLA UOPUOT 100AS SIM G1
mmm BT ofesg nmua.m._m__ o fag 0z oL 5 L0 \
g JO0H DNILSIXI L FOZ 1snbmy meq
iR ABRRCLE (f SRS POCMEUNTY I RHaA LdiAG (U0 e I - 2

JFHNSOTINT LNV1d

Jo0y sse|l9

Page 212

FHNSOTIONI LNV1d



Page 213

P




=

8

|

00008

4
ol
A
(]
(@]
]
o




——

CHONCNONCRONONONO

-

EEEE

Page 215




Page 216




7 T p— | o
BSa....z= s Ezmem ¢ (Y | 292990

e e T AN (O e Buszers) anbwdcy l

s 00




7 mm T AT W DR DR 020 SUOUOONL HEIE L1 UOPUT RS SEL G4 ;
BT s 34750 450 on NG 0z ok G Lo
4 # 0N - NG OIS0c0Md WL i nliey  awg §

3 AouAacss | Sy POCAELAOH ¢ PG LM (T D [ — o

oos el
|

| 192990

2T Z0

v B 0024 - 8ievs

uoneas|3 UMoN

P&de 218



7 E:‘i!giiﬁﬁlilgﬂ . j.la
mmmliiizﬁg = o B - 8 — /
SOOI | GRS POCHIUNDY P 0N iﬁ__im Eatd I - l N

worarer3 sams oniisixs GO

e— ee——
- =

EEEsEEEnEEE

SHEEEEREESESSEE RS

S sanaE ol _l_._ = LR
memmemsmmmme  mememmme—ms smseese——

1 |
HE S| 3 S 5 S s s s S IS S A i B SR SEEP S |3 E3E3 B3 033 SIS e s




sty pocugray ¢ kg LM fuT D

7 mmﬁi! Hams.ﬂ.u! is.mm“__m " & N 192990

:asﬂ_h No

: =1
g

v @ 0024 - Bieos

P&de 220

= = = IREE = -
= = — — g =
i s == = = =1 | = =

= =t E = = =




A ) iy PGGIOY §

| PRE e . | 192990

@
8 voes- ,,_._..uﬂm 1 | = &.ﬁhuo

1Y B 00zt - epes

-
!

Page 221

]
N |

LT

o S e P e

AL g s
ISP, - -~}

T LA
i

[ —

ey

[T

| 'm%;l;'[!'[
i

A0 il
[
|
:

H
il

) EdiiE

I W,WHWWH' =l
N







=
=3
Twmsrore

&



A0 EPdEDY MM
V020 Z6¥L OZI0)vps Xed
00Z0 26vL DZI0IFP+ BL

HOELIA uopue
1BANG SIEM 8451

BEN0H aNSE]D

(w53} eudes
ainjanseyu) pue Auadoid

V1idVD

T00-£92930
o Buwemsg

souepodw| [B907 40 || 9pEID YBNOoIOE JO SIS UCHEAISSUOD BINjEN %
souepodw| | apels yBnolog Jo ueyjodonaly Jo SN UOIEAIISUCY BInjEN E

(dan) Nv1d LNIWHOTIAIA AMVYLINN NOGDNITIH

‘ue|d uolpy Aysianpolg [eao)

3U} LM OUBPIODOE Ul PUB BJI[PIIM JO JYBUSQ B} o)
(sease pajuawibely Buysixa jo Bunjul ayy Buipnjour)
12A02 pue|poom pue 33l jo seale mau Buieasd pue
seoeds uado pue (abueyd sjew|d o) a|gejdepe)
uonejeban aaleu pue saay Busixe Bujuejuiew

Aq ‘puofag seale o} pue yBnoiog ayy inoyBnoly
swosAsoos pue sjejiqey Buinoidui pue Buloejoid

"sawoy jo aouesip Bunjem

uiym saoeds Buipiacud Aq sajfisayl| annoe ajel|ioey
puUE Spaau AJUNWILLIOD [E00] J23LU JBU) PUE SHUIS
uogtes se sjesado jey) saniunpoddo [ejuswIUOIAUS
pue |euo|jEaI0a) |BLLIOjUI ‘Saoeds uado Jo Ylomiau
ay) puajxa pue soueyua ‘pienbajes |Im PunoD ayl
uonealoay |ewoyu| pue adeds uado pN3 Aolod

peoy JoInNguIsiq (8907 =smss=s
sequeg |eoo]

sanus) uMoL
seauy ssauisng pue jetsnpul [
AyunyioddQ [EIUBLIUOIIAUT JO SEBBIY wesnns
yied Aajep suje jo iepunog WBISET wm =
onesey amen [

sspeIEYD €907 [eads Jo sealy ]
saisdAg Joj aug
ureyd ueaig ul syury Buiwiod eary [

d¥IN ST¥YS0d0dd

‘saoyjo Ajjenb ybiy syl ybnoiyy ybnoiog

2y} jo abysaid pue fwouoaa |BS0| 3Y) 0} JOINGLIUOD
juepodwi ue s yied fappolg ‘sealy-qng Aay

jo aimind - ealy AQunuoddo moiyiesH £°¢ 2iqel

'sasn Jayjo Joj asea|al

woy pajasjoid aq |IIm Yoym Yol Joj jequsiod
yum says juawiojdwe juesyiubis Ajjeso|

1O Jagquinu e suiejuod ease ay| ymolb sayung
Aue apisbuoje saiunpoddo uonepodsuen
9|qeuIRlSNS JAAISP O} PR3 [|IIM Yied ay] ‘ealy
Ayunyoddo moiyjesH ay) jo ped se pasodoid
juswiojdwa mau ays jo uoipodoud Juesyiubis

B 3jnguiuod pnoo jey; ajis juswlojdwa
aiBajens e aq 0} anulUO |IIM Yied Aapooig 0Z'v

(z10z ¥28W3IAON a31doay) s31oinod
DID3LVHLS - | 1dVd ‘NY1d T¥00T NOQONITIIH

‘puen Jiag

U219 Ulylim pajenyis ‘ealy ssauisng pue |eLisnpu|
ue se uojeubisap sy pue uoneso| ays ajewxoldde
Y} sMoys ‘'dan 2y} Wolj uaxe) ‘aroge ueid sy
‘Jodily moIyjeaH wody sajiw om Aewixoidde pi
Y} JO YHoU "UOPUOT JSBAN Ul PAjENIS S| 3)Is AU L

dan

‘UOHBISPISUDD OJUl 83e}

0} sjulod awos ale mojag PauIing “Ue|d Uopuo
ay] pue fjuoyiny jeoo uopBuyiy jo suopesdse
au) Josyel sbuimelp pajepossepue yodal siy] "o}
paJjaype aq jsnw adeaspue| o] uoiejal ul Asljod
Buiuue|d sy} ‘uoissiwgns Buluueid ay; jo ped sy

NOILONAOHLNI




‘Page 225







A oo EPCED M
V020 Z6¥L OZI0)vps Xed
00Z0 26v2 DZIDIPP+ BL

HOELLA vopua

1BaNS SIaM 9L-GL

BENCH SNSED

Iws3) eydes

amponuiselul pue Auedoud

V1idVD

S05-492990
o Busmesg
vioony M

anses e

¥l ONv ¥iN
awq L

Buue)g

sy 0 decdang

ajaed ansled adedspue Yos jeadiL

*UMOYS 3s01j} 0} pajiwl| Jou aq 0} Ing ‘apnjoul o} jesodoid Bunuejd ‘Ajuo sebewi aanejuasaidal aie umoys saioadg

asoy Bog
BUlUED BSO0Y
Bunueld Aiepunog aapen

eipuesiysed asauedep
sHeupiLR] BipuEsAysEd
Bupued |ejusweuig

UBMOY 1BgNH
sisuayadny snqios
Bupueld 8ai] warg-nny

wieymeg
esouds snunig
Bupue)d fiepunog anpen

yoasg
eogenis snbey
Bunueig abpay esmonng

aal] Auagaunp
SISUBPEUED, IHIIELLE| JSILDUR|SUNY
Bunueid 294 wais-pnw

S| papieaq ading
esuveuual su|
Bupue|d [ejusweusQ

Ruaq seunsuyo
GOy pal, Uasely X Biouyd
Bupueig abpay jeinjonasg

183 [EJUBWELID
ssapnueyD, eueliajes sty
Bupueid sait

IO
ueasni adoynr
Bunueld [eruaweuio

abueigy uedxeyy

Head sezy, Blewa) eisfioyn
Bupue|d abpay [eamonng

wesgajyAy, pacean Janis
BUBUCH SUBIL, SNiNaq snuidies
Bupueyd aail

sseif jsaio) asaueder
BIIEW BOIUIBUONEH
Bunue|d jeusweuig

jaune) asanBnpog
EDIUBYSN| SNUM
Buyueld abpay |eimonag

Blg|4 uopuoT)
eduedsiy ¥ SNUeR|d
Bupueyd aau)




s S

ernanetboanbabadi e i,

i HRLEH T G

]
; gl ” llh | 11 :“lkl

l

I
i it |

Mﬁﬁuﬂunéﬁm.m-uﬂu l i

O | isenh

B
Ihlx 1““’




il

. [HRHH
[ o — ! btk | g }!l 1 (3| Elg
i . 1 IIII!!'I ‘I’!]’ll’ g;f}!l}!!l%!: | tiai i Ii!i
b Lt 1 ’,j (| §OQ Trnnt t’i“iiiﬁl,;‘i : l ii I
It il | |, B s G I )
i!mﬁﬁu&mnniil.m-ui’; l } I' = 1 1 1 ! i : = i; ifﬁ! :iu!{gi;!J 3 ! QJ r ]
i i t i ¥




e a

“ ) ~
] |G T |

,4.%/...“.“.
ITTLTTTLTTTTLT :::::E:::::::::_: B\ T
w. : . : : ,.w\“aﬁw Lm..n. Y

!
b

o 0

== T | G LLLL ,___*,Eb

sy ﬁ..?uq IR

R LSRN 5 S|




L

h [
J | Sub S
b ad \

- -

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

f\"ﬁa'

o LONDON BOROUGH

Building B5 OF HILLINGDON

4 Roundwood Avenue R;;'gﬁ;‘n‘; such
Stockley Park Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
37205/APP/2014/3056 1:1,500
Planning Committee Date :
Major Page 231|December 2014| -} || | [N DON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON HOSPITAL PIELD HEATH ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Erection of a temporary decked car park for a period of 5 years, together with
16 additional surface spaces and associated landscaping and enabling works.

LBH Ref Nos: 4058/APP/2014/2373

Date Plans Received: 07/07/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/07/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9 Decmeber 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 232



|







. N Sutes.p o
e e 1 i S8 e S
iy Ll wies |
TSRS ptur] &% 8 00wL 1w @5 002 1 o3
ARLCIRSIRLG vy FzzesRissEL0l W)
O8r 62X0  Pomg  wapdy oy w g [ a— P A— iy w20p Bunpmed Aasoms-ayBurs pesodosd Bumous
ko - - et R sR000E 1o O¥OH HLYS3H O73id WOHd NOILYAINR
» o SUDNMHINY QTHHHD e Lunjos dul uusnjon Al s
SILVIDOESY NOSNINTIM IOHNYLS
kit D HOUUIFY ARIEDUET OSIE SO5. — — - - - — (D81 sopnosd 2500] oF Buipiooo A ) Ul g £ woN
T - BEpaL PRECH0T JO S| SRMUrPU BUIDEARSTEG § SIS [Ban ¥oop Bupriou
A L] ut y30p Busgsed posmet)
dua yowosdde
]
PO (R PR L) o
HII0 DNDRIVE OIWVEI- T3NS N * {
MEN 29 SNOLVATTE IALLYIIONI F -
P Adoues asuriue
i s ~ i :
SRt wsuedxg Bungarg m 2 M
e m E
i Bariuoy) ouw) Aoy Buow i
puodBg OINIV.L TN soaq Bunsicoe i m
Buspiina eoeAset § SALED UOREINDT OF SO 2
VERAL SN ERds0p uspBump Syl Bucger ‘puekon OINIVLIM 590 Brs-ud Bulsxe 5 ﬂ
e . iz iz
. : if iz
2 ™ o BRI m afatuos PEGH LI PItd 1 " v
Td WS | S0 P wi B0} PR UMIOH Do 8
? L ptay Aoy YA P/ S NI LI o Busia
oA panu H
B ey ki it
LG £ Bk st plsminay i
CaME | PLO0I1|  peutewed-es aieg e 13
PL OGS BRu a0 Dy ]
.zrm .1- nog. V(.!YV-\IDB..;I‘S.. g
| AR R Y S T M
g
H
=
e s U g W
v 800044 L 8D 0061 eeas
waop Buymrd fouois-abus pasodosd Bumous
OYOH HIYEH OT3ld WoHd NOWLYATTE
winipod speeding
& J
o S i L i s J0u
m i doyoos dues 39V}
:
P IO S04
usid doyoou
v & 0004 4 1 B 005 | HEs
Bumsica su
OVOM HIV3H O13id WOHd NOLLYAITS
Y ..,n winmpod sjuegiding
-~ L+ \-_\ J
= % - (EOUS J0U
& Pl
m .w m L saual] umd doyoos S Igv)
B 4 Bunpisnd BoiAE
m i 28
m m M M BRI HI0H BAANDT
i 23
i 2¥
2 it
m m b doycns
<

Buliag Wit wny Seje
U N G DN 8 SR RSTRESEE 1Y

Page 235



Page 236



IOUSIA, MBU-lE STI0UIP

T ot
o W : .Nﬁaiussﬁsv
L v wouep | (rors o
30 Bupeou STVLOL GINIBHOD #0) 09D pasiel uo Buped JousiA sagun) Buipnou ! :
w_..ouussﬁhaw.,m_!?i.uﬁn $30VAS ONINYd TYLOL 10} 20 ONIYH 335 T
MDA MIN Brmirsodioon 3 uendo }
(AINQ 1848| punoiB) . =
}ﬁm. s8¢ UMOUS SIOVAS ONDIMYA TWAOL | - 3
(Asessaoau se poo spew Bugsixe foul) L4
46} Jjuo jane punossy je saceds Buned yeis (2 b
ISMUL SN A0 YORBURIIH UL \'__ o
L ‘PEOY UiBaH piald 8 sheq mau-e pue / \
¥%08p Bunped mau Japun skeq paubie-a) J \Q \
] |§|“L - % ol Aussaoau se poob apew Busia) .UA_“_
4 - e ot o paigesiq “ut saoeds Bunyed sioisin, (1 \!___
W

ol B - L s ] |

‘ — 7} -l!!l-f.l..r. f
= E..-a.ﬂr#fﬂ““«u\_ !jﬁfx.ﬁm
e .lf..._“.."“_....”...... o .._.q

[]
Cug,
-..
¥







- n Buting o tar
WE  wogesrzy | Ev 8ot
aai sag | bvEROOZ L wareny |
[ e S
EELEEBISORLON oy zezeamt
asr 62X0 PopEQ  wegsly e

wfushdon0 S1IJHINY ORI
SALVIDOSSY NOSNINTIM IdOHNYLS

] by SpAMOL §

PP L Dt SpaEa -

HIIQ OMMHEYE OINWHA-1ITLS MIN

i) g gl

SHOLLYATTE SALLYDION ISHIAT.
sEEodold uormundiry Dungmg D

1ming

WAL SHN EEdEoH vopBuni eul
iy
]l | e |

74 391 vosesiim v

Btnes S B e
195 B8 BT U SHORE 8 1PN ROTRENI 11
SN

o 8 00wl v B 00T awos

dhuses e § woap Bunyeed
Anos-yBurs pagodosd Bussmous

Busiurd Amruswsnddng posodosd Jo)
INYT TVAOCH SOEVMOL xo_b()m._m. L

{28 opnosd beeoy o) Bupsosoe s w) Ul wig woN
0:698;_3 F RI0E |SAs ¥I0p Busprpu

(SEAD WAy SUTISPUNT] B8 - Al
0] Ui Jou obipay pasodosd BN

SuR] Aoy O SpIS ) UO
SAUNOU 0 BN BAERPUY
By ko jo pes s un
BOSN0Y JO G| DALEDIP

OvOd HIYIH a1d

AUPUNOT SUE JO OUI| BAREIHLY

v @ 0ov 1 1y B 002 | o]

soop Sunped Kauois-aburs posodoud Buwous
QvON HLIVIH O13id SOMVWOL 20_»(>w.-w.

w | ﬁ._

PO GBI PiSid 0 S M Lo
SRENOY F SN O OUN BAEPL

Page 239

0@ ‘sepudsd aues of Buipsoooe Liea ) yBsy weg £ weop
g‘ijgdﬁi_iiu pRSU

P [T 1 I [ X |

oww
e

-®

INYT WAOY

'\__

PO U Pid §0 8pr8 ) e
WORNGY B 0 S SAMrDIE

BETI0 PROE WAL P 1 =
OINIVLTN o) Bursice SBEIU0L FEOH UIRDH B

QINIVLTH e Bunsixe

anuase yseosdde Buaie

CENNYLTY sean Bugtxe

ASPUNG S48 J0 SLin SANEHBUL



f”,’ _CarPark

( # & 1
g
‘
II ‘
¢ s
) + ElSub Sta
B
5
Fi

!
L/ 'Hillingd

- Hospit

e
T

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Hillingdon Hospital
Pield Heath Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
4058/APP/2014/2373 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 240 |December 2014

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 1, PHASE 3, THE PORTAL SCYLLA ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Reserved matters of access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale for
Phase 3 Unit 1 of outline planning permission 50270/APP/2011/2570 dated
23/12/2011.

LBH Ref Nos: 50270/APP/2014/3315

Date Plans Received: 17/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/10/2014
Date Application Valid: 17/09/2014 17/09/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9 December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 241



SZL/7d / 0EVOE

s FLOZ AW
o

QL7 (Z'ON) dD ALHIHOHd LHOdHIY
wor

N¥d NOLLYDOT 3118
MOYHLYIH TW1HOd IHL
T

i L1413
NYId NOILYDO1 LIS *0

P iy 2B
g - oy sy

e

e - =]
&
 — -
—
A
i 4 kit e e
A} e N A, T ow (et
i i vt s e
[t oan sl
e e
pros
A
R e
A AN A IO AR B0 WO TNV
P

Page 242



9001 / 34/ 0EXOE

CFLOE AVIINYT
-

%82 LNILINOD S301440 - | LINN
¢ 35vhd

MOYHLYIH W1HOd IHL
T

A TTIMISTG T

QYOS

—n.u =] a ".l_
0044 oney Bunjied jed
£ seoeds Bupped jeg
%b'Ly (au1s ssoug) afivianod s
WEL S WaUOD YO
BEE L v8LO ealy Al SS0ID
ISL L B0LD Basy auS 19N
EL¥ET H WIYY LIS
oie 8L 10014 pug uo ealy Jueld
| oto'or ibi'e IVLOL ONVHD|
{ssap samng |enusiod)
0Es'Y L2y wopeld 10014 puz |/
Imoigng
05k'S BL¥ seaWQ 100l4 B
DEEDE B8 un J00l4 puncig
ybs whs

L\EE]
3INA3HIS VIuV

e

-
e/
g 7
%a$ b

357

ey

ir) voneunwexs obien 1edag
uopuo - podiy moiyleaH

g 00t
NvId LNOAVI LIS 10

Page 243



WA SRIMINAS AIE(IIUR [ 01|
sasnoyaied]

Buideospue| jewsoul]
UOIENEUINE 129EM 3NS5
ELETCERTNED

Bunpedie)

L @ 005} 3TvOS
“ NY1d SY3LINVHVL aZ0L-1d-¥EZOE

‘U s sBuiping Ag pasaacd 10U eale jo aouejeg|

(144 O} LHDIIH DNIOUNE NN
144 WOHA) LHDIZH SNIOTINE WNININIAY

SENIONNH 40 HIFNAN NN iodagy

wor
g
oup
wyg HLDNIT ONIGNNG WAL
watt ‘HADNTT ANIAUNG WAV A
wop HIA DNIINE WANINIA
wgot HLGIM SNIANNS WA
whsgT

'8 * W3 HOOTS NNWIXYI
£8/ca/a18 350

T 1004}

woz (144 MO} THDIIH DNIAUNE NIV
wig (144 WO} LHDIZH ONIQUNE NN ININIA

oy SONIONNE 40 HIFNNN NONIXYN]

wig THLDNIT ONIDUNE WRININIA
WEOT THADNTT SIS NN

wry THLQIAN DNITWNG INDINININ
wig SHAGIN ONITUNE WNAIXYIN

wbsO0E's - WAEY HOO T INNINEXYIN
88/28/214 350

T 107d|

SLOTd HOS SHILINYHY |

DNIYISANYT ONILSIXT GP.»
S107d 03 v.30
S101d 3NUNO S
3OVLS mxm._._...._a

03AH3SIM 1Y OININEIL3]
38 01 $5300v 035040y IS

AMVONNOE LIS NOLLYOlddy I



AL

69 RSO P L SIS SOpT] | Py, SRSy qUAEI At G0 ainad R SEISUET M O] phues.
i AL I WA PO L wsl SN Q010 O fudy
SETALTH MY JIVIRCINYT NOSHACNY AHHLL <\I—< ﬂ 00 S0 Ay S W uALgg =y 30 umnd 0 0 saan Iy
- — W W B Py A
- e SpaaspE M | FEDGTR-ESSLD) 50905 LA A SN skata i GRS 0y MO X 0 SR W A racuckde i o s by e
% 10617660 Aoy A pavding s 'wets sad e § D 3R E R UWDS 2N st e G o1 Joudd pomdon (s (R 5 I8 FRIOIRAT) wop iy oy 0 SRIIE ALY “SHUMAN A DD fur 0p SUCHTELUMULIIE)
o——y Eumny “UERONSET) WL O S0 00 PRI 30 0L WY S G 0 I € SOOI DI T A LR U OB PAHI0N DSLOGWN (O SSAIRUT LT INAGL
prevey R S MOV TWE Hie SPR Y SOOI o ] TS SR P O
0F 4nF Los NOE G U ST, DA (e ol 0 o) BinarG IR e B4 N TS B WAURT § R ey Sefurs rsite
-y -— : s sy jan “GanEsd Buns s B PR R Sl ety TS U WA SR R Sl neisy
Al BOUBPTN 2 O S SEEIB Ny e S AT i Ca gty
) ) A0 PR ) WK L SRR ) TSI RS i Ao SN UHE AR S QA 3 IS 1
LNOAYT SNLLNY 18 LR P o LR PO SDUISADY UIOWGN] PR 29 0 AR S osR]  pur eds affus Y o b O U PUT AU D X P O U0 U SRR et
Sy g i 52 ENELNYI LSVLSNAHL | L0 G B 1 s Btn WOOBT 3 D UG s -Buress bl HALHURAL U A PSS 3841 ORI SECS UKL 14708 30 §UYS FST05
LI S
MOMHLYIH ‘OvOd ¥T1AD5 Burrud Burpsai ‘Bunyn ‘Busmen oy St OURSIREWL (1 K MO wrts o saedf Eumpopen e s PRI P U PLITEIUN DR AL
T LHOd IHL ‘FTEHL TSVHA Lot el Buon) syaam 75 20} poUsy) Spap SE 0 G001 € 3 Law0s SINOH (KNS S A0 Dt S TG TV, e [ pus AP AT LN RS e ) PN, paverd sl iy SERIE A0IIHE frt OGS 0L T Byl
TPONTINTYN SUOE N U I P ) 0L dad i b ot dodp UALOOE ¥ DOE * O0F I st A A panl AAOGE w0 34998 50 00| G001 AR ) PUnce TS 0 K AR S
(oG ewgany] S50 pag DA S A ASTERE LM DA SN Buo) WALDORT ¥ UMD Laigy ONG aduy S Ko O] SR TSR
g, Y0 g Al e G VI ST NI 0 sl S iy AP O Sy ST o R s 540 POSY RN WE 505 Y
LALLES ©ELA0 Wi ANOHD SI0A53 HINDT o D 0 TR @ 1 R )0 7 oy SNLLNY ' BIHHS A HOSNS BN 30y R A {5 S 0008 LI w00E
Nty |18 HONOTS oxwmm g sy puncah DR UAUGE 95 NI AT TRSARTERI ) A R P PSS Ba 53 A} Bl 5053 SART § pUP Sl ) Yo AR FORGRST L 4 P 0 01 S PN 58 G ORI SN Y
O HIVE 52 ATy SEN, 0] Ty A O ORI G O] Je0dR0nm Tl U 0% # T, PORGE ) [ S0 Bapaat-aud maual ¥ UYL ) DAOGR PIHOHD U JU0 I 355 D [EET
ANIMBINM STV ST w001 ) e Pl sy AL sswd oo Wy ‘s yed ]
NOLLYDTAID345 INTUNG
) ) P i) 0 0K i s ey #1120 3
o . u P ——— quoN YTIADS
e 30 PUE gl P SPORU] Bunued S sy Payted g U] VRS SRy 7 SSTHL . 1
-t T s . s - i - aufribis
(g Brelin ) TRy S0, 0] waoelpe spe ued pusy I-[1-01 § e - - o U SATEL
SOOI 1) i KNS B S 10 OIS 10120 ¥ . = -petgat i
E AMWHIND S i) 0
W ONUSIN OWE N NS RN NeweL G
% Ikl w0
Q At S 1T ATl NS SV O
armadus @0y 1 G
SPyrie) Sushie) 08d
Pursupn, e of din 5084
.ln....‘..i!.u!“..h . s .ﬁlﬂ‘a
SRS SV T SR .!&“mwr..lisa
_puolp, tukads 09 1084
. PRI, WM 29 4/ Frre—— . &nv‘
4 iy, SR ”
aigeq i) 7
st S, 4 09
LAy, Sudtend 11 s i e, g e
wnyousis squapmbe | S s ey £ ST
A S 75 L, SRR T 1Y
oy AP, wrsaddsg g8 din 5
rg——— % R RUIDTUL WA £ <
T, S 90 (qV]
i e G e (0]
 Sene S
o— o S
\
o
syl N {2
: :
I E roe———
@Al i SR H T
o6 R 0P (8
i SOUBRRT B G
By i g oues) R s, 35
roc i, minds I m 2 i
e Bty EOIOEG | [ = ansadum R0y 0§
Al e pgiey A o z i3
Apigrtries] 52 WOZ W3
ey
dX st sy, A g B
i ) ansapafial u Euap] (SO sy g e 1 1Ay
Pl RAGRAITY ) RS A PRI SSRIE)
B o [ P ] A KT S B
28 D) ORE0Y e RN I3 G BUGURd RIS P GRS
HE), PR]
2 S YU Rt T Y ) KNG B0 A 100 O SR AL
“RAEAT UL 350§ D PR AL IR
001 PUR PERAD ‘BNQ-PUL 3 0} S0 BUXTR Ayl PP seay
0 ULLGOT O JOS 0T AT
“anuay Ampunog
gl o yIRo0) jo 3600 R I W0k PUP *saossn Bursio W
o ke BB i 1 78 19 WAk Ll sl s Bupneu
moaion Au pue 000 Busno wonrsabas ju o e
punaut ug
ks s, o g |
it ogeabion A
e Bunk s ) s iasig Sksas] Al b ST p I
TeL¥Od IHL
WO LINN YA S St it
LU Er Busarag) 03 AR §107 10w 19 P A Ag e el
30 05 S0 WG )0 LONERTIES D
ANOZ ¥344N8 IR JH0J4ONDT B
FDHIA 1405 VO YTIADS




281/ d / §SL0E

el ONINNY T
R wuna
o @00z v0Z MIAWALAIS

OL7(Z 0N} d9 ALHILON LHOEHIV
-

SNYId HOOTA - b 1INN
£3svHd

MOHHLYIH “TW1H0d IHL
o

5
 TRPR 43 A e

002 4 w0
z(._nmool_uozoow.ms

ooz

: | ZEL
NY1d HOO14 LSHI4 @

LT

Page 246



WPEL | 1d / SSL0E

v DNINNY T
A oy

e W @ pozy LL0Z Ld3S
o e L

O17(Z ON) d9 ALHILON LHOEHIV

wn
SNOILO3S 3LIS - | LINN
€ 3SVHd

o

MOHHLYIH “TW1H0d IHL
o

T A A W WL 8]
O TS L 3 ENCIAREA AL S5 L0

i e
-8 NOILD3S - L LINN 20

£
PALY oy pUNCUD - OO 008 VT

|_.||||II_

-
RAay ey g puroI)y - OOV 00 ZE

ot [ ¥EL
V-V NOILO3S - L LINA 10

3
1ad] sing pureuy - OOV O0E 22

L LiNn

x
)l - QO 06 0E

Page 247



€€1 /d /1 G8L0E

s
N OHINNY I
i wurs

o] e B ooz i FLbE I

v s o

017 (20N} dD ALYIdOYd LY0dYIY

2o

SNOILYATT3 BALLVELSNTI L LINA
€ 38VHd

MOYHLYIH "WLHOd 3HL
Tuu

= = [T

L i it ) (41 P s e, ey
[y ) o

-
Eraopes e s = wn e

N T ey A5 A B s | A AP T
[ e ]

—
o oo ey Ty o (s

oo

i V) 02 T -

A ) ey ey R (L O, R
Suappec £43 - Bappm) s

s e O WPy s e )
z00e -
Lo s 00, B e
i g b . P v A ! 3 Lo ]
T M s
]
AIOR Wi A ST S S S ey
npnc 43 B s ey amir,

00z:4 6
NOILYATT3 1SVYIHLEON 70

o

00Z:4 £EL
NOILYAIT3 LSIMHLIHON 0

[

0oz £E1
NOILYAZT3 LSYIHLINOS @

T T ]

ooz £
NOLLYAZT3 LSIMHLNOS V0

[T [IT1TT

[TIITH

T

TTTTTTTTTTITTTTTTITITIT LT |

Page 248



LELTGESL0E
i vl

ERINNY

o
nssibeg e

Wl IWERDOZ L FIOT HIBNIAON
e E am

QLT (Z'ON) d9 ALYIHONd LHOEHIY

NYId 4004
c3svg

b LINA ‘MOMHLYIH “TWL18O0d IHL
Fus

OuO3S -

Rt | a8t
NY1d 4004 10

_| ..... L n 1 _| "i_ 7
== S L i mf i m_mm_L__m il Mr_ |
O L P
- Ill | _| [ 1 I 1 .| |_ | 1
. L i N .L LA L w
LSOO Che Ko W mw mm mm_ . w_ _mm _m W_ _ w
i I it R o DS R g .
b r ool gLl .r _m_ _
] _m oo i ] i mmmw m J m |
i r R L |
AL
Q\ s

Page 249



e g 4 100 gt Bt 0



[ ——
699 LHROT0 L 1L GLAKS UOPUT | UOPIELN, * I3 ORISR b

SLOALIHDEY 3dVISANVT <\l— < — TS
oG

NOSHHANY AL
LO0LEV9

umEIAey Bumeig

71.0Z AON £v @ 005}
ajeq sjeag

SHHOM A3SVHd
JANNVHOOHd ONILNYId

MOYHLY3H ‘Qv0¥ VT1ADS
“IVL40d 3HL € 3SYHd

LLLLES €6210 2L dNOYD SALVISI HONOTS

Xar 118 HONOTS M“— m
avOd H1vg 852

£2
%
)

‘Juawdojarag ay) Jo uona|dwod
uo pajuews|p aq 03 AUB UONXI0Ld BUOZ Jayng

S10Z yose w Bunueld Jo uonidwod uo
panowal aq 0] peoy ej|4ds Buoje ssouay uondalosd a3u)

‘Penuol uep
3L} JO JUBLUBDUBLLILLIOD 03 JoLid Pa}d3Ia Bq 0 530U ||y

'530U3) JO UOREIYIAdS
pue uogeso] 10} 10'6T°Eb9 ‘Bumelq 0 25y
SIINI4 IALLDILOYA AYVHOIWIL

Joud suonesado Buueld pue jlosdoy

juswdojanag ayy o uonaiduwod 0 ..__A
SHYOM OML 3SVHd

..%4___*

STO0Z Wen jo
pua a3 Aq pajajdwod aq oL
SHHYOM 3NO ISVHd

avod SS3D0V W.Ld0d IHL

avod Y11ADS

IVLHOd FHL
¥No4 LINN




Page 252




Page 253




N

B R

Heathrow Airport - London

Cargo Examination Unit

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

o LONDON BOROUGH
Plot 1, Phase 3 OF HILLINGDON
The Portal Residents Services
Planning Section
Scylla Road Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Heathrow Alrport Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
50270/APP/2014/3315 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 254 |December 2014 16 \
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address YOUNGWOOD FARM DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOQOD

Development: Replacement of timber framed single glazed windows with timber framed
double glazed windows and replacement of doors (Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 11944/APP/2014/3678

Date Plans Received: 14/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/10/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 255



Copse Wood .
C%a :

- o

\,
\

f
X (Pond

N

oo

Path (um)

HMILLINGDON

LONDON

NOTES: - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. The Contractor must verily all dimensions al ihe sile before saiiing oul,
cOMMencing wark, of making any shop drawings. Any discrepancies musl be reported 1o Ine Contract Adminsizator belore proceeding

CORPORATE PROPERTY & CONSTRUCTION GROUP
2E/10, CIVIC CENTRE, UXBRIDGE, MIDDLESEX, UBB 1UW
Tel: 01895 250 111
Fax: 01895 277 224

Rev Revision notes Initials Date
Project Scale Drawn by
WINDOW REPLACEMENT - FARMHOUSE 1:1250 @ A4 SAM
YOUNGWOOD FARM, NORTHWOOD, HA6 2SS|pate Checked by
Description 056 15/08/13 JR

Drawing No. Rev.
SITE LOCATION PLAN 2014/D142/P/01




20d/2riamlog

et

o ovee] 0B8] VOO

SNOWYATTE 0350d0ud ? DNILSIXT

s

ANIWIOVTIdIY MOONIM T SHO0Q
FDARERN "TH TIH H2NT 'Wiivd COOMDNNDA

ML g XIETH)
ANOYD MGk

ININWIIVId3d SHOOA ® SMOANIM LNINWISVI 8 HSVS XO8 NOILYAYISNOD - SNOILVAIT3 03S0d0dd

B SR (R0 IR S FHERR SR
) PRALICIE B MU SaHURTRRSIH Sny SEUMED dous
Aug fnayru 0 o Bususuumns T Gugas e

AL
F AL SN0 1000 PR WOP 1) 0) SHI0M

S b
A IS LA ) 10 B ) PRI SMOfsti o] JiTs

oy SS0all BN PIOSHIE O) IR J000M YN SX00)

awng punn s pook
s I QBEAIBRAIN SI00 Z M AlInLSI S
ssoffi papnad 61 0] SAOPUIM YSES X0 12 O AR

1) BLIPANE Pt Bu) 0 SuEIINDR; [Pusage
Aug i Kduiod 1SR R0 $LL  [BMEU

10} AT DA RIS B 0 b G SO
@Eal) 58 IeYC) BUing goisi] e A feacsdde

O SRR O ] AN R ARIEUOZoY
uEnE SO flsmons sEamen uonan s

indieiegy jaalnag

(eI
50 SN B DURS BG MIEIHEIG OB AR

LBIAI 4SS IBULK LRl ‘S0
ALY S50 IBOBGS Wil KL S S0 Wity
Wy pas oy sund o agues N MOER |

MR i s o
Aund [Rugipes g ased ol paand pue sieg Buoeds

T3 L5 aped) pnpoig) Dupeilin

[ty Sl G B0 SMODURAY [BUDIRE | JUSREop
1 185 58 Sjusanbeg g scuepint aoes

e aliejuat UsIBU Ul PRGN S8 UOUNESUDT
AIOER 0f PUE 3 SEURAGU ‘SHaRed ‘ez
U] 0 S O SGOTEL S MaEsde agkis s

s PRIMARINEL 9 O AE SWOpU 31 L ARIo oieped

STLON SHHOM SININIVIE3H HOOO ¥ SMOONIK
BRI B D T A G0

e ST ST TR RS S P 5
It SR iy SRS o0 Bt Tk s o ot T sttt

Y S| R SUGEUBUIE |10 RSO ST IO B

Byl BEmp pagINSID SEaE AR POoE Gyl ARiaean )

oy noylng) Sxo § Aebuouson g ) pun Addng e

aasug ¥ AfipaT Bg D) 5195 SI00P [PEaKE ApEL asoding e

SR MODILIN LN M5 My ) pust odng e

100§ (i) NI O 5 SRIEIRINUEIL. WODIM B

HE) o, juwodin g soaqeusige Guel Gy s

BLIpRG G0N 4 0 SUHIINS PEG WOSIRIL § LORnY o)

o a8 Bney o) Siun BuEel eenog e

s " SpaySl agiym g S)un peFil sgnop wg e

10 SAREIPIE B SMODUIS G54 |0 SUDIERSES L

sa10K

¥1 4380100 - SHdVHd9010Hd NOILLYATT3 ONILSIX3

- NOLWATTT 153M lﬁ Hﬂ.ﬂm NOIWATTI H1HON |”DU»(>N._N 18v3a —l-.bi-ix NOUYAIT HLNOS
=] =F g L Sl E &
Q I”||)WM/P . = \\T
/\/x P
N~
SNOILVAZT3 ONILSIX3 To)
NOLLYAT T 1S 3M NOLLVAT TS HIHON MOLYATTS L8V NOUYATTI HINOS 2
e e ﬂ o SOMTEON S
| [V e & @ [Ha 2
S § s g
K i :::: A
. o —\ | g =/,
W ¥ //\




¥0d/er1a/vloc

1iv130 HSYS X08 PP a——

2 AIELLIOII SPUNGLINS K0P P ORI BL OF SHA0M
Ay BN peqIEIR SEE A OO sYe RS«

gg.gi_.. M SIB00 £ I ARG SEus

HET - L _.xﬂ L

10 N, 11 A o aatr) o) Siun Guem sgnog e

a_o...iﬂv.-oln;e!»—. LU 0 SUCIEAGH 1| @

NOILD3S ORIOLSIH TWOIdAL AILVIIONI _____HSYS XO8 DIJOLSIH

NOILVYAZTI T¥DIdAL 3ALLVOIANI

q—

JI¥130 HSVS Xo8
anvr U_xOPm_I LSIH 1¥2IdAL JAILVYIIONI

L

\\\\I : ]E ; % E
i i
il 55
g —
.
==
Page 258 <

S1V13ad HSVS X094 JOI401SIH JAILVOIIANI TVIIdAL




€0dieviam _, 0z

e
oL ﬂn @ daa— H
£

AEnape

F AHRLBYA SPUNDLING SO0 DU MODUIM B4 ) S0

1) Buling Pemisin Seam Aum ool ayim Ajreues

Squuinnbes uleseg)

Al AT, G SN LS 5] PR SMOPLIM iR s

oufinoig s § AeBuauon e o pue Addn

SI SEOHE AR PRSI O] ] SR U SI000]

) Al ) 69 0 e S0P IMUBND g Foding

gy pranoe pook

OPBIAL UG | BOMEDUN SIEG 7 Ui AQELsu apne

suoffh pRjUIR B0 0 SMOTLIM SIS K00 §E 61 AR uE
SRR WODUS JBGILIN WS maU XY pUR Sddng <

Agcnipry GUEgINg Pegsa) g o Susiauntas prionppe

A g AU JEI OEIRAUOD Su | U]

0] vanEsdde SRR Pais) B g Led G ssopiim

s 58 0ot SIpIng perse] aul Aq Eaoidde

A TR ] 0L AIRIRIA PUR IR0

B0 105 115 S0 Of S1 NI MOpUIM ]

HHT e L

POt B s of
A |BEORIREIL Ul BIRKE G paind Tare sieg fuowds
s SIEYSHE S5 Ui Spn pazel sEnop uns <

!ns!ﬁxigiisttgg L

Nl
| om
MCOE@w.s Mmau
2| %
! 4 //
A‘\\ ./,
8 g
il
N L B

x0g mau

UL

(=17
Bul|
iNE"

1as Joop adeiq 195 loop aoelq
% 96ps| mou p aBpa| mau
195 JoOp a%eIq
9 abpa) mau
o \\um & o
Mau
)’ A auases mou JBwieses . R
o % B v K AN
A %, Th Z - . n%u
™
{ A K N ©
i 5 o
£a za 8M L4 la

— yses xoq mau yses xoq mau

Goam \ | ___ g

w_||:s \@ uﬁ@s | T _ i
S3TNAIHOS NOILVAITI SMOANIM FAILYIIANI d3S0d0dd




(um)

b
®
Q.
!
=
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda
Yy Youngwood Farm OF .HILLINGPON
For identification purposes only. Duck s Hi" Roa d ngralgre]:::; gzg:gﬁs
This copy has been made by or with So : y
the authority of the Head of Committee NO rth wo°d Clvlt.:rCIenlre, U;br#ﬂebmi;ddxégoaﬁ : uw
Services pursuant to section 47 of the slephone No.. Usbridge
ORI, SAVMNE S T Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act)_ 1 ,1 600
Unless the Act provides a relevant 11944/APP/2014/3678 ol
exception to copyright.
; Planning Committee Date
@ Crown copyright and database
\ 1 33 PR :
o e Major Page 260 |December 2014| -1 | [N G DON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT GARAGES/NURSERY BRACKENBRIDGE DRIVE RUISLIP

Development: Demolition of existing lock up garages, erection of 6 x 2 storey, 3 bed houses
with associated parking and landscaping and erection of 14 replacement lock
up garages

LBH Ref Nos: 56805/APP/2014/3033

Date Plans Received: 22/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/11/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 261



l‘v,..!._.‘
- . L o . |

d m e o e
b poran e w8 dag Whig walee) S
e o B s ]
CT o = ——
S1EHye L] - Saiap wbpduEgiRg
—a il
— —

- [ fGny i

o O3 R . ) G gy Lo 3 gy maas, amy om

Page 262




WO ST A

% 3 e 1

49 [3 sopuo

B i 11

411 TR 510

9 ¥ 80 (-la 885

. ] ey e
EV@0SZIIL 61 ar/e/

S & ey iy e ]
Areujuwipasgd

A

Aiepunog 21i5

A AILIELNS ST RN VIVD ST AwT PeIATED W

@

Page 263




Waiy

m
mt.w:r_”:« T

Er-‘

f_.ww.,

_e

Zd9 13 vomoy
1aag uoksse s §a-(
!—.—iﬂ.-‘

3 T0g 8L0 (- un 895E

ivm mrees Besng i

Ev@00z T SWOTOZ ncsﬂ

W u abiay

Aseujuiyjaag
Lo

Bupsixg
uzid s

iy by

anng abpuquaaeig
5315 aujjadig
EQQD:.__.—A 81

I‘O- ‘K

BOITIIROET  FDWMED G0 ify | B gim
AVUERITIIR U BIDUIWY ¥

arfetratise ‘-‘(ﬁt--li J-hu_.-u .

TrzetezIBy Patians haepunog ans 3

Y p§7°Q 1eAIE IS

Aiepunog 3315 uonedrjddy

L L T
ATITEIIY L O 43000 SHINREEAINIS Jan e
e R e e e ]
[ T
R L R PR P ]

¢

<oy

o

o




¥ Ue|d 100]4 punois

? - -
\_ A Buan | Buia / Buinl
t abeseg S - [ ! T , :
I (. _ 2189
u — e
- - a2eds |
L) 2319 'out |
G asesois m — Z u_CD_i sems L 41U pus foul
1 | iaquiy
pasadoig ' !
W uRjg 1004 punosn \ _ _ \\ . *
k | _
5 afesen g]..
|
i | ) =
# abeseg _
ened oned _ oned
1| s} 8920 SRREIpY P 1 |
uejg Aoy _
1
I I L £ 3
| |
=1 — wis zug s zwzel
dspleg Uaplien aapieg
i abeles _
0 = ) | Z BlED) |
|/

1 abeseg

pays
uapieb
laquil




Wt s e N

80805 SRjEIPU]

uejd Aay

B

8
pranyige

| 1 pag 1 peg ipag
sbrioyg ; alniog .._an:__um 5
4 | | P
: . ! |
(] | | |
=t _ | . - i
wosiyeg || i waosyleg / wogiyieg

1aun
I

£ paa £ pag

V Ue|d J0O}4 ISIi4

we b
pasmitan

Page 266



"3p

sjo9}IDIe

el s
it
2

q4 ot gg0 (--)a
R e i, § 9o kel
EVE00T T 61 ot/e/et
g . e raq
!"Eg

€ 3un

z 3N

T3un

..............

O —

EARE A 10 MRV O 1B
LRI UL DL LRGN FHINYAIIIAID ARV ST
A11S A TINIHT T 0 A STHIE S SAGTIABNER YiY

L] 5 AN SN DIswaNED SIRNDE T5T
CHNCWYES Sk Wl GaISE 08 01 S8Y ARSITRIRID 08

M8 BAIZILON FLREaRuL 11v0 063 BNY SNIMERE SI.

¥ ue|d Jooy

Page 267



| b
s10911yDIe
FEER==ErTERS -
255 MIAMLE AP £ \.W/

09 Sl CROYY B
OF9E 52, SOl b

ssst

EV@00T 1
e

By ousefet

WORI BT
e

pasodoig
@ ue|4 j00)4 punosn
wmd b aory

aniag abipaqueydresg

S5 Buyadiyg
wophuny g1

1 0y a0eds sHEMPU]

uejd ___.ux

sy —— s 2
| K. . 1 f =3 i
L BT 1 7, WA AL |
i fvm M I
i, L_r 19! T |
i1y [ L H
_ _ruﬂ_l L L1l & ..ml - = 3 L

T — — “ T | — - |
wotr — - = 3 % wr

—
.
L
8 p r
Buany -
| o - -
,

_.UH__@ UMY s

g uejd J00[4 punoi9

uofq_mm/,.u_ u D
-

§ afiesen

ool
B

| 919

pue pays
uapieb
Jaquiiy

|-
:_ aseds |
_

axg .D:J

Builng ' —
feanany !

1
|

-

|
-l

oled

Zwoot
usplies

oned

Bufuig
fuayaity

Buibig
Juayapiy

01 abesen
N == R 0l
_ 11 abesen [
_ oned
Z1 abesen
)
gugy -
uapieg
|
£71 abeien
|
_l e ¢1 abesen
pay pays |
uspie | uapseb
_ egqui] _ | Jaquiy

Page 268



a ST gE0 (--)a BRSE

avw  agehe B spea srw A

EV@O00T T

uaIjeuLOyu]

pasodosg
B UBld 100]4 1844

anag abipiquanaesg
S35 auijadigd
wapbu|

1 304 aeds seEmpu| W #1

ueld Aay

4pT

swgd
pRiaTEe

]
painaTge

1 0ag

abrioig

weesyleg

woesyleg

p—

9

g ueld 4004 35414

1p2g |

“abrimis

-

wooiyieq

un

LPie

Page 269



g ue|d jooy

sioeliyose

o SN
= ®
s..._m..._h.m_rl.um 4

3 gL o e

san seswan Aeanig

"3ip

r\:/__. ........ g

..............

e ——— -

4
ot

A6 030320004 T NIANTAT MLVE 0VD Gav BNIMERS SN

Page 270



s)oalyse

WO S|P
IF9E 9E0L DE00Pws 3
OF9E 962 OTN0Y 3

149 13 topua]
1ading unepey 62 |
AV BN 910

Eva@o0z:T

LITL

SWOTDZ aunr
F\..:. :_n_

Bujuueg
hrens

pasedaig
40014 PUNBID

siky B weag

anag abpuguaylelg
S2)1s auadig

aul

nEfTosEeiee
BI/30/R1ISw

E Qewa Uus =

1 S0 i
.:?.::.:_Seu-

Barbule jaam wo; pasedesy @

4, SHEUEN] wayEAe Burned |
uhamd 13 B)iane paaodiig | |

ahaahiadeIspar| yos patodos

s TG I By ] —

11w w1 wbiy wpy ——

P

anEIsang
[LTEE

LLE

Y

sl Bl

(R

o abtien

™ abeien

11 ataey

pre—

Tl e

S ]

e e

1 wleres

L

S o

_ § afpamy

¢ #lnan

1 abesry

g,

Eagi
war
Sapies uIgen
Aque| pte.

ks




d f uno) abeseg Bujyzeosddy maip pasodosy

s198HydIe

anQ abpugquanlelg woly Matp pasodold

(G A e

S e elpgaopus
TESE 92id OZICHE )
DE9E UZwe GZOM 1

A 1§ O |
A SR T[]
&1 SRAeY 3%

a £ BEd -.Ln“. F8SE

e bt R a2t

£v@e/u By gtriesst

s 3 oy iy, g

Aieuiwipasg
wiaga

pasodoig
SMIIA |BDOW OL

ang abpuguansesg
5915 2ulRdig

[T

SRR TR,

SUPIED Jeay Wodj Majp pasodoigd

i AERLI
v (30 pay

503 Baw DweaY 2SI

Page 272



5308}I4odE

CEI 9ens Do ) 00L'E

A by 4 Uonena(g uosy pasodosg

o @10 Bgo [--}g 2858
e ek o e

sad|dumop J€(n3J13 pue sadeoy "1aunb -wz :_:_—--u-m whuwn|y s1u1a{ pajeqas Yl 938 ALas Wiyl Jequ)l
o " pajeed-1apmod 1a1sakjod 4215 yiep yitm Joos un_w Blap :sabesed jooy - SMOPUIM I3G|] PAIDE) WAHIWNE PRIT0I-JA0 M0
WaSAS BUIARG QEIWITY 195 316/3003 - P31003-12pMm0d 43154,00 Aa.E-yie0 nmﬂunﬂoﬂﬂhau& __“- ﬂ;-ﬁnon«_ﬂahﬁmuu
, " ; e ~a1bul
BUIPUESS paeyfesadaE 313140A LAPDIY D455338Y 48| WS 42 :E-«uw

..J 139443 31015 JUBWII Biq14 - Jeaow Aas 1uby upm {pann

paasbe aq oy uliisap papRiap ‘sael jeyay - Ngul/m 31°g Bgea-n) jeou L A

—_—

287 'SI00p JIUESIUT -
.-m.!._anu___-._o t.w -

(AZus/M 90 Bnj2A-N) 154600/ /SMADUIM

, afiplabieq)
21484 - _
s |
AN - _
panog
SEem |

Jdde Lnu_l: 1030w aburig 3jsse
.”uﬁ_a abeseg) g2y u %]

3 pas sajeMpul

l

‘|

..:_nu.u feieg

2% S0 |jEMm . mney - SI00P FTJURIILS YIRW 0] sjWO
a._“ud-. m.,.a_.:a __“-Euwm a.mzu - PRjRASL Yiim 238y m:.x VKl 0w M_.:Z sin e u...m u_r:o | .:...___ o_.u_.”.._uw“_.ﬂ .L._oc.wsk_ u..m_.nda w_..oou_w.._t.—h-ﬂhﬂﬁhﬁ.._“u_..u“w..__.uw__..-u..u —ﬁ
(5juawIRaS] Arepunog Tl o B anbee b ot o G s e —nu..a&uuw__u -J..w.am .:Mn_? w170 ANjRA-T - YL WWPSy
+ - : - - p— - - S—
_ 9 hen g Jup .A. ¥ len § abeien

Ev@oor-1

Y

SW D10Z ung
=

uvlewsoul
]

pasodosgd
UBIIRAR]F U014
]

aanug abpuguayzesg
SIS UL

suiaetis USR] e 0 t
LR RIS IRt J8 PakEsT
LB LI IR GYp VA My B

ooL-4

 LoBAB[F Juns4 pasodalg

wne: abeieg 3
palele)ay

R PR LT

4

palean|ay

L sbeieg

1
I
et A e |

12aa7 Bugpad pausiuig ' "
90|y 150
R |
(3437 10014 pausiuly | €3
jony4 350y - d
= 147E Ve L -
saieb |p1an
16 pasnazqg

Jopadiduns, Aselaiadoig
Slaued 12105 19) 3uo7

=
e
e
2
o
r4
=
s
=
B
g
S
<
2
i,
- W

“susas ang i sonstiat ey sare N3
L T TR TS PR
I 1 1Y TR 2w SeOLTT IR Ty

1IN G arsncate £avaDes 388
TSI VIhe mBus 241435 18 GF AN THOLEERRIE BF
@
sam-uare o
30 158TARD Ye4-E W aL U
CII0TONIN 42 SMT TH AT LR BRY
[yeer)
5 G% aNY awtlens Bs

AN S &

V¥4 sy




4

sjosliyose

a m_o €0

EV@O0TIT

LR

SW 010 ::_

by ey

WO R U]
rans

pasado.y
uDBARI] Jeay
i Aesrn

says auadig
uepbul

ELinsLb
uLipafarig
LI

SURPSIRIY) 18] BATRE|
eI Y i0 PAREL
BEAGTL CUF WO iBwsod @

e S —————
™
|

-_i-ﬁsli_

b - ———————-t

1aaat Buipad paysiung
Joojy 1813

-V

13027 0014 pPaysiuly
100(4 15414

= Va4 18d

haosjeg aym

SWodiyIRg SitEsdn
104,94 nue.o.: 0
Slautd 1805 s0) -zam
LEL]
e

e LmgrATaia He
ARG ENGMEAGE CaNATR TER
T WNEE LA B INTPAT TE0L TEY SAOIARN TR

-
RS IR v O SN TS bie.

[ 2d014d, SIPYSIEWN)

wayshs Buiapd ajgeawiad 135 ajauIued -

PaIRIIpuU! SE

(OUIPUEIS PLBY /553002 3[2I3A

2M 43130 MOY -

paasbe 2q oy ubisap u»:.uaﬂ ‘53196 |R19 -

Butavay Jagun

apJe0q 25013 -
isuawiean Aepunog

sagdidumop JB|NINI pue Jaddoy ...Sa_.- A o.:- ¥ n.cﬁu Eu—.._ S1ural pAIRGRI YN 238 G1.15 BIYT JBQUI] YoieT "SI60p BdURIIUT -
pajgod-sapmod Jasanjod Aasb x-ne E -z . -9 SMOPUIM ._-a.a_gbwuuﬂ_ l.z.:w.__:n L nu.wm heu ..__umuu.._ o-'._a..- ___.-.m -
!..;._ - .-.3: ._2. e...: __«..._i 90 ANRA-N) (51000 /SMODUIM
uaunglq knnu_—nﬁuuumb u.n A uﬂ.suﬂn.__cw»c.ww”w_oh_ﬂﬂnﬂﬁ A u w- ._u—!v-%s Uik sui ( 44 5 = 85
appIy JRRIES 40 Jjus [ UAWID B4 seriow AsB Jybi ypm (oesosdde .. o, 11nw aburig Jisse)d, .o 2g
.?n.& "0 2__-_.._.: .ntxuz»smu_u! Aeja pas - .“ nn aheieqn) ..o-.aauﬁ .c -u.«_.-.m_
51000 FIUTITUS YI)EW © -::.: B
3 y3m 338 41338 UGy JagWn gIdet 5,04 abese 4iim Buipoe|d Jaquy yiieq 353 Buends 6is Uiyl sa1ed1p Yaley s
swopuim urew o) K216 AIEP poruied ‘5008 aeno § dn. DibeIS] .wo..n 013035 - HPE gty wu.:n.wvmiws._w_ﬂa-"ﬂm.u-m _mum.ﬂ.nhw.nw b
3 F) L
S|eajey pasodosg

0ok 10
g uoenalg Jeay pasodolg 8
£ wn _ »20i0 abesen _ .[u.:.iﬁ b ; u s
pa1eI0|3y
g I |
i
THA b
rra :W_\ml 4
4
N~
Al
(0]
(@)
©
o
ooks = fovoond)
¥ U0igna 3 ey pascdoiq L/
1nos afeses _ © yaoiq abrieg ._ T waen - d = 5 1en _ T nun i

PaIRIO|AY

-
Ry R}

V24 Mg
-




oL’
LS VL]

ssejb painisqo b
apesisnjeg
Auoajeq a3nng, saquny yaiey g
sweniyieg s sdn
s0),3diduns, Aiey; z
Slaurd i
LES ]

sjoauyoIe

w0 BINWIE N

O S RO
LESE Seh DCHll |
REGE 9w DT 4

19 1] ooy
Rags vonse | §2:11
411 sy 0

¢ 9Zo gf0 (--)a g85E

g 3y

Ev@ogrit

R

54 0102 ung

sy

IR INTRTT,

< v

Ppasodoig
uGIIeAa|3 jse3
-

AL ADpLquaNIesy
sans auyadig

njul g5 prassy -
dsiEwam] i3) pAnss) ¥
PaRBW YD G U Tamy g

j2nay Buipa) paysiuid
J03)y 16414

- *1°2°3 1603

12437 40014 paysiug
004 15414

e ERL

saiel |21 5

FHAION T K Ldnaa, 0eE O Ay AN T

(,B10144, S|IPYSIRN )

w3isAs Bupned sjovewiad §95 2130U0] -

CBUIpuURIS pURY/E53000 B3 igan

paasfe #q 01 ubisap papelap ‘saawh jelay -

004
1 uoerard (se3) apig pesodosy

PAIRIIPU| SP [JEM Y2140 MOT -
Bui3uay Jagui) papigeq asoy] -

LSluawaesl] MRpunog

mua_acxee.!:u:un:e.&__o..‘._o:_;-____o.iu-:.s:u.uu Enn_ En_q
PILLOI-1BDMOC 121524100 K215 iEp YUIM JOOJ 18 (013 :sabeied jooy -
adidumop Jejndip) pue Jaddoy wnujwnp
pajeoa-sapmod sagshied Rauboieg 'ys autsquoaw Ajd-ag0urs yiim siapn
UaDPIY Dass2IaY (JeImIs 0 JIUIAIT) s_J I3 AINYS AW Mgl -
AWM T17 AneA-N) jo0y
54000 @IUTUA WITRW 0] STwa]
Pajega: yiwm 209 diis Uiyl sAqWI] yaaeT R § £ 5,00 abeigg -
SMOpUIM w2l0w 01 Aa4B yiep pajuied 'SJoOp 4340 § On, A|EGIS [E13N :|edauad) -
:s1g0p abeien

ung] afesey pajeae|ay

SIui0] paseqas ylim ade; 43S uryl J3QWil WlseY 'sieop JuLNY -
SMOPUIM SBQW!) DAJR, W UIWN|E pateos-iapmod Jaysadiod Agub yieq -
(4zus/m §°0 anjea-fi) :s1000/SMapuis

Eas .._u% uwcsu_n.:u.ugc.-:m.
uiaey Aepa pas SA1EIPUI (X30]g 2fe.00) yaiey jRIuoTII0y -
sjurof pajegas

uyim Buipped saquiy y3ie] sbps suenbs dugs vy auuau_ﬂ-:. e
JBpual (IROJEY PUTE] PAITCIHD JIS WNM PIISPUIL SRIRIIPUI Y
SRTw/m U0 FNRA- - AN WWOSE) CS[1emM

Jeyiow Aa16 jyby .._m_.__ {paro.dde .
Hiamydsg

1 uapIED luoid _

0044
W uonenap3 (jsed) apig pesodosd

uapies seay

1Y g

-k

T han

LERIEY U4

Page 275

7.

40 sy RE R

Vi g T e
.




Yy _

SjoalIyIE

pansbe 3g 01 ubisap papetap “sayeh elay -
PIIEIPUL 58 |jEm
Bujduay Jacwil Gaps

w0 uIa e

leq;u.ncg ]
165K 2B 0Ty 4 0oL

BESE G20 DTer 3 —
740 1 wopoy g uoyea(d (Isap) spis pasodolg
L et R
411 sy 110

[ uapies juely

wajsks Buiaed ajgeawiad 135 jassu0] -
TBUIPURIS BIRY/SSA008 313 YAA

(SjuawIeds) AJepunog

muu::_..::.__2.5:“_“:»__unno,._Muu-sou___ﬁu.-n!_-_u! E..L.__E.__q
pajead-sapmod 131584100 31D Hiep ylim jo0J 1)) |21aW  safieied jooy -
adidumap 1eindaid pue Jaddoy E._...Ea__m

pajend-dapmed 1a15A)0d AuB-y220 'ySiuly duesquaw Ajd-8)5uis ylm siay
MIPRIY PIS5ATAY {IBWIE 10 WUUINF) u_J.u.__ DULYS JUIWID BIQI4 -
.:..E“) 170 anjea-n) jony
SI00p B3URIJUE YIJEW 0] SIuie]
PajEgad WM 338 1435 VI J3QW) YaieT 18 § [ 5,00 abeseg -
SMOpuIm YIRW 01 AJB waep pajuied ‘sioop a3s0 § dn, ajbuis Q1AW (EsRvET -
:sio0p afeseg

nu_:u:uu:au__.._..:Suoo__.:.,_m E_.zhna.:_u uu‘.n._ .m._euu._m._.__.mu
SMADUIM FAQWC] PAIR) WRINIWNIE pajRad-Japmod Jaisadjod Aaub yieg -
(Hzwifm §'g aNjEA-11] (5 D0Q/SMOPUIM

Jeyiow 4935 1yky _.u__t (panosdde sejpwis 5o 1nW aburig 3yssey), sbpuabiey)
Jiomy3:1q Buae; dejz pal sajeapuy (ya0)q abeieg) yiiey jejuozioy -

sjuinl pajega,
yim fuippe;d J3quw)l wide 2603 suends 0115 Uyl SRIENIPU| YIIRY (EIIAA -
J2pUaL (UN0(E3 PURS| PRANOISD JIIS QUM PRIIPUAL SIIRIPUI YIIRY PRLIST

SlyZwim p1rQ aNjRA-] - N2yl WWOSE) SIIEM
sjerialen pasodoid

uno) sbesen pareseiy

_

9 1z0 ®ga (--)a 885¢ I

- _ ! ‘ I |
1 [

EYEOOT:T SW 0102 ung i _

uOrRMOjUp

T
pasodoly T34 18
WOLRAD|T 1S3
g 9

2aug abpuquanzesg
sa1s auijadig

oLkt WO LY aay pamsay -
aLigiae By uei ) panss)
LLEL LIS L PRADWEDL GRE VIR Bwisg @

0oLy
¥ uoilenal3 (1sap} 8p.S pesodaig

uapsen juoly

bt R ]
¥4

U nen

uapies seay

Page 276

123437 Buipa) paysiuig Gl
Joo4 3511 X . =
<1974 151 ; ; W

19837 J00/4 PAUSINIG
10014 )55 4 -
- "3 474 yeng at

sajeh elam
sseib parnasqp
apeijsnieg

SWwkosyleg s/ eysdn
soy,adicuns, Aseyaiadosg
Sj3Ued 1E|0§ 404 FUDY

5

b )
Avodjeg Janng, saqun] yMEl £ : ) .

z -

1

A

N ST CReenss 1EA
WEN S EVWIE 19 35 1 SNDEIN3NI0 4

@

.3 ey
6 GULNEGRE 1 NVIYISL pivn 4va ONT SN @YD Sre.

V4 sy




S ....:“_._ UE

s spayg e

B e ]
169€ S2bd 020+ §
OESE 520y J2iive ¥

AT WIINIIY 57

< ST 8€0 (--)a 88SE
e e By s [t

EV@O0T:T By at/eiL
g W any ey oy
Adeunuijaryg

ins

sugpiead 3 pasodalg
ueNEISANS HANLI0IY

g ey

aaug abpluguaysesg
531i5 uipadi4d
wopfuig

UITIREARIAI 10) BANSS) -

s T sm
oy
LIS WD SHRIRNT 30 01 aw SIITE OWe SNDESUINID 11k
AING SWOKSRALE GINE BEn
41 NSNS BTIANE 38 0 NY SROISAGRIN 08
.

0 ATIne abee

aRIraEieiy &

P

.uu_a_._:ov.n_:u.—._una:ouu._uk:u___-unu -:»_u_:_
3.“.;:3“2 wnlibingy paieoz-Japmed 43153 rnn
#i0-4422 Yum Joos Jy (el sabeieb jooy -
ooy

5|3Ved PRIBAND| YiiM SJ00P padey

WRUWNE PIIe03-i30mod .i“mou_g Aasb wieq -
154000

Jeliow A28 yuby u
[panosdde Jepws 10,030 abue.g Jsse;), abplaboeg
Niomxdiig bujoe; Aeja
paJ saieaipui (§30pq .aq‘_uﬁov YRy (RIUOTIION -
NI WWEZZ) Csiem

g uoeas|3

D uojeas|3

uoileisqng
paiedojay

¥ uoleaa;g

| I

Ic

al

Q uoijeazj3

I

Page 277



Wl ug g
os S o ) _ o L s
‘aniq sBpuquaIRIg 0] UONEAS(3 1928 PasTdoiy i ﬁm

wes et =Mm mmu UL D_“__u ol

B
OESE SZ0. OEiRipys 3
74 13w /m 3

v Zzo 8e0 (- un 895E

e T ey
ﬂﬂaﬂﬂﬁun S5W0T0Z U:;q
. T

uoiEu uucn

i
=
pasodaosy gl g o
uco...asuﬁ 129418 i
= s hmerg 00Z:4 \u\n_l-Mqv.
anug BpLqUINIRIG uoessg apig e — = M .. Mol .
58115 aunadig d ook, pasodoiq /.. . ..L
uopburiiy @1 Supyieg aang
. i 2 __._-_n_.uu.._. ‘3 Sl g umu_ha-uxufn

S e it PR 4 — — -

% I UBPIRD Tu0a4 | 1ne3 sbeseg
OO 61

WEARDIAT 8 WORBULTI] 0] PANSE] ¥

Page 278

a0z (e w0,
UOYeABI3 U014 pasodosg . w0 )

|33 Buijiad paysiulg
10044 )54 —— 4 e SO Ep—— " —
1724 M5 | | g abesen uned abesey

18037 100]4 PAYSIVI
10014 35214
=143 8

uDIIRYS-qNs
nuunuow! JO SUeIRADD
gENNQ\-nO:_isgwuhaunx

ool |e1aw M-”z. 2INS01IUD
¥21iq 'uo)j@ys- Uu utwu.ﬂ m

-ﬁ- uﬂ-u

u-au:_n
huodjeg Jsynr, iaquil yrie £

SWooiyleq sieisdn

iop adiduns, Aseratidodg

Sjauey Jejos Joj auoZ

4

¢ abeieg T Ewen

ks
AT GILGNE T RIANN L 1N OW3 Due HMETAE Sla



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Land at Garages/Nursery
Brackenbridge Drive

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Ruislip Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
56805/APP/2014/3033 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date Tl als
Major Page 279 |December 2014 | || | | NG D

DDDDDD




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 23 STONEFIELD WAY RUISLIP

Development: Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide a Builders
Merchants (sui generis use) with associated access, servicing, parking and
outdoor storage.

LBH Ref Nos: 25508/APP/2014/3570

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 280



i

=

P
“

—..,.
=1\
[ z
“ -
ol
'.‘...
e
)
5 o

WA= N

Page 281



Page 282



ONINNY I S tmras.
5044 - £90FL

e oL §
sy mg e e S s S
u - - ¥
W@ FE AT dneia 3] ® g o SreT Lol
v e

LAGAYT FLIS
Wi

TSN AVM WVHINOLS © SNDHI3d SIAVHL P
i

[y Taaeecn | T woade

Heia SNSSIGHINNYI FROZ L0 W

EEG O A TR0 sa0mnd monad g Burudy
0} s, paleeo ewmad sl sl v

WOF XL Buoua ysow ubieg wip z mau
fiunped yaans Buryred 1aaurs
@ g fAnm 3] AWML OTTAINCOLS Q
siana| pasodoid sajeaipul [ooon «| py
Aamns jeoydesbodo) 235 ‘sjgns| Bunsika S3jEDIPU ... H :
S73AT | BT
{1opsin) saoeds apho oug - N,W ; - )
UBs) se38ds afoAs pRIRNOD oy - 3OVHOLS TVINALYI
Aeg umop 81} Jawopsna -
feq peoj 3 yed yoni sswojsnd - shumEin m
Sradalua kewiley sk
wg % ¢ @ skeq Bupiied UBA (JBWIOJSNS ‘OUG - i, Emz%zﬁuﬂmsn peojun AOH o au Buoen Ao m
wg X g'e @ Aeq Bunped paigesip oul - IV peo] B ed Iawoisnd m £ § (42}
wg'p % ¥z @ sfeq Busyed Jea oug - § | s
A e 5 w ¥ a0 e parecs
NOISIAOH DNINNYd — — = i oo g ot
» Buonizy
s s “seain Dipeos § Bued 0e0) s L &) e
(mwgmhmmmwmw” el 12.35%%“?..3 1 F Dnm
F g Do una S — Buryed HMoD 8L
A0S -aBrio}s BULEZZEL - i et B jawosno
o - Bunped yeis
AUZEQ'L Bale asnoyalem /Sajes Jooy punoif o G L o
VY3V ONIGTING 03SOdONd F”V mw
iy JlE Wy

WIS A Z6.') wosdde -
W3dY ONIATUNE ONILSIX3

(sauoe g6'0) SBIeaY J6'E -
(fanns jeaiydesBodo) ol painseal) yayy 31IS

FUAT ROGF 11124

i

3MIH 100,

ue) gl e
1apunds Japunds )
I kg
3

e

ONNOJING!

144 W SEE6 +

LINA 3IOVEL SNE3d SIAVEL 03S0d0Md

w3 000l

0OZES

FOLLL 3008 1¥1

L] BIUBUUIE SRR m

5pooh saqemu

T SRS o1 e

PAHEELND “SaS O ST
poompug

§ BEUpUD 'ankd Bunucy
SEHIIS 088 UEZOORS

e ubie w S aa

EFIL S008IV
ALMIE0u THIDWIOY

0901 #0088

fioped ejlog-e20D

pauRER
24 0y 30U IpesaEd
iy wEE ugsiea




DHINNY 1D UYL D

B ] ’
wom Gue  unoms ©
dditd v Z0d - L90¥L o s o e SrtRral
apasai o ] s
oozt L0z ATnr AnemE an
v v
NYId ABAHNS JLIS
wm
ITSINY AV OTEIH3NOLE amaype
ENINE3A SIAVHL
e
T [T gy ==
AdrW ANSSI DNINNY TG FLOZ LDO w
x
— e ——
] A T wae o e -
HLES 19 - 7
IHIEH 1M
SHIE || ¥y
MOLLYL 334/ 30CIH :
AIDHIITY QVINAIAD ——F—— -
INOHTTHL OVIHAIAD —— L —— BN — - =
{Ivas ou) Teem e R T i 1 -
4 + 30 ey e o + T +
ANE O KL - e som,
VB 20 NOLLOE )
WOLNED
TG O NV ————— g — -y /
B T P — :
VM 0 S M o - - /
Jdid 0 0L o P
ALTEVD  ALD !
Jald INBA dh _ 3 m
CHYTION o8 n
B KA f
THTT MO0 OISR a4 /
10 HEYM DM |
En - |
1TUNG BN O V«_
Joid W0 o0
Wnse /
T4 INOHTEL o
WA SIS AS — w
dvl G0IS IS - .
MOG V0N S e
TATY pM W p—
{szon)
WATY 0D v . ]
EL ] _— NG E
1504 1 3
HIA0OD MOULIISNI 1l - o0
AT D g Je=z =
LNVHRAH Fad W ! (q\]
T0d ALIHLITTI a3 s -
POOITAL KSUEE U 1
“I + "+ ._T
-
£ (@]
NIADM 40K I 408 NOU YISO i
THEYAY TTY AGHS CIEMHILI0 ©
Fu¥ 3diL ONY MO 40 NOLIGSO0 1 DI
S Jebd 0ILI WG3E AVH
STV LHIAKI DHMOHE SHINDD TV w
WOTL I =
OO LNOHY LY 4345 MNLYA TYOOT ——
WD 0L VEE 108 ST o L = a0 |
WOHG WIDT 40 DD o : . 1
- 5208 ;
o
§ = :
B 4
o
-
. =
ol i ke
. =
A3 Five-sn = - - L
+ NG N - "1 4 4 "y 1+ - -
™ i
al
r0z r / + o/ = | b
o v " { 1 | o -
o [ e ) [ ) - T '
P / =
/ \ // \ T
— — g
ol
FELLL S008 19U =5
. - .
7 o BTYOL 008 IV —
) TTL01 S008I — N 008 1 :
M B9E "
SH90L 008 N4

NOANVHE

YEIFP-SN 335 SI0NEIS ONNOEDN3ONN D4




DMINNY I s sesna

ddithd v £0d - L90FL
amazc w e

-
o o
e o

wor 6 L] L 9 g ¥ € z . o
[ETRTTCTTY
anEHD K1

w8 oo FLOZ AT07
Eed v

SNOLLYATTI AJAHNG IS
wisa
TSI AV TEIHINOLE alnpayyae
‘SNDAM SIAWHL
run

AdiY ANSE DMINNYID PLOZ LDO W

NOILYATTT 1SV HIYON

Hdvd HVD NOILYAS TS LS3M HLIHON

0 Ry 0 S v v

| | e = = S 15 v
amm — = W )

Page 285

AVM QTJI43NOLS — NOIVADTY 1S3M HLINOS

= I ==

L 101
(L0

o
T - -

B

AV JT1JI4INOLS — NOILVAZTS 15¥d HLINOS

) I 7 — 5 HH B=H




DNINNY T s oo
41T v 904 - 19081

o ——
e ]
cnonai it ™ o Pt
ev @00zl ww@ool FLOZ AW +unyn
s v
WV HOO T ONNOHES Majes E
ven oupam
TSI AWM D1AIINDLS - SNINHId S1IAvHL ¥ _n _
i
oo o [
AW INSEI OMINNY D PLOT LDO

NYId HOO0Td ONNOYD

g?zﬂ!!.ﬁcau'_

Samase oo |

B &
k Jaisa,

:&*W:W:Jm e
e KOs | spuey
4 '

Vv b [

WARIUD DORA

AR,

02 1)
Ag807
uase Buspeny
sz
Qi8I0
-
JOVHOLS ISNOHIHYM % HILNNOD AavHL
wasm
]
100y NI
Wooy 53vs TdOHSHHOM
‘aLn g JHIH
qooL
dw dms L4 L da

aaaaaaaa

______

Page 286



NYd HOOTd ININYZZIN

Ad 1 IV v

Eama oy o

BNz Bl
e

wol 8 L] £ 9 1 v & &

= - @
®
m ININVZZIW
®
® ® ® ®
MY 1d 400
ﬂ g. g_’
&
w 3
5 5
S
A
J ®
d
®

Page 287



[——
Ad i v 20 - 190w i
e “aa -
ev@oozi  iw@oolt FLOZ AW
v v
NOLLDTS ¥ SNOLLYAT TS hyzje
s TR
ATTISINY AVM TF4INOLE - SN SIAVHL . _-_
=
e [}
A BNSE OMINNY ] FEOZ LDO ¥
‘Buuaaca joos

ouznie patebnuod g swey 93)s neb “Buippel
jB|S POOMPJIEL UM SINSOUR QgL UeZoded

3UNSOTING TWNYILXT [ril

weyiep N “saueuiLn pay Buiping
ONILHOIT £

neaydde Buiuueid sjesedas of joslans

‘umoys 15 p TRIHG SARENP)
JOWNDIS &

‘£638089

MOjla s, SBPDSE) Wnuiwnie pajeod lapmod pue
‘GGA00SE ANUAN, 198us Buiul uyos |eposnuis
Yy fa1o B 0, ‘Jaays Buuayy
lepiozodey) [22)s “Neb pejeod enin 00ZSdH [V

S3IHONYD

£6380SE MOIIRA, ‘SISUNYS AUNDSS 7§ UsBIIS

JUS "SMOPUIM LUNIUILUNIE P31R0D JSpMmid il
‘£538088

MOJIBA, 'SI00P X8 21l 3315 PIBCD JopMOd (6]
‘£6380S8

Moj[3 A, ‘s100p Spoob 981 pa1eoD pMod (7]

SMOONIM 8 SHOOT

‘puyaq sjaued Buippep sysodwiod
03 Buiu Jano Buippep sequi YIe UBLEGIS DTL 1)
‘noyBinou
sBuiysey nojod Buiyoiew 1o uB, 188Ys
Buiu Jano [epiozade) j@s)s ‘AeB pajeod 00ZSdH
uonensa N 2 [3r8) uBiy /21986 yim 'usnakjoH,
‘siaued Buippejo aysodwon Jey qu-0IW (4]
“Jeyiow yoeiq Ul Luid ¥oug Bupey Aejo
“panoidde Jejiuis JO %2015 PaY PUBNINY ¥o0isq| [3]

STIVM

Jheig) uap,
‘sdwd B BIDSES SIABS WNIUIWNIE PIECD JSpmod [F]
h2ug uap,
‘Buiu yyos jeplosnuis |a3)s el pa1eod 00ZSdH (£
swbyoes
Jusosnisuen Jyo waped digs Buo) %ol (2|
‘sBuysey Buniew ;' faig Bumasoos,
‘Buippeo jepiozades) 1pa)s ‘web payecd 00ZSdH (1]

4004

FTNAIHIS TVIHILYIN ONIOYA

NOILO3S SSO0HD TvOIdAL

L53IM HLHON - NOLLYAZT3 LNO¥d

® @)

Hage 288

o

®




DHINNY T s taisreg.

iy "
it F T v

55555 auwe
v T
v ooz L FLOZ AT g
e e
SNOLYAITT 133415
e

ATTISINY AVM TF4INOLE - SN SIAVHL P
"

=
ey

[Ty
AdiY ANSS! ONINNY M FLOZ LD0 ¥

il 3l GIOA0NE

1S3M HLHON SNIHOOT AYM 013143N0LS WOHA MAIA

CE (W I E L IE I IE I IEI [ E I [EIIL]

- L]
I -
ey afivs juaselpe jo aung
SERORNG PUOK 0 TR
A ETvRLT LN i 0RO
wied & AN TN LS _
puakaq stepma jo semna

AVM OFEINOLE

N

Page 289

LS¥3 HLHON ONIXMOOT AYM 0T13143N0LS WO MIIA

FSOTD MASINOLE

SO IR |6 At



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

23 Stonefield Way

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Ruislip Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
25508/APP/2014/3570 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 290 |December 2014| 1| | | NG DON
LONOON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE BATTLE OF BRITAIN BUNKER, RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD
UXBRIDGE
Development: Erection of a temporary modular building with associated works and installatio

of a temporary road

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2014/3739

Date Plans Received: 20/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/10/2014
Date Application Valid: 27/10/2014 29/10/2014
27/10/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 291



R
i

oc. 5 35 8
Eé

REE .
AT §Onnas

El!u- -y

Page 292




STUCIC E ARCHITECTS

T R

Fittirag




E00 Vo WRL

lsl

PLOVOE VY00S|

SIS0
oo

ST NI

SIJHDAY 3 OKNIS

DNINNY T

r oy e ! : -
Eoames

vomsounsoiot bmooun,
eam Buopom s

CE T

Page 294







(cavemey/arad) sowwivea W
‘hAgnIss -

Srqaing NS T
P NN ) VIINGSYy

Page 296




RAF Uxbridge
Battle of Britain
Bunker

Ay

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

The Battle of Britain Bunker
RAF Uxbridge
Hillingdon Road
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Application Ref:
585/APP/2014/3739

Date
December 2014

Planning Committee

Major Page 297

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WEST DRAYTON CEMETERY HARMONDSWORTH ROAD WEST
DRAYTON
Development: Extension to the burial ground to accommodate a further 460 grave spaces to

meet future needs.

LBH Ref Nos: 70315/APP/2014/3404

Date Plans Received: 22/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/11/2014
Date Application Valid: 22/09/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 9th December 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 298



" Page 299




3 iy g R
e e

HL¥ON

g

Page 300



HLYON

n :r..._ _i‘__' - -
LR el BT

SR o b

—

.,r-" gt r.‘j-h‘}!':i?’
LT

“y "
15 =
g f - ‘-
] ¥ -
| " ) : M
oy i"
o e "
L i
¥ b "
. - —=eu
e -
Ay s
N, k. R
T O A A AR R R
\ S \ x
o %,
o
"




WEST DRAYTON

Allotment Gardens

0

Cemetery

_ . LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary West Drayton Cemetery OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Harmondsworth Road RESidE!'ltS SEI'V_iCES
) ) Planning Section
A West Drayton Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee

. z Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 7031 SIAPP1201 4[3404 e
exception to copyright.
: Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey H
o Major Page 302 |December 2014

LONDON




Hermitags

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Sainsburys
York Road
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
DOV to S106

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

Major Page 303

Date

December 2014

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 304



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 18 November 2014
	6 Haydon School, Wiltshire Share, Eastcote, Pinner - 9556/APP/2014/3306
	7 Building B5, 4 Roundwood Avenue, Stockley Park - 37205/APP/2014/3056
	8 Hillingdon Hospital, Pield Heath Road, Hillingdon - 4058/APP/2014/2373
	9 Plot 1, Phase 3, The Portal, Scylla Road, Heathrow Airport - 50270/APP/2014/3315
	10 Youngwood Farm, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 11944/APP/2014/3678
	11 Land at Garages/Nursery, Brackenbridge Drive, Ruislip - 56805/APP/2014/3033
	12 23 Stonefield Way, Ruislip - 25508/APP/2014/3570
	13 Battle of Britain Bunker, RAF Uxbridge, Hillingdon Road, Uxbridge - 585/APP/2014/3739
	14 West Drayton Cemetery, Harmondsworth Road, West Drayton - 70315/APP/2014/3404
	15 Sainsbury's, York Road, Uxbridge - DOV to S106
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

